
 
 
 
 

SUMMONS  

 
Council Meeting PLEASE SIGN THE ATTENDANCE 

BOOK BEFORE ENTERING THE 
COUNCIL CHAMBER 

Date:    15 May 2012 

Time:   10.30 am 
Place:  Salisbury City Hall 
 

 
 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to John Quinton, of Democratic Services, 
County Hall, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 718220 or email 
john.quinton@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115. 
 
This summons and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s 
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 

 PART I 

 Items to be considered while the meeting is open to the public 

1.   Election of Chairman  

 To elect a Chairman for 2012/13. 
 
Nominations will be sought orally from those present at the meeting.  Voting will 
be by way of a show of hands unless at least 10 Members request the holding of 
a secret ballot.  

2. Election of Vice-Chairman  

 To elect a Vice-Chairman for 2012/13. 
 
Nominations will be sought orally from those present at the meeting.  Voting will 
be by way of a show of hands unless at least 10 Members request the holding of 
a secret ballot.  

3.   Apologies  

4.   Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 70) 

 To approve as a correct record and sign the minutes of the last meeting of 
Council held on 28 February 2012.  



5.   Declarations of Interest  

 To declare any personal or prejudicial interests or dispensations granted by the 
Standards Committee.  

6.   Announcements by the Chairman  

7.   Petitions  

 (a) Petitions Received (Pages 71 - 72) 

 (b) Petitions Update (Pages 73 - 74) 

8.   Public Participation  

 The Council welcomes contributions from members of the public. 
 
Statements 
If you would like to make a statement at this meeting on any item on this agenda, 
please register to do so at least 10 minutes prior to the meeting. Up to 3 speakers 
are permitted to speak for up to 3 minutes each on any agenda item. Please 
contact the officer named above for any further clarification. 
 
Questions  
To receive any questions from members of the public  received in accordance 
with the constitution. Those wishing to ask questions are required to give notice 
of any such questions in writing to the officer named above (acting on behalf of 
the Corporate Director) no later than 5pm on Tuesday 8 May 2012. Please 
contact the officer named on the first page of this agenda for further advice. 
Questions may be asked without notice if the Chairman decides that the matter is 
urgent. 
 
Details of any questions received will be circulated to Councillors prior to the 
meeting and made available at the meeting and on the Council’s website.   

 CONSTITUTIONAL ARRANGEMENTS 

9.   Review of the Constitution  

 To consider the recommendations of the Standards Committee on the following 
items:  

 (a) Planning Code of Good Practice (Pages 75 - 86) 

  A copy of the revised Planning Code of Good Practice is circulated. 
 
The Standards Committee on 2/05 has recommended the code to the 
Council as now revised to reflect the rules on predetermination and noted 
that the code will need to be further reviewed in the light of regulations on 
pecuniary interests and planning legislation. 
 
Council is asked to agree the Code as recommended.   



 (b) New Standards Framework  

  To consider the report of the Monitoring Officer (To follow).   

 (c) Overview and Scrutiny Arrangements (Pages 87 - 100) 

  To consider the attached report of the Statutory Scrutiny Officer. 
 
The Standards Committee considered the attached report at its meeting on 
02 May.  The recommendations of the Committee will be circulated in due 
course.     

 APPOINTMENTS 

10.   Review of Allocation of Seats on Committees to Political Groups and 
Appointment of Committees  

 Reports by the Solicitor to the Council and Monitoring Officer.  

 (a) Appointment of Committees and Review of Allocation of Seats on 
Committees to Political Groups (Pages 101 - 110) 

 (b) Appointment of Councillors to Committees (Pages 111 - 118) 

 (c) Appointment of Chairmen and Vice-Chairmen of Committees (Pages 
119 - 120) 

11.   Appointment of Wiltshire Council members to serve on the Combined Fire 
Authority (Pages 121 - 122) 

 Report by the Solicitor to the Council and Monitoring Officer.  

 COUNCILLORS' MOTIONS AND QUESTIONS 

12.   Notices of Motion  

 None received for this meeting.  

13.   Councillors' Questions  

 Please note that Councillors are required to give notice of any such questions in 
writing to the officer named on the first page of this agenda (acting on behalf of 
the Corporate Director) not later than 5pm Tuesday 8 May. Questions may be 
asked without notice if the Chairman decides that the matter is urgent. 
 
Details of any questions received will be circulated to Councillors prior to the 
meeting and made available at the meeting and on the Council’s website.  

 MINUTES OF CABINET AND COMMITTEES 

14.   Minutes of Cabinet and Committees  

 (a) The Chairman will move that Council receives and notes the minutes of 
Cabinet and the various Committees of the Council as listed in the Minutes Book 



enclosed separately. 
 
(b) The Leader, Cabinet members and Chairmen of Committees will be given a 
brief opportunity to make any important announcements. 
 
(c) Councillors will be given an opportunity to raise general issues relating to Area 
Boards but not specific local issues. 
 
(d) Councillors will be given the opportunity to raise questions on points of 
information or clarification on the minutes presented.  

 OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS 

15.   Annual Report of the Standards Committee  

 To receive and note the Annual Report of the Standards Committee for the period 
2011/12. 
 
The Standard Committee considered the draft report at its meeting on 02 May.  
The final report will be circulated in due course. 
  

16.   Annual Report from the Corporate Parenting Panel (Pages 123 - 132) 

 To receive and note the Annual Report of the Corporate Parenting Panel for the 
period 2011/12.  

17.   Dates of Council meetings 2012/13  

 To agree the following dates for meetings of Council in the year 2012/13: 
 

• 26 June 2012 – Extraordinary meeting re Core Strategy 

• 10 July 2012 

• 13 November 2012 

• 19 Feb 2013 – (if required) 

• 26 Feb 2013 – Budget setting meeting 
  

 EXTERNAL ORGANISATIONS 

 To receive reports from external organisations. 
 
Please note that under the Constitution, Councillors wishing to ask a question in 
relation to the reports of the Wiltshire Police Authority and the Wiltshire and 
Swindon Fire Authority are required to give written notice to the officer named on 
the front of this agenda no later than five clear days before the Council meeting – 
5pm on Friday 4 May 2012 
 
The documents referred to in the following items 18 (a) and (b) and 19 were 
previously made available to Councillors to provide an opportunity to submit any 
questions within the above mentioned timescale. The documents are also 
circulated with this agenda for ease of reference.  



18.   Wiltshire Police Authority  

 To receive and note:  

 (a) The minutes of the Wiltshire Police Authority meetings held on 9 
February and 27 March 2012 (Pages 133 - 146) 

 (b) The report of the Wiltshire Police Authority (Pages 147 - 148) 

19.   Wiltshire and Swindon Fire Authority (Pages 149 - 152) 

 To receive and note the minutes of the Wiltshire and Swindon Fire Authority 
meeting held on 14 February 2012  
 

 PART II 

 Items during consideration of which it is recommended that the public 
should be excluded because of the likelihood that exempt information 

would be disclosed. 
 

None 
 
 
 
 
Carlton Brand 
Corporate Director 
Wiltshire Council 
Bythesea Road 
Trowbridge 
Wiltshire 



This page is intentionally left blank



�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

��������
�
�
�

�
�	
���
����������������������
���������������������	�
	�������
��
��������������	����	���	������
�
����� !"�
�
���������	�
�������������
����������������������	�������������	������������
����������	����������������������	���������
��������
��������������	����
������
�������������	������������� ����	������������������	������������!�������	�������������	�����������
������������"���������	���������#����������������������	��������������$	�������������
�������������������"�%&���'��	��(�������$���	����
������'$
��	�����������	���	������
�����
�������	����������#������	�����������������	����������������"������������
������������
 �	��������$	�����
 �	��������#�  ������������#���������������������!	�����
����������)�  �������#�����)
���������������	���*	����������������*������
�����+��	���*�����	��������$	���*��,,�����������$������*�������������� 	������������+	���
%��	���	�(��������
������+	�����������$����+��������������	�����+��	�������������+
��	����
�����������+
�"������������-�����+
�"������������#�����+
����������������	����$�!��
�����*��� ����	����������	�������������������
��	���������������������-�� ����
�����������-
�������������	�.
���	��������
�	��$	��	��������+��	���$	���	����������	
�	�$	�����
�����/	��$�����	��������)�	�����$���	��������������$�����������������"��������
����
�������������������������,,����0���������1��"����0��������������+�����0�������
�������,,�0������������$	���#	��	���������1����	�#	�����������*�	�	��#	�����
�����1��"����#��������������	�#�����"�������������	��	���������)��
��������'#����"���
�����#�"�����
����������������������������������� �����������
���������������#	
��1	�"����
������	���1�����0�!����������	�����1���������������1�	����������	�����1������
����������1�
� ������������������������������������ ��������
������������	��������/	��2�����
�����)����2��������	���������1�
	���2�����������������2������������������"����2����	���	���
�����*�	�	��2�� ���
�
�
�
� �

�
345� 
#$%$&'���

�

"��� ���� ,��� 	������� ����� ��������� ,���� ��
��������� ����	��� ��	������ #	
��
�	������������*�
�����$	������+�������
�	��+����������	�$��������
����1�	����
	������� ���2	��	�5�
�

335� 
' (!���$)����*'$(��
��!' &��
�
�������
�����,����������� ����������6����������7433�	���8�)���
	���7437�
�����"��������5�
�

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

	��$%*�+"�
�

,�-��./!�!.��0' (!���$)�!.���$( 1'%�0��!' &�.�%+�$ ����$*�02��������
2��/##�$*�+�/��/�1$���1!���1$�+�/ +��'& �+�23�!.���./'�0/ ��
�

,�-��./!�!.��0' (!���$)�!.���$( 1'%�0��!' &�.�%+�$ �4���2�(/�3������2��
/##�$*�+�/��/�1$���1!���1$�+�/ +��'& �+�23�!.���./'�0/ ��(25�1!�
!$�!.��)$%%$6' &�/0� +0� !"�
�

' (!���$��7�8����9�(20'��'$ ���/)!��'%!�.'����$����!�/!�&3�
��*�%$#0� !��%/ ��$1(0� !�8�( +����$( 1'%%$��:�;(��!'$ ��/!�!.��
� +�$)�!.����!.�#/�/&�/#.�' ���!�!.��6$�+��<�$( 1'%%$���%�(��+��	.��
�.'%'#���1$ )'�0�+�!./!� $��!�/!�&'1��'!��./+�2�� �'+� !')'�+�' �

�%=�./0�>�

�
375� ��1%/�/!'$ ��$)�� !����!�

�
��������	���	���������	����	�"�����	��	���"��9
����	�����������������"�����,�����
��
��� ������
��	���
���������	������������������ ��,� 	�	 ��������	����������	�
 	�	 �����	���5�
�

3:5� 
  $( 1�0� !��23�!.���./'�0/ �
�

,/-����!')'1/!��/ +�
6/�+�' �
/ /&�0� !�
�

������	���	��	���
�������	����
���������
��������
���������	����
������
+��	��� $	���	���� +����� 0������ 	��� 1����	� #	����� �	�� �
�����,
����
���"���������������,��	��������	������"�	���$	�	 �����5������
���������
�	�.
�� �	��� #����� +
����� 	��� ������ �����	��� �	�� �
�����,
����
���"����������
�	��������	������"�	���$	�	 �����5������.
	��,��	������
������	����	�������� ������	��,�
��	������� ����������	���������	���	��
��� �	�
�	����������
����������������������������	����������5���
�

,2-��/�2$ ���(�!��$0#�!'!'$ �
�

���� ��	���	�� 	���
����� ��	�� #������ #���	��� 1������ �	�� �����
	���
����� ���� ������� �,� ���� �	����� ��
��;�� <�
�� �	������ �
�� �����=�
�������;����"�������5��
��
���>:����	��	
�����������	��"	�����"	������������
�	����	��"��9���5�������,����1�������	��	�������������"�����	�����
������
	�	����������	��� �������������������,��	��5�

�
,1-�
/�%2$�$(&.��$6 ���/!(����0#�$*�0� !�
��/��/�! ���.'#�

�
����	�������	���$#�,�������
����	���	
����������$	������
 ��������
�	�
���/�"���������
��	�#	��������"���������	���	���
"��,�>4�,	�������
����*	���	����������	�������
���	���2�����������
����5� � /���	�������,�
���� 37� �
�����,
�� ����� ,���� 8?� 	��� 	����� ��� �������� �	���	��� 	���
����
�	 �����	������
���������� ������������������	�
��5�

Page 2



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
,+-��$�0����$( 1'%%$���/!���/���

�
������	���	��	���
���������� �	������ ���� ��	��� �,� ,��������
��������
#	��1�	��5��$���1�	����	��	���������,�������2��������������������
�����
,��� 74� ��	���� ��"�������� � ����$������2	��5� � 1��� �	�� 	���� 	� ,�
�����
������� �,� ���� �����	����� <��,�'����=� ������� ��	�� "�������� ���
����� ,���
��������	����
����	����"��"���������������������5�
�
��
���������"	�������
������$���1�	���	������������	���������,���������	��
	��	����,����"���5�

�
3>5� ��!'!'$ ���#+/!��

�

���"�����������+�	���,�������	����1���������	��"��������������� 	���
��
��������	�����,�������@�"������������������,�������"�����������������	��������	���
��
����������� 5���
�
��
��������+
��	�����.
��������	�����	����
��������������,�������,�"���������
������������������	����������
����������������"	����
�	����������5�
�
	��$%*�+"�
�
�./!��$( 1'%� $!��!.����#$�!��!.��#�!'!'$ ����1�'*�+�/ +�!.��/1!'$ ��2�' &�
!/=� ��/����!�$(!�' �!.��
##� +'?�!$�!.����#$�!��
�

3A5� �(2%'1��/�!'1'#/!'$ �
�

� .
��������	�� ��������� ,����$�� #����$	������� �,� ����2��������� /�����������
���������� 	���� �����,	��������,����� ����������,
���� �������������2��������5��

���"���,�����.
�������	������"��������	��	�����	��
""����@�35�
�

� ��	������� �	�� ��������� ,���� ���� 
�����	����� �,� �������� #	���� ����
�������� � ���� ��"���	���� �,� "
����� ��	��"���� 	��� �	���� � �������� 	��
�� 	���
"��"��	���������
����	��"	���� ���	� ��5�������*	�������������������
""�����,�
���� #	���� ���;� 
�����	����� 	��� ���,������ ��	�� ��� ��	���� ������ �����5� � �����
*	�������	������	�������
��������	������������"����5��
���"���,�������	�������
���	��	�����	��
""����@�75���
�

3?5� �'%!�.'����$( 1'%@���(�' ����/ +��' / 1'/%��%/ ��#+/!��/ +��(+&�!�
����A�B�
�
������	���������	����	�"�����	��	���"��9
����	�������������������������� 	���� �����
������ ��,� 	�	 ��������	����,��������� �������"��"��	������������ �����+�
��� �
�����
��
���
���	����������	� 	�	 �����	���5���
�
������	���	���@"�	�������������������������	�	 ���������	�����������
� ���
	���
��	�������������"�����
��������
�	����"	"����� 	���� ������
� ���"������5�

Page 3



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
������	���	���������
��������;� 	��������� ��� �����	���
���
� ���"	"����������
�	�������"�����
��������
�	����	��,������B�
�

•� �
� �����"����

•� ��"����,��������9����������� ��,�����0��������	���1��
�����1������
������������������C�)���
	���7437�

•� !@��	���,�����������
�����,������	������������ ���������3A�)���
	���7437�

•� #��"�������
������	@������
�����

•� ��"����������	�
���$	�	 ������1��	�� ��7437D3:�

•� ��"����������������������	�
���$	�	 ������1��	�� ��7433D37��

•� ��������)��	���	��#�	��

•� �����	��������	��*��
";�����"�������������
�������	���)��	���	��#�	��

•� �
� ������	���#�������

���� ��	���	�� �������� ����� �	��� 1������ ��	���� �,� ���� ��
������ ��� "������� ����
�
� ��� �"����� ������ �	�� ����
�	���� 	�� ���� ������ � 	��� ��� 	��	����� 	��

""����@�:5���

������	�����@"�	�������	������"����������,���2�����������
���������������������
��	���	�������,�������"��"����,�2������������������	,�������� ����� �	 �� �
"�"
�	�����	����
����	������������������	�	 ��������	���� �� ����������
���
	�����	���������"���
������	@�	��	������"������������	���,���������������	��
�
���� 5�

������
������	���
��������
���� ��� ���	��,���	�����	��������� �	�������	���
�,�"������� ������������������
��� ��	����	����������� ������������������
����
����	�����	���������"��"��;��	�������	����5�������
������,��,,������	������ �
���
����	���������
������	������� ����	����	���������
������	�"
�������5��
�����������"�	�������������	������E:A4��������������������������������������@��
��������	���������������
�� ������	� ��	���������"������� �	�������	�����������
���������������	��������� ������������������
������5�

������	����	������	���������������	������"���	����@���������	������"���	��
	���	���������
����;����	,,�,����������	��������������������	����
���	���� �
����������������	���"	����
�	��������
�����	���� �� �	������	���� ������5�

������	�����������������������	������,���������	������������ ���������3A�
)���
	���7437��� 	���� �����)��	���	��#�	������	�
���$	�	 ������1��	�� ��
7437D3:�	���	�������������������	�
���$	�	 ������1��	�� ��7433D375��1���
	�����@"�	�������	��E7C4��,�����@����� ��	����
� ������
������
�������"
�"�
"�����7437�������	�������������������	�5��2�����"�������������@"�����
�����
���
����,,�������������� ����	����,�����
���������"	�����"	��� �	��D����"������� �
����������5��������������
��������,���������� ��	�	������������"��	���

Page 4



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�����������	���	�������	���	����������������	��"	����,������	��� �"��"��	��5��
������	��������������������������������������"
�����	���5�


��������	���	�;�������	������������� ����	�����"���������������"�����,�����������
0��������	���1��
�����1���������������������� ���������C�)���
	���74375��
����1�����������������	��"��	�����������	��	�	������
� ����������	�5������
����������,������	������)��	���	��#�	����
��������"���������"
���� ������
��"�	������� ���������������������
��� ������	��	������� ��� ����	����@"�	����
�� ���	� ���������������
� ����	����	��� ��
�����	������"
�����
������	�����	��
������
������������ ������,�����������,������ ���
������	@�	����"����� ���������
,���������������������������� ������������,����	��5�

���������������������	����������	�������������	��	� ���
������,��"��	��������
�
""����� �����,� 
����	�������1��
���������������
����������������	���������	���
����
 ��
����������� ���	�5�

*��
"���	�����������������������������"�������������	���;�����������������	��
	����������������������5�

���������+
��	������	�����,����������	��������	��*��
"�����"�������������
��	���;���������	������ �	�
�	��������	��������,,���������"���
��� �	�
�	�	������
� ���,������� �	���	���� �� ���	�5�����������	��������	��*��
"��	��
�������	��"���
����	����"�������������
� ����	�������	��	��	�����	������
� ��5��
�����+
��	����@"�	�������	�����������	��������	����	������������������"
�����
	����	��"
��,���	��������	���������5��
����"����������,������������
� ���
���"�����������������������"����� ��	��� �������������5�������+
��	���
��	������	��������������������	��
������,�	�������������������������	�������
���������� 5�

������������"��������
������	�����,�����/���"�������*��
"���"����"�����������,�
������	� �����������	����	����������� �����������
"��,	������	��	���"��9����
	�����"�������������*�1!����
���5��+��"��������
����	������������������������
�	�������������	�����������"	����
�	��	��	�������������������	� ������������
���������������	����
� ��5�

������� ����	��������	�����,�������������*
	���	������	������	���� ��	���
�	�����	����	���	���	���� ��� ��.
	��������"	��������2������������
�������� ��
"���������5��+��	������� �	�
�	��������	��������	��������	������� �	��	�	�����
�
� ��5�

������������� �������	�����,������	��
��*��
"���@"����������������	��
��
���
����������������������	,,����
��	������	���	���������	� ��������	,,�������
	�������������5��+��	�����"����	 	���������?5>F������	��������
�������
���
�����5�


$!��$!��1�

���������+
��	������������������,������� �	����������������	��������������
�����+��	���$	���	��B�

�

Page 5



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�


0� +0� !���

<���������
���������
�;��,����"	���� �	������	���2�����������
�����������������	��
"	����������	������	���� ���	� ������	���� �	���
������������B�

������"	���,�����B�

•� ���
��� ��"����� ��������
���	��������"��'�E8A4�444�

•� 
�������	��1������$	�	 �������	��� ��,�������
���������1�������
����������	���+�	����,�1�������'�E3A4�444��

•� �������"��"�����
��������	��������������������� �1�������'�E744�444�

•� ���
��� �����������	��,���	������	����
� ���'�E744�444�

•� ��,����	"��	���������� �������'�E7:4�444�

''''''''''''''�

��CB�����>�

������������� ����	������$������,���+� ��	���	�����	��"��������"�������������
	�����������	��� ���	���	��"	���� ���	� ����	�������,������,���	����	�������
��	��5��+��	����"��������
����	�����������������"	���� ���	� ���������@��
����
,��������	�����������������
�����	��������.
	�������	������������
���5��������
�	��	����	��� ��������,������ ������
����������
���"������	���������E358��������,�
"��"�������������	��,����������	��	����
�5�

������	���	�� 	���������*��
"���	����������""���
������,����"����� ��������
	�����������,�����"���� ��������	���������������������,�������
����5�

0������ �"
���������������	�����������5�3��	���01��	����	���������������
�	��� ��������.
���������������.
�������
������,���
������������������� ��	��
	��,������B�

)���	�����������5�3�%7:(�

����������	�
�����������	�����������	����
��������������	�������������	�������
$���	����
������'$
��	������	���	�������������
 �	���#�  ��������
������
+	����������+
��	�����	������������������-�� ����+��	���$	���	����1�����
0���������+�����0���������,,�0�������$	���#	��	����1��"����#������������
�� ������
����������#	
��1	�"���	���/	��2����


 	�����	�����������5�3�%A>(�

��������
�����������������	��������	�������������������	����
��������
��������
����	����������������������	��������	���������$	���������������������������"��

�������	�����#������	�����)��
���������#����"����������	�����������"����
��������$	�����
 �	���#����������������!	����������)�  ��#�����)
������
����	���*	�����������*������+��	���*�����	���$	���*��,,������$������*������
�������+	����$����+���������	�����+��	����������+
�"�������-�����+
�"�������
#�����+
�������
��	�����������������-
��������	�.
���	���
�	��$	��	����	
�	�
$	����������$������������������1����	�#	�����������	��	����#�"�����
��������

Page 6



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

����������	���1���������	�����1����������1�	�����	�����1�����������1�
� ����
���������������������� �������������	���)����2��������	����1�
	���
2������������2�����	���������2����	���


�����������	�����������5�3�%C(�

�������� ����	������#������������������	�����*��� ����	����/	��$�����	���
�������"��������
������,,�0����*�	�	��#	����	���*�	�	��2�� ���


0� +0� !���

���������+
��	������������������,������� �	����������������	��������������
������������	�����B�
�

<��	� ������ ����������"�������	��������	������������	��� ��
������,�

��������������� �����������
�	������5��

�

2����� �	�
�	�������	��������	�����,���������
�� ����"���������������������������

	���,������������	�����������	��� ����������������,������	�	������5�+�����������

�����������������	���	���""���
�������������	�������������������
��������

�����	��� ���	��� �������������
�'�,'��
�����������5��

�

2��"��"������������ �E457A4����������	��� ���������������,,��������2���������

��
����������� ���
��� �	
���������5�2�����������������
������
������	�������	��

��������,�E45:44�����
���������
��� �EA4�444����	��������������,��
���� �

2��������5=�

�

������	���1��������	�����,�������
���������"�������������	�����������	��� ���	��

����	 ���������������"�����"����
���������������"��"���������� 5��1����������	��

�
������������ �
�����	������������ ���
��� �	
����������	��������
�������	��

������	�	����5��)����������	����������
���	���,���	�1��
������	���*��
"�����������


"������������������,����� ��,����������
�������������	������������"��"��	���	��

�������	��	�������	������������	��������������	�����5�

�
������	���	�� 	���������*��
"���	����� �����""���
������,� ���"����� � ��� ����
	�����������,�����"���� ��������	���������������������,�������
����5�

�

�����+
��	���������������������� �
"��,�	��	���*��
"�	���������������������,�

�������������	������������� �	 ��������2/�+��
2������	��������5�

�

�

	��$%*�+"��./!�/0� +0� !���2��6'!.+�/6 ��

�

Page 7



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�


0� +0� !�B�

�
���������+
��	������������������,������� �	����������������	��������������
������������	�����B�

�

<�����'������
���,����������� �,���
����'3?��	�������'?4�G�
��"	����,�����

0���"���"��"	�	�������	�����������2���������
��	���	����������������������

743>���	��� ����!@	�"��������	����5�������������������"�	����������

��"���	�����,���	�������	� ����.
	������,���,�����2��������5�

�

�������	��������,������"��"��	�����EA4A�444�	�����������,
���������	��� ��,����

��������
���	�������
� ��5=�

�

�����1�
	���2���������	�������������,����	�"
��������"�����	����
��
����

���"��������	��� ���	������	����"���	�������"�������"�������5������"��"��	���

���� �"
��,���	������������	������
���	����������
�	 �������������������������

������ 
�	�����	���"	������"�����	��	����������������5������	�����	����������	��

�����,����������� ��	��"��������,������������?4��6:F�,������������	���
���

�,������,	���������
��� ��������� �	���	�5�

�

������	���	�� 	���������*��
"���	����� �����""���
������,� ���"����� � ��� ����
	�����������,�����"���� ��������	���������������������,�������
����5�

�

0������ �"
���������������
�����������5�:��	���01��	����	���������������

�	��� ��������.
���������������.
�������
������,���
������������������� ��	��	��

,������B�

�

)���	�����������5�:�%7:(�

�

����������	�
�����������	������������������	�������������	�������!�������	����

���	���	�������������
 �	���#�  ��������
������+	����������+
��	����*��� ��

��	�����	������������������-�� ����+��	���$	���	����/	��$�����	���1�����

0���������+�����0���������,,�0�������$	���#	��	������������ ������
���

�������/	��2����	���*�	�	��2�� ���

�


 	�����	�����������5�:�%A8(�

�

��������
�����������������	��������	�������������������	����
��������
��������

�	����
�������� ����	����������	����������������������	����#�������������

����	���������$	���������������������������"��$�����
������'$
��	���
������

Page 8



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�	�����#������	�����)��
���������#����"����������	����$	�����
 �	���#�����

�������#�����)
����������	���*	�����������*������+��	���*�����	���$	���

*��,,������$������*�������������+	����$����+���������	�����+��	����������

+
�"�������-�����+
�"��������#�����+
�������
��	�����������������-
�������

�	�.
���	���
�	��$	��	����	
�	�$	����������$��������������������,,�0����

1����	�#	������*�	�	��#	����������	��	����#�"�����
������������������	���

1���������	�����1����������1�	�����	�����1�����������1�
� ���������

����������������� �������������	���)����2��������	����1�
	���2��������

����2�����	���������2����	���

�

��������������	����������5�

�

�(�#� �'$ �$)��$( 1'%���$1�+(���	(%���BD�

�

/��	�����	�����������
�����#�����
����
���3AA�%�
�"������(�������������

+
�"��������������	����
�����#�����
����
���3:?�%���������&���(����

�
�"������,��������
�	������,������������ 5���������������	�������������������

�����1�	��5�

�

���������	��������	��*��
"��@"����������������� 	���� ���������������	��� �

��	���������������������������
�������	����	������������	����������� �����,�	�

���������"������	�� ��
"5�

�


����������������	��� ��������.
���������������.
�������
������,���
���������

��������� ��	��	��,������B�

�

)��������������%A3(�

�

�������������	��������	�������������������	����
��������
���������	����
������

�� ����	�����������������	��������	���������$	���������������������������"��


�������	�����#������	�����)��
���������#����"����������	����#������������

#�����)
����������	���*	�����������*������+��	���*�����	���$	���*��,,������

$������*�������������+	����$����+���������	�����+��	����������+
�"�������

-�����+
�"�������#�����+
�������
��	�����������������-
��������	�.
���	���
�	��

$	��	��������$��������������������,,�0����1����	�#	������*�	�	��#	���������

�	��	����#�"�����
�������������������	���1���������	�����1����������1�	����

�	�����1�����������1�
� �������������������������� �������������	���)����

2��������	����1�
	���2������������2�����	���������2����	���

�

Page 9



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�

�

�


 	����������������%7A(�

�

����������	�
��������
���������������	������������������	�������������	�������

����	��������������	���	������$	�����
 �	����������
 �	���#�  �����������

+
��	����*��� ����	�����	������������������-�� ����+��	���$	���	�����	
�	�

$	����/	��$�����	���1�����0���������+�����0���������,,�0�������$	���

#	��	������������ ������
����������/	��2����	���*�	�	��2�� ���

�


�����������%7(�

�

������!�������	���	���#������������

�

	��$%*�+"�

�

�./!��' �/11$�+/ 1��6'!.��$( 1'%���$1�+(���	(%���CC���$( 1'%���$1�+(���

	(%���BD�,	�1$�+�+��$!�-�2���(�#� +�+�)$��!.����0/' +���$)�!.��0��!' &��

�


0� +0� !�E�

�

���������+
��	���"��"���������,������� �	����������������	��������������

������������	�����B�

�

<��'������
����	��������	���"���� �,�������
����������5�����������������

���
����	���"��"������2����������	���	�������������,	�����������	��	�������������

��	����	����5��

�

���	��������,������"��"��	�����E33A�444�	�����������,
���������	��� �����1������

$	�	 ������"����5=�

�

�����1�
	���2���������	�������������,����	�"
��������"�����	����
��
����

���"��������	��� ���	������
������������	���������
��	��	��
�������	�����	������


����	�������	��������	��������	������A4F5��/���	�������,���������������	���

�����
������������	��5��+��,������	�������
����������9
���,�	�������	����	���������'

������
����	��������	���"���� �	��,
���� ���
���������	����������	����,����

��������������5�

�

Page 10



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

������	���	�� 	���������*��
"���	����� �����""���
������,� ���"����� � ��� ����
	�����������,�����"���� ��������	���������������������,�������
����5�

�

0������ �"
��������������	���������>��	���01�5�

�


0� +0� !��$��C�

�

����������+
��	���"��"���������,������� �	����������������	��������������

�����+��	���$	���	��B�

�

<���"��� ������	���	�	��	�����������
�����
��	���	��"����*��
"�����	������
��

��
��	��"��"��	�5������������������������,����2�����������
����;�����	�� ���

��	��"����,
�����	����
��������	������
������5�

�

2��������	������
�������������������	�����	������	���
���'��������	�� ���,
���

����������	�������	��,
���� ������	���������
��������	9�����,�	���
��
���"��9�����

�������������
����+	��5�

�

����
�������������������	��,
�����
��������������	����������,
���,���	�

�����
���,���������	��5=�

�

������������� ����	�������������,���+� ��	���	�����	��"��������"������

��	��� ���	������ 	��� ������,
���� ��������
��	���	������
�����	����������

,
���� ����� �	�	��	����	�������������,������	�� ���"��9������
���	����	���	,����

�����������	��"�������	�� ���,��� ������
���	�����	,,�����
����5��
�������	������

,
���� ���	���	����������� 	�����������
��	���	�����������	��	��	�������	��

E344��	�	��	����,����	� ���"��9���������������
��	���	������
�������,��5�

�
������	���	�� 	���������*��
"���	����� �����""���
������,� ���"����� � ��� ����
	�����������,�����"���� ��������	���������������������,�������
����5�

�

0������ �"
������������������	����������	���01�5�

�


0� +0� !��$��D�

�

���������+
��	���"��"���������,������� �	����������������	��������������

��������	���	����B�

�

<E457A���	"��	������������� ������	"	�����,���E756���,��������� ��	������ �	�

"�� �	�����,���"�	��� ����,,���������
������������ ������������ �������	,����� ���

Page 11



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

!������ ��������������� ���5��/��������������	���������	����	���E457A���	��� ��

������
�������� �������5=�
�
����� ����� ��� ��� �	������ ������� ,��� +� ��	��� 	��� ��	��"����� ���"������
��	��� ���	������
""����������"�����"����,����
��� ����� ��������������"��������
	�����	��	""��@��	�����3�:44���������� �����	��	���	���������
������,,�,������� �
����
���������������	������
������5��+�������	�,���	��	������������
����	���
����	���"�	���������
���������������
����������������5��+����
��������,����	���
�,,���������"��"	���	���"����,����	��������������	���	���������
����� ���� �������
�������
�����,,�������"������	��������������"��"��	��5�
�
����� +
��	��� ��������� ���� "��"����� ��"���� ��� �	������ 	���� "�������� ��� �	��
���
 ���,���	������	��������,	�������	 ��������2/�+��
2�����	��������������
����	 ���������,��������������	������������� 5�
�
	��$%*�+"��./!�/0� +0� !�D�2��6'!.+�/6 ��
�
����	����������,�������������	��������	��*��
"��	��� ��������������01�����
2/�+��
2��� ������	���	�� ���������������� ��� ���	��� ���� ��	���;���������
	��D������"��"����	���,
������	���������5�
�
)������� � ���	���� ���� ��	���� �,� ���� ��
����� ���"������ ��� ���� "������ �	����5��
������	���;����������	�������"
��������������	����	���
��/!�����	�������,�
�	���5��/���	�������,���B�
�
	��$%*�+"�
�
�(�' �����%/ �/ +��' / 1'/%��%/ �
�
,�-��$�� +$����!.��(#+/!��$)�!.������9�C��(�' ����/ +��' / 1'/%��%/ ��

�
,�-��$� /&���� !./!� !.�� �/*' &�� / +� ' *��!0� !� #�$#$�/%�� �(00/�'��+� /!�

��1!'$ ��7�/ +�4����#�1!'*�%3�$)�!.���.'�)��' / 1���))'1��:����#$�!�/ +�
��1!'$ ��E�/ +�C�$)��/2' �!:��#�$#$��+��' / 1'/%��%/ �/!�
##� +'?���$)�
!.�� ��#$�!�� #�$*'+��� /�  �!� ��*� (�� 2(+&�!� )$�� ����A�B� $)� FB�D�DCC�
0'%%'$ ��

�
,B-��$�/&����!$"�

�
,/-�����G���'%!�.'��� �$( 1'%:�� �%�0� !� $)� !.�� �/ +� �� 1$( 1'%� !/?� )$��

����A�B�F������EB��/��1/%1(%/!�+� ' �/11$�+/ 1��6'!.��!/!(!���/����!�
$(!�' ���1!'$ ����$)�!.���.'�)��' / 1���))'1��:����#$�!��
�

,2-���!� !.�� �$( 1'%:�� !$!/%�  �!� �?#� +'!(��� 2(+&�!� )$�� ����A�B� /!�
FB�D�DCC�0'%%'$ ��
�

,1-�
+$#!� !.��1./ &��� ' !�$+(1�+�23��$*�� 0� !�/ +�0$*�� )�$0� !.��
1(��� !��(2�'+3�)( +' &��3�!�0�!$�$ ��$)���%)9)' / 1' &�6.� �%$1/%�

Page 12



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

/(!.$�'!'��� !/=�� $ � ���#$ �'2'%'!3� )$�� !.�� 1(��� !� +�2!� / +�
��#/30� !��
�

,+-���!� /� D�EH� ' 1��/��� )$�� +6�%%' &� �� !�� ' � /11$�+/ 1�� 6'!.� �� !�
���!�(1!(�' &��
�

,�-���!�!.���$(�' &�	�*� (��
11$( !��(+&�!�)$������A�B�,$�'&' /%-�/��
��!� $(!� /!� 
##� +'?� �� $)� �/2' �!:�� #�$#$��+� �' / 1'/%� �%/ � /!�

##� +'?���$)�!.����#$�!��
�

,)-� ����G�� /%%� $!.��� �� !� $�� ���*'1�� 1./�&��� ��%/!�+� !$� !.�� �$(�' &�
	�*� (��
11$( !�/!�����A���%�*�%���
�

,&-�
##�$*�� !.�� �/#'!/%� #�$&�/00�� #�$#$��+� /!� 
##� +'?� �� $)�
�/2' �!:�� #�$#$��+� �' / 1'/%� �%/ �� /!!/1.�+� !$� !.�� ��#$�!� /!�

##� +'?����
�

,.-���!�!.��1./ &���' �)����/ +�1./�&�����!�$(!�' �+�!/'%�/!���1!'$ �D�$)�
�/2' �!:��#�$#$��+��' / 1'/%��%/ �/!�
##� +'?���$)�!.����#$�!��
�

,'-� ��$*'+�� F�EC����� !$� $))��� )���� �6'00' &� )$�� ( +��� �D� 3�/�� $%+��
+(�' &�!.���/�!���/ +��(00���.$%'+/3���
�

���/�(�3�
/ /&�0� !��!�/!�&3�����A�B�
�
�$�/&����!$"�
�
,�-�/+$#!�!.����(+� !'/%�/ +����/�(�3�� +'1/!$���,
##� +'?�
�$)�!.���.'�)�

�' / 1���))'1��:����#$�!-��

,�-�/+$#!�!.��
  (/%�� *��!0� !��!�/!�&3�/ +�/##�$*��!.��1./ &���' �!.��

�!�/!�&3�� ���(%!' &� )�$0� !.�� ��#%/1�0� !� $)� �'!1.� 	/!' &�� ' +'*'+(/%�

1��+'!��/!' &��6'!.� �6�2/ =�*'/2'%'!3��/!' &��,
##� +'?���$)�!.����#$�!�

#/�/&�/#.���-� / +� !.�� (#+/!�+�&('+/ 1��$ � !.�� +�!��0' /!'$ �$)� !.��

0/!(�'!3�$)������%$/ ��,/�+�!/'%�+��?#%/ /!'$ �'���.$6 �' �#/�/&�/#.��

���!$��E�$)�!.����#$�!-��

�

,B-�+�%�&/!��!$�!.���.'�)��' / 1���))'1���!.��/(!.$�'!3�!$�*/�3�!.��/0$( !�

$)� 2$��$6' &� / +� $!.��� %$ &� !��0� %'/2'%'!'���6'!.' � 2$!.� !.�� ���/�(�3�

� +'1/!$���)$��!.��
(!.$�'��+��'0'!�/ +�!.���#��/!'$ /%��$( +/�3��

�

,E-�/(!.$�'��� !.�� �.'�)� �' / 1�� �))'1��� !$� /&���� !.�� ���!�(1!(�' &� $)�

�?'�!' &� %$ &9!��0� %$/ ��6.�����/*' &��/���/1.'�*/2%��$�� !$�� ./ 1��

!.��%$ &�!��0�#$�!)$%'$��

�

Page 13



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

,C-�/&����!./!��.$�!�!��0�1/�.��(�#%(����/ +�+�)'1'!��1$ !' (��!$�2��0/ /&�+�

!.�$(&.�!�0#$�/�3�%$/ ��/ +�+�#$�'!���

�

,D-�/&���� !./!� / 3� %$ &� !��0� �(�#%(�� 1/�.� 2/%/ 1���  $!� ��I('��+� !$� 1$*���

2$��$6' &� /��� #%/1�+� ' � /(!.$�'��+� 0$ �390/�=�!� )( +��� #/�!'1(%/�%3�

6.����!.'��'��0$���1$�!��))�1!'*��!./ ��.$�!�!��0�+�#$�'!��/ +�+�%�&/!��!$�

!.���.'�)��' / 1���))'1���!.��/(!.$�'!3�!$���%�1!��(1.�)( +���

�
���/�(�3�
/ /&�0� !��!�/!�&3�����A���8�	�*'�'$ �J/ (/�3������
�
�$�/&����!$"�
�
,�-�
+$#!�!.����*'��+���(+� !'/%�/ +����/�(�3�� +'1/!$���,
##� +'?�
�$)�

!.���.'�)��' / 1���))'1��:����#$�!-��

,�-�/+$#!� !.�� ��*'��+� 
  (/%� � *��!0� !� �!�/!�&3� ,
##� +'?� �� $)� !.��

��#$�!-��

�

,B-�+�%�&/!��!$�!.���.'�)��' / 1���))'1���!.��/(!.$�'!3�!$�*/�3�!.��/0$( !�

$)� 2$��$6' &� / +� $!.��� %$ &� !��0� %'/2'%'!'���6'!.' � 2$!.� !.�� ���/�(�3�

� +'1/!$���)$��!.��
(!.$�'��+��'0'!�/ +�!.���#��/!'$ /%��$( +/�3��

�

,E-�/(!.$�'��� !.�� �.'�)� �' / 1�� �))'1��� !$� /&���� !.�� ���!�(1!(�' &� $)�

�?'�!' &� %$ &9!��0� %$/ ��6.�����/*' &��/���/1.'�*/2%��$�� !$�� ./ 1��

!.��%$ &�!��0�#$�!)$%'$��

�

,C-�/&���� !./!� �.$�!� !��0� 1/�.� �(�#%(���� / +� +�)'1'!�� 1$ !' (�� !$� 2��

0/ /&�+�!.�$(&.�!�0#$�/�3�%$/ ��/ +�+�#$�'!���

�

,D-�/&����!./!�/ 3�%$ &�!��0��(�#%(��1/�.�2/%/ 1��� $!���I('��+�!$�1$*���

2$��$6' &� /��� #%/1�+� ' � /(!.$�'��+�0$ �390/�=�!� )( +��� #/�!'1(%/�%3�

6.����!.'��'��0$���1$�!��))�1!'*��!./ ��.$�!�!��0�+�#$�'!��/ +�+�%�&/!��

!$�!.���.'�)��' / 1���))'1���!.��/(!.$�'!3�!$���%�1!��(1.�)( +���

�
������	���������������������
������	@������
������������	�������������������
������������5�
�
	��$%*�+"�
�
�$( 1'%��/?�
�

,�-��!�2�� $!�+�!./!�$ ��B���1�02��������!.���$( 1'%�1/%1(%/!�+"�
�

Page 14



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

,/-� !.���$( 1'%��/?��/�������A�B�)$��!.��6.$%���$( 1'%�/��/�/��
������4����K�!�0���' �!.��)$�0(%/�' ���1!'$ �B��,B-�$)�!.���$1/%�
�$*�� 0� !��' / 1��
1!��77���/��/0� +�+�,!.��L
1!L-M�/ +��
�

,2-� )$��+6�%%' &��' �!.$���#/�!��$)�'!��/��/�!$�6.'1.�/��/�'�.�#��1�#!�
��%/!���/��' �
##� +'?�E�!$�!.����0' (!����

�
,�-��/%1(%/!��!./!�!.���$( 1'%��/?���I('��0� !�)$��!.���$( 1'%:��$6 �

#(�#$����)$������A�B�,�?1%(+' &��/�'�.�#��1�#!�-�'��F�����4�0��
�

,B-� �./!�!.��)$%%$6' &�/0$( !��2��1/%1(%/!�+��)$��!.��3�/������A�B�' �
/11$�+/ 1��6'!.���1!'$ ��B��!$�BD�$)�!.��
1!"�

�
,/-� F7�7�BEC�������� ,��$��� 	�*� (�� �?#� +'!(��� ' 1%(+' &� #/�'�.�

#��1�#!�-� 2�' &� !.�� /&&��&/!�� $)� !.�� /0$( !�� 6.'1.�
!.���$( 1'%� ��!'0/!��� )$�� !.�� '!�0����!�$(!� ' ���1!'$ �
B�
,�-� $)� !.�� 
1!� !/=' &� ' !$� /11$( !� /%%� #��1�#!��
'��(�+�!$�'!�23��/�'�.��$( 1'%�-��
�

,2-� FC47�CBD�������� ,	�*� (��� 1$0�-�2�' &�!.��/&&��&/!��$)�!.��/0$( !��
6.'1.� !.�� �$( 1'%� ��!'0/!��� )$�� !.�� '!�0�� ��!� $(!� ' �
��1!'$ �B�
,B-�$)�!.��
1!��
�

,1-� FBB7���7�������� ,��!� 	�*� (�� �?#� +'!(��� ' 1%(+' &� #/�'�.� #��1�#!�-�
2�' &�!.��/0$( !�23�6.'1.�!.��/&&��&/!��/!�B,/-�/2$*��
�?1��+��!.��/&&��&/!��/!�B,2-�/2$*���1/%1(%/!�+�23�!.��
�$( 1'%� ' � /11$�+/ 1��6'!.� ��1!'$ � B�
,E-� $)� !.�� 
1!�
/�� '!���$( 1'%��/?���I('��0� !�)$��!.��3�/��� ,�!�0�	�' �
!.��)$�0(%/�' ���1!'$ �B�
,E-�$)�!.��
1!-��
�

,+-� F���7C���� ,�'%!�.'��� �$( 1'%� �/ +� �� !/?� #%(�� /*��/&�� �$6 � N�
�/�'�.��$( 1'%���/ +����$( 1'%��/?-�2�' &�!.��/0$( !�
/!�B,1-�/2$*��,�!�0�	-��/%%�+'*'+�+�23��!�0���,��/2$*�-��
1/%1(%/!�+�23� !.���$( 1'%�� ' �/11$�+/ 1��6'!.���1!'$ �
B��,�-� $)� !.�� 
1!�� /�� !.�� 2/�'1� /0$( !� $)� '!���$( 1'%�
�/?�)$��!.��3�/��,' 1%(+' &��/�'�.�#��1�#!�-��
/���.$6 �2�%$6"�
�

�	���

�
E�

�	����
��
E�

�	����
��
E�

�	����
��
E�

�	����
!�
E�

�	����
)�
E�

�	����
*�
E�

�	����
+�
E�

�DB�E�� ����4�B�� ���C����� ���7C���� ��C���7�� ���4��4�� ���C��C�� ��C7�����

Page 15



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

385� �/3��$%'13��!/!�0� !�/ +��(2%'1/!'$ �$)��� '$���!/))��/3�
�
�������������������	�������������,�������
������"���������	���"������ 	���� �
����#	��#������1�	�������	���"
����	������,����������	,,�"	�5���
�
	��$%*�+"�
�
� �$�+���!$�1$0#%3�6'!.�!.���$( 1'%:�����#$ �'2'%'!3��!$�/##�$*�"�
�
,�-� �.�� #/3� #$%'13� �!/!�0� !�� /�� ��!� $(!� ' � /##� +'?� �� !$� !.�� ��#$�!��

�(25�1!�!$�!.��)$%%$6' &�/0� +0� !�"9�
�

,/-��$� ' 1%(+�� / � �?#%/ /!'$ � $)� �$(%2(�3� �!/))� ,/�� ��)����+� !$� ' �
#/�/� E-� ' � !.�� ��)' '!'$ �� ��1!'$ � !$6/�+�� !.�� � +� $)� !.�� +�/)!�
�/3��$%'13��!/!�0� !��

�
,2-��/�/�BB�!$���/+�/��)$%%$6�"9�
�

�!�'��!.���$( 1'%:��#$%'13�!./!��/3�&�/+�+��0#%$3����/����(25�1!�
!$� /� #��)$�0/ 1�� /##�/'�/%� �/1.� 3�/��� �)� !.�� #��)$�0/ 1�� '��
0�/�(��+� /�� �/!'�)/1!$�3�� / � ' 1��0� !� 0/3� 2�� /6/�+�+�
,�(25�1!� !$������� ���� /2$*�-�� �)� !.�� #��)$�0/ 1�� +$���  $!�0��!�
!.����I('��+��!/ +/�+�/ �' 1��0� !�0/3�2��6'!..�%+��
�

,1-��/�/�BE�!$���/+�/��)$%%$6�"9�
�

�$�� ����� &�/+�+� �0#%$3����� ' 1��0� !�� /��� /6/�+�+�
/(!$0/!'1/%%3�!$�!.��0/?'0(0�$)�!.��&�/+��,�(25�1!�!$��������	��
/2$*�-� ( %���� )$�0/%� #�$1��+' &�� /��� !/=' &� #%/1�� ( +��� !.��
�0#�$*' &��$�=����)$�0/ 1���$%'13��
�

,+-��/�/�BC�!$���/+�/��)$%%$6�"9�
�

�.�� �$( 1'%� +$���  $!� $))��� /� 2$ (���
� ����
�
�
�� ������� ���
��������������
�

,�-��/�/�EC�!$���/+�/��)$%%$6�"9�
�


%%� �0#%$3���� 6'!.� /� 1$ !�/1!� $)� �0#%$30� !� $)� B� 0$ !.�� $��
0$���/���� !'!%�+�!$�5$' �!.������������
����������������������

�
,�-� �(2%'1/!'$ � $)� �� '$�� �!/))� �/%/�'��� 6'!.� /� !.���.$%+� $)� FC�������

/%$ &�6'!.�5$2�+��1�'#!'$ ���2(+&�!����#$ �'2'%'!'���/ +� (02����$)�
�!/))��'!�2�' &� $!�+�!./!�' +'*'+(/%�0�02����$)��!/))�6$(%+�2��/�=�+�
!$�1$ �� !�)$��!.�'�� /0���!$�2��' 1%(+�+����

�
�
�

Page 16



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

365� �./ &���!$�!.���$ �!'!(!'$ �
�

%	(�#	���>�'������;�H
��������	���$�����������������
�

����� ����� ������� "��������� 	� ��"���� ������ � �
�� "��"��	��� ,������� � 	�
��������,������	�"�����,������������
�������������������
�����)��
��*��
"�
	�������1�	��	�������������5��
�.
�����	���	������� 	���� �����,�����,�
���"��������	���
�������;��.
�������	�������	��	 �������	������$�������� �
0,,�������
��������	������������"����5�
�
	��$%*�+"�
�
,�-� $!�!$�%'0'!�!.�� (02���$)�I(��!'$ ��$��0$!'$ ��/�0�02���0/3�

�(20'!��
�

,�-� $!�!$�1./ &��!.��+�/+%' ��)$���(20'��'$ �$)�I(��!'$ ��$��
0$!'$ ��$ � $!'1��/!�!.'���!/&��2(!�!$�=��#�!.��#$�'!'$ �( +���
��*'�6�/ +�2�' &�!.'��2/1=�!$�!.���$1(����$(#�)$��)(�!.���
1$ �'+��/!'$ �' �+(��1$(�����

� �!.��0�/ !'0��!$�� 1$(�/&���$( 1'%%$���!$��(20'!�I(��!'$ ��' �
#/�!'1(%/��� ' � /+*/ 1�� $)� !.�� +�/+%' �� /�� )/�� /�� #$��'2%�� !$�
0/?'0'��� !.�� !'0�� /*/'%/2%�� !$� #��#/��� ���#$ ���� / +� ' � !.��
1/��� $)� 0$!'$ ��� !$� #��#/��� ��#$�!�� !$� /��'�!� �$( 1'%� ' � '!��
1$ �'+��/!'$ �$)�!.�0�6.����/##�$#�'/!���
�

,B-� $!�!$�' !�$+(1��/�!'0��%'0'!�)$��I(��!'$ ��/ +�0$!'$ �O�
�

,E-� $!�!$�+'))��� !'/!��2�!6�� �$#��/!'$ /%�/ +� $ 9$#��/!'$ /%��
I(��!'$ ���

�
,C-�!$���I('���0$!'$ ��$ � $!'1��!$�1$ !/' �/�1%�/����#/�/!'$ �

2�!6�� �!.��#��/02%����!!' &�$(!�2/1=&�$( +�' )$�0/!'$ �!$�!.��
0$!'$ �/ +�!.��/1!'$ �2�' &��$(&.!O�/ +�!$�/�=�$))'1����!$�
#��#/���2/1=&�$( +���#$�!��)$��0$!'$ ��$ � $!'1��6.����
#$��'2%��/ +�&('+/ 1��!$�/��'�!�0�02����' �+�/)!' &�0$!'$ ���

�
,D-�!$� $!��!./!�!.���./'�0/ �' �=��#' &�6'!.�.'���$%��!$�0/ /&��!.��

�))'1'� !�!�/ �/1!'$ �$)�2(�' ����/!�0��!' &���./+�/&���+�!$�
#%/1��I(��!'$ ��/ +� $!'1���$)�0$!'$ �)(�!.���+$6 �!.��/&� +/��
/)!����(2�!/ !'*��2(�' �����' �#/�!'1(%/��'!�0��$ �!.��2(+&�!�/ +�
#$%'13�)�/0�6$�=�/ +�./*' &���&/�+�!$�!.��/&� +/�/��/�6.$%���

�
%�(�#���
�������	��������	����
����%�����	����� 
�	�����(�

�
�����������������"���������	���"����������"��"������	���
��
	�������������#	���33��,������������
����5��������	� ����	�������
�����������	����������������������1�	��	�������������5������

Page 17



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

��
�������	���������#	�����	���/���"����������������,�����1�	��	����
����������,���	��������������
�����������	����	����������������,�����
��������������������	���,�����	��5�
�
	��$%*�+"�
�
,�-��$�/##�$*��!.��1./ &���!$��/�!����$)�!.���$( 1'%:���$ �!'!(!'$ ��

/��' 1$�#$�/!�+�/!�
##� +'?�
�!$�!.����#$�!��
�

,�-��$�/+$#!��/�!����$)�!.���$( 1'%:���$ �!'!(!'$ �/��/0� +�+�6'!.�
�))�1!�)�$0���
#�'%�������

�
3C5� 
�02���.'#�$)��$00'!!����

�
)������� � ���� ���� �	����� �,� ��
�������� ������� 	�� 	� ������� �,� ���� �����	��
������	�� *��
"�� 	� ��.
���� �	�� ����� ��������� ,��� 	� ,���	�� ������� �,� ����
	����	������,���	��������������������"������	�� ��
"�����	�����	���������1�������
3A��,��������	��*����������	���+�
��� �
���3C6C5�
�
	��$%*�+"�
�

,�-� �$� $!��!.����#$�!�/ +�!.��%�&/%���I('��0� !���
�
,�-� �$�1$ )'�0�!.��!$!/%�/&&��&/!�� (02���/���D7�/ +�!.���1.�0��$)�

1$00'!!��� #%/1��� /*/'%/2%�� !$� 1$( 1'%%$��� /�� /!!/1.�+� /��

##� +'?�C�!$�!.����0' (!����

�
,B-� �$� /##�$*�� !.�� )$%%$6' &� 1./ &��� !$� !.�� /##$' !0� !� $)�

1$( 1'%%$��� !$� 1$00'!!���� !$� ���*�� ( !'%� !.��  �?!� $11/�'$ �
0�02���.'#� '�� ��*'�6�+� ( +��� !.�� #�$*'�'$ �� $)� !.�� �$1/%�
�$*�� 0� !�/ +��$(�' &�
1!��7�7��6.'1.�6'%%�2��( +��!/=� �/!�
!.��/  (/%�0��!' &�$)�!.���$( 1'%�' �
/3��

�

��/��%/  ' &��$00'!!���8��/�!�
�$( 1'%%$���$6/�+�
/��./%%�8�/##$' !�+�/���(2�!'!(!��0�02���
�

��/��%/  ' &��$00'!!���8��$�!.�
�$( 1'%%$��
/�=��/1=/�+�8�/##$' !�+�/��)(%%�0�02���
�$( 1'%%$���/(%��/�23�8�/##$' !�+�/���(2�!'!(!��0�02���
�
��&/ '�/!'$ �/ +�	��$(�1�����%�1!��$00'!!���
�$( 1'%%$�����*$���/�2' �8�/##$' !�+�/��)(%%�0�02���
�$( 1'%%$��	$��0/�3���$6 �8�/##$' !�+�/���(2�!'!(!��0�02���

�
��/%!.�/ +��$1'/%��/�����%�1!��$00'!!���
�$( 1'%%$��J$ ��(22/�+�8�/##$' !�+�/��)(%%�0�02���
�$( 1'%%$����&&3��$6�8�/##$' !�+�/���(2�!'!(!��0�02���
�

Page 18



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�


(+'!��$00'!!���
�$( 1'%%$����� /�
%%� �8�/##$' !�+�/���(2�!'!(!��0�02���
�

##�/%���$00'!!���
�$( 1'%%$���/(%��/�23�8���0$*�+�/���(2�!'!(!��0�02���
�$( 1'%%$���.�'���/�6'%%�8���0$*�+�/���(2�!'!(!��0�02���
�$( 1'%%$�� �'%%� �$(&%/�� 8� 1./ &�+� )�$0� )(%%� 0�02��� !$�
�(2�!'!(!��0�02���
�$( 1'%%$����&&3��$6�8�/##$' !�+�/���(2�!'!(!��0�02���
�

��/��%/  ' &��$00'!!���8��$(!.�
�$( 1'%%$��J$. ��0/%��8�1./ &�+�)�$0��(2�!'!(!��0�02���!$�)(%%�
0�02���
�$( 1'%%$��
/�3��$(&%/��8�/##$' !�+�/���(2�!'!(!��0�02���
�$( 1'%%$��J$. ��$�=� �8���0$*�+�/��)(%%�0�02���

�
���/!����!�� �
02(%/ 1��J$' !��1�(!' 3��$00'!!���
�$( 1'%%$����!����$%0���8�/##$' !�+�/��)(%%�0�02���

�
745� �/!���$)�
��!' &�������

�
������
��������������������,
�
��������� ��	���5�
�
	��$%*�+"�
�
�./!��$( 1'%�0��!' &��!/=��#%/1��$ �!.��)$%%$6' &�+/!���)$��!.����0/' +���
$)�����"�
�
�C�
/3�,
  (/%�0��!' &-�
�D�J( ��,�?!�/$�+' /�3�0��!' &�����'%!�.'����$����!�/!�&3-�
���J(%3�
�B��$*�02���
�

735� �$!'1���$)�
$!'$ �
�
�����������������������,�������5�
�

775� �$( 1'%%$��@�;(��!'$ ��
�
������	���	�� ��"������ �����"���,�.
�������� ,������
���������!�������	��������
+
��	���	����������	����������	�����,����������������
�	����	���	��	�����	��	�

""����@�?�������������
������ ������������������"������ ����5�
�
H
���������� 	 ����� ��� �	��� ������ .
�������� 	�� ��	�� 	��� �����  ����� 	��
�""���
����� ��� 	��� 	� �����	��� �
""������	��� .
������� ��� ������ ���� �����	���
�	������ ������� ���"�����5� 1
""������	��� .
�������� 	��� �
��	������ 	��
,�������	������
��������	��������9
����������������.
��������	������"�����B�
�

Page 19



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

����� !����� ��	��� I� ��������� �,� <���� "������	���� �����	��	=� "	������� I� �����
��	���	�������	��������	���������
����;���� 	����	���	�������� ���������������
������"	������5��������	���1�����	���������$�������� �0,,�������������	���������
���"���������������	������������	����5�
�
���������+
��	���I�#	�������,�"
������������������������
 ��"���	������"	�����
I� ����� +
��	��� 	����� �����	��� "��"��� ������� 	��2��������� ��
����� ��	,,� �	��
�����"	������������	�5��������	���1������@"�	�������	�����"
�����������������������
2����������	�������"	������������	���
�����������
��	�����	������5�
�
������������	������I�+�	����	���2������� ���	���I�������	������	�������������
���� 
��������	����� �	�� ,
���� �
""������� �,� ���� +�	���� 	��� 2������� � ��	���
�����	����5��������	���1������@"�	�������	��2�����������
����	�����������	���,�������
��	�����,�������	��	""���������*����������	�����	������	����"���	������"�������
	�9������
"���������,�������"��"����,�2��������5��������	������	������������	��������
��
����������"������������,�	������ �������"	������"������	��������������	���	���
	������������� ������	��	���""���
����� ��	��2��������� ��������� ���"
��
�5� ������
1����� ��	���� ��	�� �����
�������,� ����������	�� ������ 	�	����� �
�� ����� ��
��� ���	�
"����������5�
�
������������	������I���	� ��� ��� ������������ ��������I�������	������	����� ,���
	��
�	������	�� �,���	� ������
�� ���	�"������	��,	������������������������
���
�	""��� 	�� 	��� ����� ������ ����� ��������5� � ����� 1����� ��	���	�� �,� ����
�������� ���������������,��������	������
���������
����	���"�	���	����	� ���
�	������	�����	����
�����������
��������������5�
�
����� ������ �	������ I� #	���� � 	��	� ������� ��� ���� $	����� H
	����� 	��	� �,�
���""���	��'�������	������	�������������������	��	���""���
�����������
�����	��
��,���������	��������
�������	����	��	�"�����������	��� ����"	���� ����������������
$	�����H
	�����	��	��,����""���	�5�������1�
� �����	������	������	��,����������	��
����������������������������������	��������
"����������������"���5�
�
������������	������I�#	���� �"����������������$	�����H
	�����	��	��,����""���	��
I�������	������	�������	�����"���������	��,���
� ����	�������� 	���� �"	���� ����
�����	��	�	��	��
��A4'344��	����	����������"�	���5� �������������� ����	������
������� ,��� +� ��	��� 	�����	��"���� ��	���� ��	�� ���� "	���� � "������ �	�� �����
	 �����	�������������@��"��������������	��������"	���� �"���������	������,���
���� ����� ��������5� � 
��� ��������� ���
��� ��� "
��
��� 
��� � ���� �
������
"�����
��5�
�
����� ������ �	������ I� ����
����� 
��	� ��	��"���� *��
"�� %�
�*�(� I� 2���� ����
�	�����������������
�	 ��	�������
�����
��	���	��"����*��
"����������������
������ �����"
����J���������� ����	�������������,���+� ��	���	�����	��"�����
��	������	������	��
"���������������
	��
��	���	�����,�����������������	���������
�
�*������� ���"����������"�����	���"
����5�
�
����� ������ �	������ I� ����� 1��	�� �� I� �
������� 38� �,� $>� I� ���� �@��
����� �,�
��,������� ��� �
������� 38� �,� ���� $>� ��� ���� ����� 1��	�� �� ���
����� �	��

Page 20



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�������������������������	�� ��,�����	��"���5��2�	��	��������������,������	������
������J��������������#����"����	�������������,���!��������������"�����	���
1��	�� ���#�	���� ���	������	��������
����������������""���
�������������"���,���
���""���	��	��������������������@��
����
�������385�
�

7:5� 
' (!���$)��/2' �!�/ +��$00'!!����
�
������	���	����������	����
�������������	������������,������� ����
����	��
����������������"	�	���$��
���������	���������	���
�������������������&���'
��	���	�5�
�

$����� �
�

�	���

�	������ 3A����������	���3:����������7433�
38��	�
	����:4��	�
	���	���3A�
)���
	���7437�
�

�	�������	"��	��
����������������
�

3A����������7433�	���36��	�
	���
7437�
�

0��������	���1��
�����0� 	���	�����
	�������
�����1����������������
�

38����������7433�	���36��	�
	���
	���:4��	�
	���7437�

��������;��1��������1����������������
�

7>����������7433�	���7?��	�
	���
7437�
�

+�	����	���
�
���1���	���	���1������
����������
�

34����������7433�	���37��	�
	���
7437�

!�����������1����������������
�

3����������7433�	���34��	�
	���
7437�
�

�������� �����������
�

?�)���
	���7437�

���������
��	�#�	���� ����������� 7�����������7:����������	���3>�
���������7433�
�

!	������
��	�#�	���� �����������
�

:�����������7>����������	���3A�
���������7433�	���7�)���
	���7437�
�

1�
������
��	�#�	���� �����������
�

A��	�
	���7437�	���7?��	�
	���7437�

2�������
��	�#�	���� �����������
�

C����������	���:4����������7433��
>��	�
	���	���3A�)���
	���7437�
�

1��	�� ���#�	���� �����������
�

3?����������7433�	���3A�)���
	���
7437�
�

Page 21



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

1�	��	��������������
�

7:����������7433�	���7A��	�
	���
7437�
�



��������������
�

3>����������7433�

1�	,,�� �#����������������
�

7:����������7433�	���33��	�
	���
7437�
�

2���������#�������)
�������������
�

3����������7433�

�
������	���	���������������.
��������,������
������������"�������,���,���	��������
��	��,��	������������	��������
����	��� 	���������	�������,������������� ������
�""���
���������	���	�����"���	���	���
����������������������,�������
���"�����������������5�
�
	��$%*�+"�
�./!�!.��/2$*��0� !'$ �+�0' (!���2����1�'*�+�/ +� $!�+��
�

7>5� �'%!�.'����$%'1��
(!.$�'!3�
�
���� ��"���� 	������
���� �,� ����2��������� #������ 

�������� ������ �� ����� ��� :�
���������	���6����������7433���������������	��������5�����.
��������,����
��
��������� �	�� ����� ��������� ��� ������ ���
�����5� � ����� �	����� 1�����
��"������ ��	�� ���� #������ 

�������� �
� ��� �	�� ����� ���� ����� ��� �����	��� ���
"����"�5� ���������,������	��������	��$����� �	������ ��,��2���������#������ �
��
�	��	������������	������������	���2��������������	,������
�������!� �	��5�
�

7A5� �'%!�.'���/ +��6' +$ ��'���
(!.$�'!3�
�
�������
�����,�����2���������)����

�������������� ����������3A����������7433�
��������������	��������5��������� ����	������	���
��������	�.
����������	��� ����
����)����

��������	���	��������� ���"������	�������
�� ���
""����@�8� ��� ������
���
���5�
�

�
%�
�	������,������� B��345:4�	��'�A54A�"�(�

�

Page 22



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

����0,,����������	��"���
�������������
�������$	�����������,�������	����1���������
������������4377A�83647>8364:?���'�	����	���5����K���������5 ��5
��

�
#�������.
�������������
���	�������������������%4377A(�83:33>D83:33A�

�
�

##� +'1���

�

""����@�3�I�#
�����H
�������	������"�����I�$��#����$	�������

""����@�7�I�#
�����1�	�������I�
�����	������,���������#	���� ����

""����@�:�I���	���;���
� ���1"�����

""����@�>�I�������,�#	�����#����"���

""����@�A�I�1�������,�����������#�	����

""����@�?�I���
��������;�H
��������	������"������

""����@� 8� I� H
������� 	��� ���"����� I� ����� �� ��� �	����� ��� 2��������� )���� 	���
����
��

��������

�
�

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



���������	
��

��	 	 	 	 	 	
	

��

��	
	

��	��������	����	

�
�������
�	����	���	�����
	�	����	�	

	
�������
	����	����	���������	
�����	���������	�
�������
�	


������	
	

��	
���	��
�	�
���	
������	��	���	
��

��	

�
� !"#$%&	�	
	
����������	
�	������
���
����
�������	
��������
������������	
	������	������
���������
��
���
���
��������������
�������	���
�	�������
��
���
� �
	�
���
�!"�!#������	�
��	���$�������� �
��
���
���
���������%�
�


&� '��	�����
���(�
�������������	�
	����	���������
�� �
���
 �	)�
�����
 ���
�
	�(��	��
	�����������	�)���
��
	����� �
��*������+
 �	���,�
�

(&� +
 ���'�
�-�	�
	����	������+
 �������
	��	�����	����	�
����	�	�����	
�	���
.
�������	��
������-���	���� ��
�	��
��	���/��(����
����
���
���	��
��
���	������	
���������	������	 
	�
���(�
�������������	�
	����	�������
��
�
���)�������
�������
� �
	�
��	�����
������	��������
 ���
	���
�	�(��
��		����	���� �
���
���
���

	
�!"'%&"!�
�
�
������� ��� �
��	����� 	�
	� 	���+�
�����
��
���*����	
�)�
��*	
	���
����
���
	�
	� 	��)� 0
�	� 	
�  �������� 	����� 
���� 0�	�� 
� ��0� �
�
�� �
�������	� � ������
�)�	�������
������
���������� 		����	
�	�
	���0��)�	���
���0�����
�	�� ��	
�
�
(()�	
���� ���	�
	��	�	
-���
��
 �	�
��
 ��� ����	��
��	�
���

Page 1

APPENDIX 1

Page 25



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



 
 

Affiliated to: 

Bus Users UK  

Members of: 

South West Passenger Transport Users’ Forum (SWPTUF) 
Campaign for Better Transport  

  

 

 
 
 
 
STATEMENT TO FULL COUNCIL 
28th February 2012  
 
 
We are dismayed to find that yet again Wiltshire's commitment to a funding stream 
for public transport is being challenged.  
 
No one disputes that paying more for parking is unpopular, especially during a 
recession. We all need to urgently debunk the strongly held belief that poor retail 
performance is related to car parking charges.  
 
The council's own evidence, drawn from experience from here and elsewhere, is 
very clear: this is a myth that we should not be revisiting either because the income 
falls short at the current time, or because it’s unpopular. 
 
We argue that it is essential to adhere to this policy for three reasons:  
 
First: fees from unsustainable modes, such as cars, are essential to fund 
sustainable modes, such as public transport.  
 
Second: the policy of charging encourages people to consider other travel options.  
 
Finally: there is no such thing as free parking. Somebody has to subsidise it.  
 
Rather than cutting corners, we must ensure that the principle of parking revenue for 
investment in buses is preserved and enhanced.  This is a largely rural county and 
these buses and taxi buses are lifelines with potential to meet greater need. 
 
Instead of undermining the bus network, please help us campaign to market the 
network sensibly, thereby making the most effective use of scarce resources.   This 
includes publishing timetables of buses subsidised by this county! 
 
Jasper Selwyn 
Chairman  
Association of Devizes Passengers  
 
 

Page 3

APPENDIX 2

Page 27



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



� �

����������	��
����
�������������������������

�������������������������������	��	������ ��������������������

�����!�"�������������
�###��

����������	
��	���
	������������
������
��
�������	����
��������	������	�����	���

����
�������
	�������	��
������	��������������������������
�	�����������
�����
��

���
������	���������	������

������������������	��	��������	�������������
�

	����	��� �����������	��������������	���	�����
�����������!��

�

"����������	�����������	��������������
�����������	������������!���

�

�����

����	�����	�������
���


�	�����������������������������������	����	��

���	�����	��������	�����������	������������	��	���	������������	�	��
�������
��

	����
�������������	�����
���
������!��

�

�����������
�����������#�	������	���	��������������������
���	��������	����#�

�����������
���	���������������$��
�	
��
������	����	�����������������������	��

������	����
���
���������	�������������������	�����������������������������	��

�������	���������	�����	��������	���
	���������������	����#���������	�	���

��������	��������
	�����	��	������!�

�

%��	�
�������	����
�	����������������	��������#
��������������
��!�"����
�����	�

��	�������
�������	���������������	�������	������������	�
�����������������	��	�	���

���	���
�����
������
����������������	���������	�������	���������������

����������������	��	�����������	���!��

���	������
����	�����������	�����������������������	��	�������
��	����

�����	�����������������
�	���

��������	��
���	����	
!����������������	�����

������������
���������	����&�������������	��	��������	�����	��������������	

��

�����������	����
��������	������	�������
	�����!�

�

�������	������������������������	�����������������������������
����������

���
���������	���������
�
������

��	������
��������
��������������
��������
����

���������	����������������������


����������	�������������������������

Page 5

APPENDIX 3

Page 29



� '

���
��������������
�������������������	��������������������	
��������

����
�&�(����������		
���
�����������		
���
���
�������		
���
���

�

%��	�
�����	�������	�
���������������#
��������������
��������������������
����
�

�������	�����
����	������	��	����
�������	�����	���

���������������	���!��

�

������������


����
������)*+���

����������������
�����������	����������	�
����

����������������������
	���������������
����������	��	�����������		���	��

��
	����������
�������������	��	���	������	���
�����
����������������	���!�

�

��������	��	�����	���������������������������������	
�����
���
�����
�!�����

�����	�,���	���		����	��
��-������
��������
��������	������
	�	�����������

����
���	���	��	�	������������	������	�������������	
!�

�

.�����
������	�����������	��	�
��	�
�����������	�������������	����
�'/0�

��
���	����������������������

�����'00��������	��
���	����	������������
�����

����.���

��������������	

�	�������	����
������	���	������������	�������	����


���!�

�

���������
�����

��������
�	����

���	�������������

����	���������
�
����

�������!�"������

��������������	����	��������	�������
�
�������	������	�
�	��	�

	��������������	������	������!�������	

������������
�
��������������	
��������	�

����������	�!�"��������������	��������������������	��������	�������������������


������

�	���	��	�����������������!��

�

.������������	�	��	�	���������

��	���������������

�����
�����	����	�����	����	��

�
�'0�1���������������������������	����
�
������	��������	
�	������������	�	��

�����	�������	
������	���������	��������	�������	��	��	����������	

�	����	��


�����

���	��!�2�

������	�������	�������	���3���4	��	��
��)�50�000����������

����������6�����	�������	���	�
���	�!�����������	��	����������"���	���������


��������	���%����������4����
��7�����������������������	���������	����

�������!�

�

Page 6Page 30



� *

.��	���������	�����������
���	����������������������	��������	�������	�����

������	�����
���
���
	������������
!�.��	���
��	�	��
������	�����������

����������8���������������	���	���������

�)�90���

������������������
	������+*'�����8��������������	��������
	�������

��	�����	������000�8�������	�������
���!�

�

�����������������	��+'*����������������������������'�:�/�8��������������

	�����
�������������������	�����������	��
�������
���������������	��	���

�������;������	�������������������������������

����
����	������������
��	�

�
����������
��������	���6������
�<���
�����	�;����
!�"������������������

�

���	�������	�������	��	��������������������	���	��	������������	����������!�

�

%��	�
������������		������������������ ��	����	� 	�� 	������������	� 	���������

3�������� 6������
� <���
�����	� �������� ���� ���� ������	���� ���	���

����������	�� �	� ���	
������ ����� "�����	��� 6�
�
� ���		��� =����		��

"��������������4�
�����
!������������	����������)*:9�000��������	�
��������

	�� )100�000� ��� �������� �������� 	�� ������	� 	���� ���	��	���� ����� 	��� ���	� �����


����!��

�

4�� ���� ��� ����� �������� )�*0�000� ��� �������� 	�� ��
����� 	��� ���	
������

���8��	�� ���� �	� ��� ��	�����	��� 	��	� ��� �����������	� ��� ���	���� �������� ���

)+00�000���

������������	���'5	��>����!�

�

����������	����

��
������	��������������������������	���
�	����������

��������	����������!����������������	���
�	������

����	������	��������

���	�����������������
!����������

���	���)1!9���

����������������	�

��������	��������	�	���)�+���

���������	���	�	��	�����

���	���������������


������������
��
��!�

�

�������	����
��������
��	�������
�
���	��������������������������	��������

���������
���	���������	����
����	��������!��

�

Page 7Page 31



� 1

?���������
���������	������5#'1�������	�����*'��������	�����

�	���8���

��������

��������
�����	�!�"���
��	�������
�
���	�
���
������
	���������

������	

��	�9!/��������	������������

���
���	�����	����
������������5!�!��

�

@����	��
����������������
��	�������
�
���	�����������	����
���������
��

	����	�����������	����	���������	����
�
���	����	������	���������
�������	
�����

��!��

�

.���������8����������	������
���������
����������
������	��������
�
���
�	
�

���������������������	���	��������������������
�������������!�"���	������	��

���	������	�����������;�	����������
	�������������������������������������	��

�����
��	�������
�
���	����
������������
�������������	
!��

�

;��
�����

�������

�����

������������	���
��

����������
���	��	���2�	����

A����2��������������������������)*!'���

�����������

��������	������	��

1/9�����8��������
����	���������
�
����5#'1�
�����
��!��

�

2������
�	�����8������������������	���������	�����
�
���	!�����������	��	���

3��
�
���	�B�4��

��=��������������
�����������������������8��	������

���	��	�����	�����	�����	�������	�
���������
��	����$�����	������������	��

�����	������������	����
����

��������������������	������������������	!��

�

"��������
����������#������
�������	������������������������
��	�
����

����������
���	��	���	��������������������	�������!�;��������������	��

��
	��������

���������	����
���


�������	����������������	������������	�

���
�
����	������	����000�����������	�������������	���	�������������
	������

�
�A�

�'0�*!���

�

��������
���������	����A������	���7
�����	����������������$��
�	
���	���	�����

������������������	��
���
����
�
�������������
�
���
���������
�!������	���

���	�	��
������	�����	������	�����	���	��	������������������
������	����

����

����	����������	��*00�
����������
�
�������
�!��

�

Page 8Page 32



� 9

"������
������
��	�������8��	�������
������
���������
�������������������

��8������
�
��������
	�����������

��
�������������

�	��	�������!�

�

?���������
�����������������	
������
�����������	��	�����������������������

������������	���	�	����	����������������
��	����������������

��������	
�

���������������

���	��
������
�
��	�����	���!�

�

;�������
����

�����������������
������������������������
��������	������������

�������������������������	����������
����
���	���������

�����	����	�����

����������	��	������	���
�����
��
���������
���	�������	��������
�	��������

	���������������	�������
�
���	��	������������������	���!�

�

���������
������	������	����������
��
���

���	����
	������7����	�������

������
�	����
�������������
�����������	����������������!��������������	���

�����
�������������
������
����������	�����
�����������
�
������������
��	��

�
����	�������	���������
�	�����������������
��������
�������	�������
���

���
���������
���������
�!��

�

��	��������������������������	���	��	���%���
���������
���	�	����
����#�)+00�

�����
����
�����
��#����������
��������������		�������������
	����	������������

�������	��	�������������!�������������������������������	������������������

����
����������������	��	���
�����������������
��������������	!���������

���	������	������
�������������������/00�����
����	����������
���������

����	�	�����
�	��
�����	���������	����������������!������/9��������	����

����
���������	���	��	�	�������	�������	��������
�����������������	���%���
�

����������������������

��	!�

�

%��	�
�����������	����������	����


����
��������
�	��
���	����	���������������

	���>�<�������	����������
���������������������	���	�	����������	�������

��	�

��

���	���;�����
���
��������	���$��
�	
������	������������	������
�	��������

���
���������
���������
�����	���"�����	������!�

�

Page 9Page 33



� +

�;����.�����
����
������	�����������	��	�����C�43�����
	�����������
	������

���������������
�1!9��������	!�

�

����
����������	�����������

�������������	�������"��������������<��� ���

����������$��
�	
�������	������������	���
�����
������
���!�;��������	�����

�

��������4�
�����
����>����!�

�

���������
��������	����������	�����������������������

����������	����

������	��������������;�	�����������
����!�2�����;���
��	��������������

���������

������	���������
����������	�������������	������
�����������	�
����	�
����
	��

�������
	������������	�����������������������������	��������
������	��	���

�������
�8��	�����
�	��!��"�������������

���������
������	����������	�����

����
������	��	������������
	����������	����������������������	����
�������

����
�����	�������

#���������	�������	�������

��������	����	�	��������
�

�����	������
��!��"������������	�����������(��������������������
�������	��

�����������������
��	�����
������������
�����!�"���������������������������

�����	���	
��������
������	�����	������������
��������
������	��	���>�����6�����!�

�

�����������������
�	�

��
����	��	�������
����������	�����	��	�	������	�

��
�����
����������������	���!�%��	�
����	��������	���	������������	���������

����	�����������
��	��
������	���*1/���������
	�!��

�

����
���
������������������
�����������	�����������	����
�����������������

��	�������������!�"���������
����	�������8��	�	��	������	��)'00���

���������	���

���	��0�
�����������

�����������
�	�������������	��������������������

��
	�����������������
��������
�	���!������������������	�	�����	�����	���	���

����������#�2
�����������	����"�����������	��	���������
������������	�

�

���	
��
��������
��	��
������������	��
����������
��������������	

�����
�����!�

"�������������
�	��	���

������

�����	���������

������������	
������!��

�

;��������������������
�����
����7����
�����������������	�������������

����	��������������
��
���	�:0��������	�����������������

��������
����	���

Page 10Page 34



� :

����
�����
�����"������������������

����������	������
���	�����������	
�D�

����

4��	�����!�

�

���	�����		������
������������
�������
��	����������
��������������	��

�����


�������������
����������
�����	����������������	��	�����
����������+00�

��
��	��������������	������������������	����������
�����������!��

�

���������
��
��������	��	�	���������������	�	��������
��	������������������	
�

����	���������
����
������	���	������
��	���������������
�������	������	�
�

���
��������������
���	���	��	���	������������	�����������������	�	��
�����

����	���������	���	
�	����������	����
���	����	����	�����
���
��������	���!�

�

�����

����	�����	��������
���

���	��	�����
��	��
����	���������������	��	����

���	����	�����	�������	��	�	��������
���
�	��������	�	��������	��
������	��	�

	���	��������	���������������	�������	
!�

�

;��.�������	�	����	��	���������������
��	���������	����������������������	��
�

��	����	
������������������������
�	�������	��������
���	�������/5�������������

���
��������	��1������$��
�	
�����������������������������	��������������

����
!��

�

��������	

���������	���������	����������	������	�������������������������	��

	���������������
����	������������	�=������	����<��� ��!���������������	��	�

������������
��������������������
���
��	�
���������������������	����������

������	����������	��������	���	�����
����������	�

�110����������������������


����������������!�

�

"��������
���	������������'50������	����
����
����������
�������	�������
���

���	�������	�����	�����������	�

�*9��������	
�����������
�	��������
������	���

������������������������������

���
�����)59���

��������������������	���

���	��0�
��������������������������	�����	����	�
���������!�

Page 11Page 35



� 5

�

�����������������������	����	��
�����	���������
������	������	��������������

�	��	���	����#
���	������������	���
���
������
���
���
�������������#�	�����������

�����������	�����!�"��������	������	����

���	��7�
������	������>���	���7����

�������� ��� ��� �����
�� ��� 	���!� ��� ���� �
��� ����
������ ������������ ��	�� ��

���������������	������	��������	�����������	�����	����
�����������������������

	�������������
�	���!��

�

�������	�������������	��	��
���

�	�������������	��	������	������������������

��	��������	����	������	��	������������������������������������	��
�����	��

�	�����������(�������	�����������������	���������������	����
���	����	��	����	��

	������	����!���

"������

������	������������
���������������������	��������	�����������������	
�

���	��
�����

���
�����)�:���

���������
���������	�������
�������������)1!9�

��

��������
�����
�'0�1E�9!�.	���

��
��������������
����
�	
�����	�������
��
�

������	������������	����������6����	���������	���	!�

�

%���
� �������	
� ���������� ��	��������� 	��� ���������	���� ���� ��������� 	�����

	��
����������������
���������������8������	�����������������	����
��������	���


���
����������!��

�

"��� �����������
� ��� �� ����
�����	� 	��	� ��� �������	
� ������� ���� ���� 	���

������	� ��� 	��� �������	
�� ��������� 	��� ��������� �	� ������ 	���	���� ���� 	�����

��

��

������������	������������	��	������#�� �#��	�#�

������������

���	������

����������	
���

�����������
��	����������$����������	���!��

�

�����������	�����������������������	�����
����#���	�������������	�����

����
�	�	����	��
�������
�����������	�����
����	�������������
�����
	�����	�����


���
������!������������
������
�������������������	��������	������

����������
�	
������������������������������	��	��	������	�	������������	��
�

�������!�

�

Page 12Page 36



� /

�����

����	�����	���	����	���������������	���������	���������
������������
�

�����������

��������������	��������	������	���������	����	������
����

�������	������	�	�������������
���������������������������	�����
���
������!��

�

�����������
����������
	������������������
��
����

����	����
���������

����	������#�������������������
	�����	��	������!��

�

���	�����������������������������	���������
����	������
�����
���������������	��

��������������������
��	�
���!�.��	����������������	�����	�������������	�

������������	��������	����	�����
�
��������	����������������������������
�����

��
��������
�����������������	

!��

�

"�����������������������&����������	�����������	�	������	������	�������������

���������#����	���
�����������������������������������
��������������������

��������	�������	����������
���������	����	�����������������������

���������

	�����	����������������
������!��

�

�������������	���������	���������������	������	�����	�������
�������
	�����!�

"����������
�����������������������	��
��������	������������������	�����	��

�����	������
�����������������	��	�����������	�����
���
��������	���!�

�

;����.�������


��
������	�����������	��	����������	�,���	���		����	��
��-�

�������
�������
��������������������������	�������	�����	����
���
������+�

�������	!�"���7
����4����
����'00/�������������	�����	����
���
����10�����

���	!�.��	������������
	�	���������
���
����������	�	������������������	��9+�����

���	���������������������������������������	��	�����������������	������	�����


���
�����
�!�

�

.��2������
�'0������������	���	��	���������	�����)�*!*���

����������������

���������	��������!�D��������	�����	��
�������������)*!'���

��������������

)�0!���

������		���	��������������


��������	!��

Page 13Page 37



� �0

"�����������	���������������	�����	�������������)9!9���

����������
�	������� ��

����	�������������������
	�����������������
	�������	���������������

�����������)'!/���

����������������������
���	�������	����
�������
�	��������

����������
�	�����

��	������	���������������	��	���������	�����������
���	�!�

�

D��������	�����������
����

���������������������������

�	����������������

���������������	����
�����
���������
	�����!��������������������������)''5�

������������	�����	�����������������
�	��������������)/+�
����	����	���

3��
��������
������������)*'1!�

�

;
����	�������
�	���������
	�����������+9��
�������1��������	��������	����	���

��	����
��������������	��������	�������	���5��������	��
�'0�9!�"�������������	���

	����������	���	�������	��	������	����	���!�"�������
�	������������59��
������

�+��������	��������	����	�����	����
�������������	������

������	��'0��������	�

�
�'0�9!�

�

"����������	���������������	�������	�):!����

��������
��������
���������	�
�

���
	�����������������
�����
�����
	�����	�
���!�

�

����
������	�����	��������������������������������	������	������
�����
��

���
	������
������	�������	����
��������������
�	
����
����
����������	�������	�
�

���
	������������
���������������������������	��	�����	����	
��
�	���>����	�
�

���A��	���!��"�������
	�����������	�������	������	����)'!9���

�������	�
���!�

�

����
���
����������	�������
�����
������
�����������������
��������������������

	�����	������������	��������	��������������	���!�6���
	��������������	��

�����	�)*!59���

������������	�
����

�

"�����	��������
�	����	��	�������������������������������	�������	�����	�

4��	������
��	�
���������������������9!+��������	������
	����������������

�����������������������������������	��������	�������������
�������

���
������
��	�
���!�

�

Page 14Page 38



� ��

;	�	��������	���������������������	��
������
��	����������	���������
����

����������	��������
���������!�"�����	������������	�������)*'!+���

�������

�������!�;��������
	������		���	�����������	�����	���������	�������)*!+���

����


����	��������������	�
��	�2������
!��

�

"����
�������	���)'/!1���

��������������	��
�����	�����������
�������	���

�����	���	�������������������������#
�����
��!���������������������������
�

���������	����������	���	������'0�*E�1!�"��������
����
��������
���$������

�����	�������������
���
���	��������������
���������������������	�
����
������

���	������������	�����������

�����

���	�������	������8������8��	����
����	����

��������	��!�

.������	����
�	��	��
�������	�����.�������	�	�������	����
������������
��	����	�

������������������������	�������������	�������	���������������	��������	����

��
������������	�����	�������
�������
	�����!��

�

�������������������������������	�������������������������

���������������

���������

����	�����	��������������������������������������������!���

�

�����
�������������������	���	������
	��������������������������������������

8���!�.��
������	������������	����������������	�������������	���	�����������	���
������

������	��	�	����������	����������������������	�
�������������	������	��	�	��

	���!�"�������
������������������
�������������������	�������������������

��������#���������������!�

.��	������	�*�
����������

������	������)':*���

���������������	�
����������!�

��������
�����������	���������	��	�	��������������������������
��������	������

���	�������	
���	��
���
��������������
��������	������������	���������8��������


���
�����
����������	����	���
���
�������
�������	���	������������������


���
������!�

�

)1�!*���

������

�����

���	���	�����
��������������
��������������������	���

������
��� �����
� �������!� ���� ������	��� �0� 
���� ����� ���� ��������
�� �����
�

Page 15Page 39



� �'

����������������*�500������!�D�����������������
	����������������������'!+�

�������	�������	�����	����
��������!��

�

)*9!:���

������

�����

���	���	����
�����	����������������	
������������
��

������������>�
����������4�
�����
�#������������

����	�����	�������	��
�

�����������	��������	������������	��)�5!:���

������������������	��	������

����������������
�!��

�

"����������	
�;����"�������	�C��������������������������������������

�������������������	���������	�������	�����
���
��������	���!�������	�	��

����
������������������	��	���������������������������	�����������	����

���������
�10��������	!��

�

"������

����������

���	�������)*90�000!�7
���������

�����
�����������
�

�����������������
��	�
������������

�����
	������	�	�
������	����8��	������

)900�000�	����
���!�

�

;��������
	������������������
��
���������������������������� ����������
�"���

����'0�'E�*��	�	��������
���
����'0�0E����������� �������	�����������������

�������!��

�

4�����'00/��	�����������������������������
�"���������
	���������1!9��������	��

��������	�������������	����
�6�	��
�7�����.�����������
�	��������	��������

��������������

��1��������	!�"�������������������	�����������
��������	�����

��
	���������)��0���
���!��

�

�����������������	����

������	�����������	������������������	����
�������

��
�����������	!�����������#�����	�����������	��	����������������	��	�������

�����	���������	����������������
�����
�����
������������
	�������	����
��

�������	������������	����
��	�����
���!��

�

Page 16Page 40



� �*

������������
�������������������
�������������		����	��������	����	������
��

���������������������

��������

����������	�������
������	�������
����������

����������	����������
��������	�����	���!�

�

��������	�������������������	����	�������	������������
����	���	�������

���	���������������������	���	
�����������������������	��������������!��;	�

��	����������	����
���
���	����	�����������������	������������������������

������������	���	������������������������������������������	�����
���
�

�������	���!��

�

%��	�
����������������������������	�	�����
�''0��������������������

�����)5���

���!��

�

"������������	����������������
��
����	���������	������������������	��������

��	�	���������

������	���	�������	����
����	�����	���������	�!��6��������	���

���	���������������	��������������
��
���
�����������
�	���

��������	��
�

������
����	��������������������	�	��	�������������
�����	�����������������	��	�

�	�����	�������	�����������
	�����!��

�

���������	����

����	���	��	��	��������������	���������	������������	���	����

����������
�	����������	��	�����������������������������������������������

	���������
������������	����������	��������	���������	����	������
����	�������!���

�

��������8���	

�����������������
�����������	���	�������������	�������	�

��	���������	������	���������	���������
��	�
����������������


�����	��	���

����	��	��
���������	���	����	��������������	���������������
	����������������	�

�����	��
������������)5������������������	������	�	�����
����!��D�������

��
�	�����������	���������������	�����	��������������������
�����������
	������

��8��������	���
���
�	���������
�����������	�!���

�

��������
����������	��������
�����	������������	�������	�����������	����
�

	����������������	������������������	����

���

!�.��	���������	�/0���
��	��
������

��
�������	������8��	����������
��	�
�����������	���������������
	������������

Page 17Page 41



� �1

	����	�	����
�����/5��������	����	���������	����������!��������������������

���������������	�����������	���
������
�������	��������������������	�������

	��
����������������������������!�

�

;���
�����������	�����������	�����	���
�������!�

�

"��
�������
������������

������
�����	���������'�900��	�����	������������

��
����������������
��������	�������������	�#�������	�����	���

��
�

��������������������#�	������������	�����	�	��������������������*00��	���!��

"��
������
������
����	����������������������������	������������	�

�����������
����������������	��	����������
�����	����������	���������

����������������	����
������������	������
���
������	�	����!�"���	��������

�
��������������	��	��	��������
����������	��
��������������������	����

�����	�������	����������������	������	��	�����������	����
������������)�+0�000�

����
���!��

�

"����
����&�'0�'�#���

�����	�����	����
������������
���	��������	��	��	���

�

�����	

������	������
	�������	���F�������<�������A���
�������	����

�����

"�����6�
�
!��

�

�������������	��	�	������������$�����������
���
�������	���	
��������	��

����������	������
���
�������
����������������������	
!�"������
����������

��

������������
	���������
�����������������	�������	���������	
�����	�������!�

"����
���
�������
���	
���������
���!��

�

�����������	������

������
��	�������	���	����������������	�������	����

������
!�.����������	������������'0�'�����	�������
�����	���	��	���

�
�������


����
�����
�����	��������	����	�������� ���������	���	�������
������������


��	!��

Page 18Page 42



� �9

�������	�����������	�������	
�������
����
�����������	��	�������	����	����


����������	������	�����	�����������������
�	�������������
	���������

�������
����!��

�

;	�	��������	

���
�������	������
	�	��������������
�����
����	���	���

���	��

����
�	����
����	��'0�'�����������������
�������������	�����
���	��	�	������

�

����	����
	�����!����	�����������.��������������	��	������

������)'/0�000������

����	��������������	��	�������������	�������	��	����
��������	��	����������

������
��	����������	������

���������	��
��������������	�������������������

���	�����	�������E��������������	�������	�!��

"�������
���

�������������
�������������������������	�����������	��	������

��	��
����
��������
�	���������	����	�����������������
�!��

�

"�
��������	����

������������		�����������	���������������	����

�

���������������	������������	���	������	���������������������������������

	����������+������������+0��!������������	���	��	��	���	��	���������	����@D4�

��
	����������������
��	�����	�������	��������������������������
����	���

��	���	�������	�������	������!��

�

D���������	�������	�������	�	��	����
��	�
�����������	�������������
��	��

�

���	��������������	����	�����	����!��������������	��	���������	��������	�

���
�����	����	���	��	��������
	�
�����	��	���
�������	
�����.����	���������

�
������	�����������	��	�	����
���������������������	���

���	��)�19�000�	��

����
��	����������+��	�������������������	��������
���
���
�!�������

��������

	���	����������	�������	��	������	���	������������
���
��	����
���!�

�

;��.��	�	������������������������	���������	���!�=
��������	�������������������

���������������	������	�����	�������
�������
	��������������
���	�������	�

�
���	�)*90���

������	����
���������������	������	�	�����
����!�

�

Page 19Page 43



� �+

�������	�������������������
������������������	���������������	���������������

	���������	����
����8��	����

�����
	�����������������	�	��	���
������������
�����

��
	�����!��

�

�����

����	�����	������������������

������
��������	�	�����
������
���������

�����������������������������
���

���	������
���
��������	���!�

�

��������	��������������
����������
	����	��	�����������������������������

������!����������
�����	�����
����������	��	�����	��������������������

���	������

�������	������������������������	��������������
�����$��
�	
�

��	�����!��

�

�����

����	�����	�����������	���������	�����������������	������������

���������	���
�����������	�������	�	�������	��������
	�����	��	�����������

����	������#����������������	��	����������������������
������	����	����
�����

���������!�

�

.�����	�������	���	�������������
�	������	��	�������
����������	�����	���

��	������
����������	���������

�	���������
����	��������	����������������

�����	���	�������	�	���������
����
�	����
��������	���
��

����	�����

���

���������������������	������������������
�	���������	������	������	��

>�����
�D�������2�������<����	�����������	��������	���������	�������	����


�����������	������

�	���������	����������!�

�

.����
��
����	�������	�������������	���������������5�����	������	��	�����

����������	�����	�����������	�������	�������	����	����9�2������
�

�����������������������������������+������	��������
���
���
�������!�

Page 20Page 44



���������	

��������	
����
��������������������

���������

�
�����

�

�
�����

�

�
�����

�

�
�����

�

�
�����

�

�
�����

�

�
�����

�

�
�����

�


���
������������ ������ ������ �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� ��������


���
����� ��������������! ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������


���
�����"������������! ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������ ������

#�$��%� &��
����������'�(��&)�* ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������ ������ ������

	��
� ������� ��� !�"� ���#$�!% ��"�"��" ��!"��% ���!!�$% ��"�"�#� ������"�

��������	
���

&'��()�(
���*�&�+
&�,
�	�-���������

���+����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

�����+��! ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

�����&����)
 ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

�����)��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

��(���
��� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

�,�
+��! ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������

��
�! ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

�
�����-�!��
 ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

��$���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

�(�+��! ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

	&�.����/��0&���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

	&!��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

	������)
��1� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

	��$��1�	&

����%�
2	������0��1��� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� �����

	��$��1�/��3&,�
 ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

	��$��1�/��3��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

	��$��1�/��4���&�� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

	����
���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

	�
���
��&����)
 ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

	�
���
���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

	�
���
���$ ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

	�$����&�1� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

	�� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������ ������ ������ ������

	�!��� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

	�&�.����5���(�� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������ ������ ������ ������

	�&���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

	�&!��� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

	��,���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

	���1$���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

	���.��� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

	��&��6������%�
2	������	&

��� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

	��&��#�$� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

	��&���&�1� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

	��1��+����)� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

	��,�&, ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

	���)�����7�..��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

	��.��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

	��1��)��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

	��+&)� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

	����,+� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

	�����,��� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

�&��� ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������

�&����
������ ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� �����

�&
������,+� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

��&�,&�
�&�� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

��&����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

��&������/�� �����%�
��
.��� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� �����

�������� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

���(������0&)�&�'7��&�����(�����* ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

����1�&�� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

����,&�1 ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

��������"���&� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

��������&, ����� ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������

��������&,�
������ ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

Page 21Page 45



������� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

��������� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

���������� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

����
��&��0&�.��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

������"���
� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

��&������� &�1 ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

��!..�� !�&�� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

���.��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

������� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

������)+������8���
 ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

������)+������-��)
��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

��,�����	&

��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

��,�������&,+���&!�� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

���,+��	�

��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

���
�&, ����� ����� ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������

���
��! ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

����
��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

����1�&�� ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������

����$��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

8&���
�! ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

8�(�9�
 ����� ����� ����� ������ ������ ������ ������ ������

8������0&�
� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

8����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

8����&��/�������$ ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

8����&��/��0&�! ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

8�$���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

8���.��� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

8�����)��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

:&
��-������ ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

:&
��-��!�� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

:&
������ ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������

:&
����7��! ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

:&
����;�!&� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

:++�
+������
&1� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� �����

:���)��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

:�.��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

:���
��1� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������

:������&,���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

:(�����)� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

"�)�����&� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������ ������ ������

"��
��$� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

"�������� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

"��������	�
��� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

"��������7�..��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

"�(&�� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

"���.���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

"!.�����%�
�
��5(����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

7�&.��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

7��&��	��$!� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

7��&��6����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

7��&��/�,��.��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

7��&��
�
�.��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

7��,
��&� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

7��������� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

6&, ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

6&�1����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

6�����)��� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

6�!��
+��!�%�-���1 ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

6�!$��� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

6��,&���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

6�������� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

6����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

6��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

6�����)
�&, ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������

6���&(��)��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

<�,�
��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

Page 22Page 46



-��(�� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

-��,��)��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

-��)����4&�)��! ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������

-��)����/��0���&�� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

4&���1 ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

4&��.��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

4&�)��!�	������ ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

4&���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

4&(��
���1�%�"��� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

4�&�%����(����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

4��)� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

4�,���!�/��1� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

4������	��$!� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

4���������(����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

4������/�,��.��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

4��)+���)��8�(����� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

4��1��)��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

4��)��
�&�� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������ ������ ������

4!��&���0�������� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

4!��&���#��)�9� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

4!���&,�%�	�&���
��1� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

0&�����	�&���! ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������ ������ ������

0&�,�
+��! ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������

0&����).��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

0&���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� �����

0&�1���4&(��)��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������

0&��+����)� ����� ����� ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������

0&�
��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

0&�
����0�!
�! ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

0��1
�&, ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������ ������

0��1
�&,�
������ ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

0��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������ ������ ������

0������&�� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

0��
��� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

0������4��+����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

0����! ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

0��1����"&����)� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

=�����&(�� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

=������&,���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� �����

=�������� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

=�$����#���! ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

=�����	�&���! ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

=�����=�$���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

=�����
�&�&�� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

=������%�"����! ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

=������	&(&�� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

5&1
�! ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������

5�
���1 ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

5)+������/�������$ ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

5)+������/��7���)� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

5����
��� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

 &���! ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� �����

 �$
�! ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������

 ������%�"&���! ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

 ������� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

 ���
��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

 ��
���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

 ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������ ������ ������ ������

>����&,���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

;&,
+��! ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

;���!��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

;����$&! ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

;�$�� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������

;�!&��
�������	&

��� ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������

Page 23Page 47



;�
�&�� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

/&��
+��! ����� ����� ����� ����� ������ ������ ������ ������

/&(���&1� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� �����

/�&)�! ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������

/��)������%�/�,��! ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

/���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

/�,��)��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

/�&�+����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

/������)��� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

/���
��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

/���$��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

/��$���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� �����

/�����=�$��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

/�����
�&�&�� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� �����

/����$��1 ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

/�� &���
������ ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

/�&�����/��	���&�� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

/�&�����/��>������ ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

/�&���.��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

/�&(����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

/��������
���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

/�������4&�).��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

/���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

/���1��� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

/������� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

/��&�.����#���! ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

/������	��)�� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

/������0&���(���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� �����

/������?��! ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

/$&���$���..� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

#�..��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

#����,+��%�"�
+��! ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

#��$���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������ ������ ������

#��
��&� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

#�
+��! ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

#��1���&, ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

#���&���;�!&� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

#��$+���)� ����� ����� ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������

@�&(�� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

@�����8�(�����
 ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

@�����4�(��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

@�����/���&,��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

@���.��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������


&�,��
��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������ ������ ������


�
���
���� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����


�
��8�&� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����


�
��-��!�� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����


�
��4&(��)��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����


�
��#�
+��! ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����


�
�+��! ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������ ������ ������


�
�$��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����


�����&��
� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����


������%�6��
� ���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����


��
.���A��,A4&1� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� �����


����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ������ ������ ������


��).���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����


��
��! ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����


�����+����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����


�����+������/��1� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����


�����
��$ ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����


���+����)� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ����� ����� �����


���.��� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����


�������;�(��
 ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����


����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����


!�!� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

B&�����-�!���� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

C�&�
 ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

Page 24Page 48



����������

+
&�,
�	�-��������� 	
���
,� +&���*�,��

��������	
��

�
�����.�/ 	
���
,� +&���*�,��

��������	
��

�
�����.�/

���+����� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� �����D

�����+��! ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A����D

�����&����)
 ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

�����)��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

����� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

��(���
��� ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����D

�,�
+��! �������� ���������� ����� �������� ���������� ����� �����D

��
�! ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� �����D

�
�����-�!��
 ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A����D

��$���� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� ����D

�(�+��! ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A����D

	&�.����/��0&���� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

	&!��� ������ �������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� �����D

	������)
��1� ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����D

	��$��1�	&

����%�
2	������0��1��� ����� ������ ���� ����� ������ ���� ����D

	��$��1�/��3&,�
 ����� ������ ���� ����� �������� ����� �����D

	��$��1�/��3��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

	��$��1�/��4���&�� ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����D

	����
���� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

	�
���
��&����)
 ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A����D

	�
���
���� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

	�
���
���$ ����� ������ ����� ����� ������ ����� A����D

	�$����&�1� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

	�� �������� ���������� ����� �������� ���������� ����� �����D

	�!��� ����� ������ ���� ����� ������ ����� �����D

	�&�.����5���(�� �������� ���������� ����� �������� ���������� ����� A����D

	�&���� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A����D

	�&!��� ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����D

	��,���� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

	���1$���� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A����D

	���.��� ������ ������ ���� ������ ������ ���� �����D

	��&��6������%�
2	������	&

��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

	��&��#�$� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

	��&���&�1� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

	��1��+����)� ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� ����D

	��,�&, ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A����D

	���)�����7�..��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� �����D

	��.��� �������� ��������� ����� �������� ��������� ����� A����D

	��1��)��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

	��+&)� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A����D

	����,+� ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� �����D

	�����,��� ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����D

�&��� �������� ������������ ������ �������� ������������ ������ A����D

�&����
������ �������� �������� ���� �������� �������� ���� ����D

�&
������,+� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

��&�,&�
�&�� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

��&����� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

��&������/�� �����%�
��
.��� ����� ������ ���� ����� ������ ���� ����D

�������� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� �����D

���(������0&)�&�'7��&�����(�����* ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

����1�&�� ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����D

����,&�1 ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

��������"���&� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

��������&, ��������� ������������ ������ ��������� ������������ ������ ����D

��������&,�
������ ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� �����D

������� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

��������� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

���������� ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� A����D

����
��&��0&�.��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

����� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

������"���
� ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� ����D

��&������� &�1 ������ ������ ���� ������ �������� ����� ������D

��!..�� !�&�� ������ �������� ���� ������ �������� ����� �����D

���.��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

������� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� ����D

������)+������8���
 ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� ����D

������)+������-��)
��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

��,�����	&

��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� �����D

��,�������&,+���&!�� ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� A����D

���,+��	�

��� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A�����D

���
�&, �������� ���������� ������ �������� ���������� ������ ����D

���
��! ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� �����D

����
��� ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� ����D

����1�&�� �������� ���������� ������ �������� ���������� ������ ����D

����$��� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A����D

8&���
�! ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� �����D

8�(�9�
 �������� ���������� ������ �������� ���������� ������ ����D

8������0&�
� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A����D

8����� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A����D

	012�3�+�45����062�57�+4���+	�

��������� ���������

��	
��

���&�
,�

Page 25

APPENDIX 4

Page 49



8����&��/�������$ ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� �����D

8����&��/��0&�! ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� ����D

8�$���� �������� ��������� ����� �������� ��������� ����� ����D

8���.��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

8�����)��� �������� ���������� ����� �������� ���������� ����� ����D

:&
��-������ ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����D

:&
��-��!�� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

:&
������ ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A����D

:&
����7��! ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����D

:&
����;�!&� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

:++�
+������
&1� ����� �������� ����� ������ �������� ���� A�����D

:���)��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

:�.��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A�����D

:���
��1� ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� ����D

:������&,���� ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� ����D

:(�����)� ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� ����D

"�)�����&� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� �����D

"��
��$� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� �����D

"�������� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

"��������	�
��� ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����D

"��������7�..��� ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� ����D

"�(&�� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

"���.���� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

"!.�����%�
�
��5(����� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

7�&.��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� �����D

7��&��	��$!� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� ����D

7��&��6����� ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� A����D

7��&��/�,��.��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

7��&��
�
�.��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

7��,
��&� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

7��������� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

6&, ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� A����D

6&�1����� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

6�����)��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

6�!��
+��!�%�-���1 ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

6�!$��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

6��,&���� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

6�������� �������� ��������� ����� �������� ��������� ����� ����D

6����� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

6��� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A����D

6�����)
�&, ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

6���&(��)��� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� ����D

<�,�
��� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� ����D

-��(�� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

-��,��)��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� �����D

-��)����4&�)��! ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A����D

-��)����/��0���&�� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� ����D

4&���1 ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A����D

4&��.��� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A����D

4&�)��!�	������ ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

4&���� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

4&(��
���1�%�"��� �������� ��������� ����� �������� ��������� ����� �����D

4�&�%����(����� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

4��)� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

4�,���!�/��1� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� ����D

4������	��$!� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� �����D

4���������(����� ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� �����D

4������/�,��.��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� �����D

4��)+���)��8�(����� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

4��1��)��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

4��)��
�&�� �������� ���������� ����� �������� ���������� ����� ����D

4!��&���0�������� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� ����D

4!��&���#��)�9� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

4!���&,�%�	�&���
��1� �������� ��������� ����� �������� ��������� ����� �����D

0&�����	�&���! ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

0&�,�
+��! �������� ���������� ������ �������� ���������� ������ ����D

0&����).��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

0&���� ����� ������ ���� ����� ������ ���� A����D

0&�1���4&(��)��� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� ����D

0&��+����)� �������� ���������� ������ �������� ���������� ������ ����D

0&�
��� ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� ����D

0&�
����0�!
�! ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

0��1
�&, �������� ���������� ����� �������� ���������� ����� ����D

0��1
�&,�
������ �������� ���������� ����� �������� ���������� ����� ����D

0��� �������� ��������� ����� �������� ��������� ����� ����D

0������&�� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

0��
��� ����� ������ ����� ����� ������ ����� ����D

0������4��+����� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

0����! ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� ����D

0��1����"&����)� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

=�����&(�� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� ����D

=������&,���� ������ �������� ���� ������ �������� ���� A����D

=�������� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� �����D

=�$����#���! ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

Page 26Page 50



=�����	�&���! ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

=�����=�$���� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

=�����
�&�&�� ������ �������� ���� ������ �������� ����� �����D

=������%�"����! ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����D

Page 27Page 51



=������	&(&�� ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����D

5&1
�! ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� ����D

5�
���1 ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

5)+������/�������$ ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

5)+������/��7���)� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

5����
��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A�����D

 &���! ����� ������ ���� ����� ������ ���� A����D

 �$
�! �������� ��������� ����� �������� ��������� ����� A����D

 ������%�"&���! ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

 ������� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� ����D

 ���
��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

 ��
���� ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� ����D

 ����� �������� ���������� ����� �������� ���������� ����� ����D

>����&,���� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

;&,
+��! ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� �����D

;���!��� �������� ��������� ����� �������� ��������� ����� ����D

;����$&! �������� ��������� ����� �������� ��������� ����� A����D

;�$�� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A����D

;�!&��
�������	&

��� �������� ���������� ������ �������� ���������� ������ A����D

;�
�&�� ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� �����D

/&��
+��! ��������� ������������ ����� ��������� ������������ ����� ����D

/&(���&1� ������ �������� ���� ������ �������� ���� ����D

/�&)�! ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

/��)������%�/�,��! ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

/���� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

/�,��)��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

/�&�+����� ������ ���� ���� ������ ���� ���� ����D

/������)��� ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����D

/���
��� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A����D

/���$��� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A����D

/��$���� ����� ������ ���� ����� ������ ���� A����D

/�����=�$��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

/�����
�&�&�� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ���� A�����D

/����$��1 ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A����D

/�� &���
������ ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� ����D

/�&�����/��	���&�� ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� ����D

/�&�����/��>������ ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

/�&���.��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

/�&(����� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� ����D

/��������
���� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� ����D

/�������4&�).��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

/���� ����� ������ ����� ����� ������ ����� ����D

/���1��� ����� ������ ���� ����� ���� ���� A������D

/������� ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� ����D

/��&�.����#���! ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����D

/������	��)�� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

/������0&���(���� ������ ������ ���� ������ ������ ���� ����D

/������?��! ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� �����D

/$&���$���..� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

#�..��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

#����,+��%�"�
+��! ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ����D

#��$���� �������� ���������� ����� �������� ���������� ����� �����D

#��
��&� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

#�
+��! ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� ����D

#��1���&, ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

#���&���;�!&� ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� ����D

#��$+���)� ��������� ������������ ������ ��������� ������������ ������ ����D

@�&(�� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� ����D

@�����8�(�����
 ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

@�����4�(��� ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� �����D

@�����/���&,��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

@���.��� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A����D


&�,��
��� �������� ���������� ����� �������� ���������� ����� A����D


�
���
���� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D


�
��8�&� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D


�
��-��!�� ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� ����D


�
��4&(��)��� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A����D


�
��#�
+��! ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� �����D


�
�+��! �������� ���������� ����� �������� ���������� ����� ����D


�
�$��� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A����D


�����&��
� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� ����D


������%�6��
� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D


��
.���A��,A4&1� ����� ������ ���� ����� ������ ���� ����D


����� �������� ���������� ����� �������� ���������� ����� ����D


��).���� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D


��
��! ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� �����D


�����+����� ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� ����D


�����+������/��1� ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� ����� ����D


�����
��$ ������ ��������� ����� ������ ��������� ����� A����D


���+����)� ������ �������� ���� ������ �������� ���� �����D


���.��� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D


�������;�(��
 ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D


����� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D


!�!� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

Page 28Page 52



B&�����-�!���� ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� A����D

C�&�
 ������ �������� ����� ������ �������� ����� ����D

#5#�4�2��?:;�7: ���������� ������������� ����� ���������� ������������� ����� ����D

Page 29Page 53



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



� � �

�

������������	
�����
���	���

�

����������
�

���������� 
�����
����������
�����������
��������

�������

�

������ ��� ��
!���"�

�����������
�

#$%������&�

��������
���������
!���"�

�����������
#'(������&�

�������!���"�
�����������

�
�

#'������&�

����"�������
!���"�

�����������
�

#)������&�

�� �*���
!���������
!���"�

�����������
#(������&�

�����������
�������

�
#%�����&�

��������	�

��������


�� ������������ �� �� 
� �� ��

�����
��������
�����������
�
������
������
������
������
�

�
�
�


�
�

�

������������


�

����������
�
�
�������������
�������������
�������������
�������������

�
�
�
��
��

�
��

�
�
�
��

�
��
��
�

�
�
�
��

�

�
��

�
�
�
��
��

�
��

�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
��	�������

�

��

�
��

�
��

�
��
�

�

�

�
��

�
��

 ������������
��!�"�����	���
����	���

�

��

�
��

�
��

�

�

�

�

�

�

�
��

����!���#��
���$�	�������	��
�

�

��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�

�

�
�

�
��

%������&��!����
��	���������
����	��
�

�

��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�

�

�

�
�

�
��

��$���������
����	���
�


�� �� ��� 
� 
� 
� ��

��!���
�


�� �� �� �� 
� 
� ��

�''�����
�

�� �� �� �� �� �� ��

���((����
���	)�
�

�� �� �� �� 
� �� ��

 ((�	���
�''����������
�

*� �� ���������
� ���������������� 
� �� ��


�������+��!�
�

*� �� �� ����������� �� �� ��

,�����
���	��
�''��������
����������
�

�� -� �� �� 
� �� ��

.�������������
��/����	��,�����
�	�����)�
����������

��
�

�� �� �� �� �� 
�

�
0 0���1�
�

�

���

�

2*�

�
-2�

�
��

�

-�

�
*�

�
��

�

�
�

Page 31

APPENDIX 5

Page 55



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



���������	
��

��	 	 	 	 	 	

��

��	

��	��������	����	

�
�������
�	����	
��

������		

	
�������
	����	
���	��
��	
�����	��������
	�������
	

	
��	
���	��
�	�
����	������	��	���	
��

��	

�
��� !"#$	�	
	
��������	
������
�����������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������
������� ����������	!��������"��#������$�%�����������&����	 ��������
������'�������(�������&���� �%���)��*����������������� ����������������
+,-$./-����������$�+0$1..�����	 ��������+/$234�����%���)�
�
5������
�����
�6������������������'������
������
���$�����)�7�������������8*���
��������������������� ������������������������������������������!������
�+�
2-$---)���������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������)�*�����������������������������������������������������������
������������������������)9���
�
&������������������������������� ������������������������$������������7�����
�������������� ���������������� ������������������� ������������������
��������� ���$�������$����������������������
�����������:��;�
� �������
�� ��
�������������������������������:��%� �������������������������������8��������
������������!)�+2-$---9:�
	
�� %#$ ��
�
*����������������������������������
��������������������������������������
��
��������������������� �������������������� �������������
�������������
�������������������������������
�����)�
�
5��������<����
���������� �������������������� ���������������������������������
������������������������������#�� ������#�����������������������������������
���������
���������������������������������
�����������������������������
�����������������������������
�����)�
�
*����� �������
�� ������������������������������ ������������������������
�����������������������������
������=+3$122)1>�����+,-$-.4)..�
�����������
?)�
�
*����������
������������������������#�����������������������������������
����� ����������������������������������
��������������)��(�������
�������������
������
���������
�����������������������������������������������
������
����)��*������������������������������������ ���������6��������������
�����������������������������)��
�

Page 33

APPENDIX 6

Page 57



����������������������������������������������������������#����������������
������������������������������������������������������������
)��*����
������������������ ��������������������������
9���������������������������9��
@�����*������� ���������������������)��(�����������������������
����������
��������������������������������������������������������� �������������
����������������<����������)�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 34Page 58



�������
�	����	
��

�����		
	

�������
	����	
���	��
	��������	��������	�����	�������
	
	

��	
��

�����	��
�	�
���	
������	��	���	
��

��	

�
��� !"#$	�	
	
5����������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������
������� ��#������������������������������A��
����������������������
����������B�='��������������?$���������������������������������������������
����������������������������
�;��������������������������������������������
2--3:�5������������������$��� ����
������������������������������������������
������������� �
:�
	
�� %#$ �	
�
*����������������
�������������!�����������������������
�������������
�����
�������������$������������������������������������������������������
�)�*���
������������������
���������������������
����� ��#��������6���������������
�����������#�� �����������#���������������������������� �����������!�������
 ��#�����)�
�
&���<����
�������������������������
��������!�������������������������������
�����������������������������������������
��������� ��� ��#�����������������
���������������
��������
)�5��������������������������������������������������
���������������������� ������������������������������������������������������
������������������
)��
�
5���������������������������������������������#���
$��������������������������
�������������������������������)�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 35Page 59



�������
�	����	
��

������	&	����	�'	
	

�������
	����	
���	
����	
�������	
�����
���	��
���
	
�������
	

	
��	
���	��
�	�
����	������	��	���	
��

��	

�
��� !"#$	�	
	

�?� ;���������������������������������������������������������������������
����� �%����������;��������������:�	

	
�?� ����������������9�����������
������������������������������������������

����
������&�������������9�����������������������C%7��������� ���������
�������������:�

	
�� %#$ ��
�

�?� *���������������������������������=������+,$---?$����������������
���������.������������� ��#����������������������������������
���#��������)�
�
&���������������������������������������������������������� ������
�!����������������$����������D�
�
,)� &�����7�����������7��������������������%�������7�������

2)� ������������7��������%�������7�������

.)� C��������E��������"����������*�������=/����������������?�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 36Page 60



�
�������
�	����	
��

������	&	����	�'	

	
�������
	����	
���	
����	
�������	
�����
���	��
���
	

�������
	
	

��	�����	����������	
���
��	������	���	�����
	������	�
�	
�����
���
	�����
��	

�
��� !"#$	�	

�
&������������������������7�������������������
�&���2-,,���#�����<���
���������������@���������&���2--.��������������������
����$�����������������
�������������
������ ���������������9��@��������������
�������������������
�������������������� :��
	
�� %#$ �	�
�
*���������������������7�������������������
�&���2-,,����������������������
#�
������������@���������&���������������������� ���D�

•� ������������������������������������
����������������������������������������
�����������������
�

•� ������������������!������
��������
������������������������������������
•� �� ��������������������������������������������������������
•� ����������������!��������������
������������������������������������������� �

 �������������������
������������)�

C������������������������������������������������
������
���&�����)��*���
�!����������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������ �������������������������������&��������
(������������
���)��*������������������������
��������������������������� �������
����������������#��
�������/�&�����2-,2$� ���������������!�������������6�������
�����������������
���������������#��
����������������������)��'�������
���������������������������������������������������� �����������������������
�
���������%����(�����)�

*���@��������������
����������� ���������� �����������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������)�(���� �������������������������������������=����
��������?� �� ����������������������
� ����� ������������������� ��������
�!�������@��������������
$������������������������ ������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������)���
*������������������������
����������� ���������� ��#������������������
�������������� ���������������������������������������������������@���������
�����
����������������������������������,>/�����,>1�������������������#�
��������� �����������������������)�
�
�
�
�

Page 37Page 61



�
�������
�	����	
��

������	&	����	�'	

	
�������
	����	
���	
����	
�������	
�����
���	��
���
	

�������
	
	

��	
���	����	����(���	
���
��	������	���	������	���������	
�
����
��
�	�
�	���������
�	
�
����	�����
��	

�
��� !"#$	�	
	
F��� ���������������� ��������"��#���G�������������������������$�������
����
��������������������������������������������)��@������%�����������������
�
������������<���������������������#����������������������$���������������
�������������� ��������������� �����������������������6���������������
����������)���

�
�)� E���������������������������������������;�����������������������������

��������
�����������
��������������$� ���������#�������������
����������������������������������������������:��
�

�)� ;���� �����������#������������������������������������������$����
��������������������������������������������������������������
���#����������:��

�
�)� ;�����������������
����������������������������������������������
��

 ���������
������������������������#����������:���
�

�)� 5������������������������
�@������%������������������������
����
�������#����������������������������������������$���������������$� ����
����������#������������������������������ ����
��������@������%�����
����������������������������������������:�

�� %#$ ��
�
�?�H��?���&�
����������������������������������������������������
���������������������� ����������������������������������� ������������������
��������������������������������������������������������9������������
�����������������������������
$� ����������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������$����D��

�
����DII   ) ��������)���)�#I ����J�������JJ���J�����
J�J)����
�
�?� *�����������������������������������������.22��������#����������$�

 ����,1�������������������������������)�
�

�?�� *��� ,1� �������� ���#���� ������� ���� ���������� �
� ���������� ,2� ���
����������� -/I-,--0I'K@$�  ����� ���������� ���� ������� ������� ���
#���������������������������������
�����������������#����������������
�������������� �������������������)�

�

Page 38Page 62



�
�������
�	����	
��

������	&	����	�'	

	
�������
	����	
���	
����	
�������	
�����
���	��
���
	

�������
	
	

��	
���	��
�	��
(��	
���
��	������	���	��(�����	�
�	
���
�����	

�
��� !"#$	�	
	
5��������������������#���������������������"��#���G��������������������������
�������������
���������=�����
�6����������������7������?$���������������������
����������������������������������������������������#��������������
��������)��5��
������������$� ����������������� ���������#����������� ���������������#����
������������������������:��
	
�� %#$ ��
�
*�������������������������� �����������������������������������!������������ ����
��� ��������������
���� ����D�
����DII���) ��������)���)�#I�����������������)���!:5�L>.,�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 39Page 63



�
�������
�	����	
��

������	&	����	�'	

	
�������
	����	
���	
����	
�������	
�����
���	��
���
	

�������
	
	

��	
���	��
�	��
(��	
���
��	������	���	��(�����	�
�	
���
�����	

�
��� !"#$	�	
	
�

�)� 5��������������������������������
�����������������������������������
������������#��������������6���������������������������������������������
&������������������
����$�������������������� ��������������������$�
��������#��������&����������$�����������������
�������#������������
������������*�� ������:��&�������������$����������������#��$��������������
������������������
���������������������������������������
������������:����
�����������������������������������#���� ��������� ��

�������� �����������������������������������������������������:��
�

�)� ;�������������������������$��� � �����������������!�����������������������
�������������#������������
$������!����������������#������������������
����� �������#������������������
���������������7������:��

	
�� %#$ ��
�
)*	 5����*� ������������������������������������������6���������
� ����������������

�������&���������������������������)��5������*� ����������������������6������
������������������������������������� ����
�����&���������)�	
�
*����������������������������������������
�������������������*�������������
���������������������������������������������)��&��� ��������������#����
�����������������������������
���������(�����#�� �������*������������������
(�����=*�(?)��	���������������������������������������������������������������
(����)��*���*�(���������������#�����
�������������������������������������
�������������������������������������$���������� ������������������������������
����$�������������������)��'��������������$�����������6���������*�(���������
�������
�������������������������������)��	!��������������������� �����������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����)��
&���������
$���������������������� �����������#���������*� �����������������
 ����������������������������������������� �
������������ �������#����������)	

)��
�?� &�����6������ ����������������������� ������?������)�*����������� ����

�!����������������������� �
���� ����������
�%*��-.-��,,$������� �����
����DII���) ��������)���)�#I�����������������)���!:5�L>.,��

�
�
�

Page 40Page 64



�

�������
�	����	
��

������	&	����	�'	
	

�������
	����	
���	
����	
�������	
�����
���	��
���
	
�������
	

	
��	
���	��
�	��
(��	
���
��	������	���	��(�����	�
�	

���
�����	
�
��� !"#$	�	
�
5��������������
�������������������������������������������������
�&����
*���������E����������������������������������������$� ����������������������
����������������:��5�����$� ����
������������������&*�E��������������������
������������������$���������������#����������������������������������
���������������;�����������������������������������:��
�
�� %#$ ��
�
*���������������������������&*E9������������&���������������������������������
�������������������������� �����
�����&�����������������)�*�����������������
�&*E9���������������������������������&���������)�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 41Page 65



	
�������
�	����	
��

������	&	����	�'	

	
�������
	����	
���	
����	
�������	
�����
���	��
���
	

�������
	
	

��	
���	��
�	�
����	������	��	���	
��

��	
�
��� !"#$	�	
	

�?� ;����������������������������������������������;���������
����������������������:���

�
�?� %� ��������������������������8���������������������9���6�������
�

����������������������7�������������������
�&���2-,,� �����������
������������������� ����:��

�
�?� ;������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������:��
	
�� %#$ ��
�

=�?������������� ����(�������� ��� ����� 7 ������ ����;������������������ ����
���� ������� &�������
� ����� ���� ��� ����� �������� ������������ ��� ����
����������� ����� ������� &�������
� ��� �������
� �������� ������� ���� ������
������������� ���������� ���� ������������� ���� ���� ������� ���� ������
�����)�

�
*��#�������������������������#�����������������������������������������
������������ ���� ����������������������)� 5�������
��� ������� ����������������
���� ���� *���������� ������ ����� ���� ������� &�������
� ���� ������������ ���
����������������������)�
�
E����� @�������  ���� ��������� ��� ����� ��� 2-� '������
� ���� ��� ��������
 �������������������	�������;�������2>�'������
�2-,2)��
�

=�?�5�� ������������� ���� ������ ���� &��� ��6������ ����� ��� ���� ��� ���������
�
�����������$� ������������������������������������������������������ ����
���������)�*�����������������������������������������������������������)�
�
���������������������������������������=�?���������������������������)�
�
%� ����� ������ �������������� ��� ����� �������  ���� ����� ��� � ���� ����
���������������7 �������������"�
)�*���������A�������B������������������
�������� ��
� ����� ��� ������� ��� ���� �������� ���������� ��������������
�
��� ��������� ����������)���
�

=�?���*��������� ���������<������������������7 ����������;������������������
�������
�������������� ���������������������������������� ��������������
���� ������ ��� �������
� ���������� M� �������
� ��� "�
� ��� ���� &������
�������)��

Page 42Page 66



�������
�	����	
��

������	&	����	�'	
	

�������
	����	
���	
����	
�������	
�����
���	��
���
	
�������
	

	
��	
���	�����	��	��+&���������	
���
��	������	���	
�
�
���
	���������
�	�
�	������(�
	���

�
(	

�
��� !"#$	�	
�

�?� C� ����������������������������������������$�����
����!����������
�
�������������������������������������/,�AN��������,1$�">$����������
�������������
������� ������
������������������;��������)�*�����
�������������������������!���������������������<�������� ��������
;�������������7 ������	���������������������B�����������������������
�����7������
��������������������������������������������������'������
�
1��:��
�

�?� ��������������6�������������������������������������������� ��������
�� �����!������$���������������������������������������������
�����������:��

	
�� %#$ ��

�?� *���������������������������������� �������������������)�5����������������
����������� ��������������������������������������������������������
7������
�������������� ��������6�����
�����������)�5�� ��������������
���������� ��������������������� �����������������������
����������
�����
�������
��������������$� �������������������������������� �������������
���������������������������������������������������=����������0)>3$�
;��������������7������
�����7�������������������'������
�2-,2?)��

�
&����������������������������������������������������������������������
��������$��������������N��������,1$� ���������������
�������������
���������������)�&�����������9����������������������������
������������������������
��������$������������
�������9�$������������
�����������������������������7������
������ ���������������������������
�������������������������)�
�

�?� *���;��������������7������
�����7�������������������=����������
/)0?����������������D�

�
A����������	��
��
���
����������������������������

���
���������������
�������
�����
�������������
�����������������
���������������������
������������������������������������������������
�������
���

�	��
��

�������������������������������������������
�����������
�
�����
����� ���������
���������������������	�������!������������	"
�������
���������������
�������������!���

���!�
�
������������������

������
�������������������������
�!�����������������������

�������
�������
������

�������������
������)B�
�
&������������������!���������!��������������������������������� ���)�

Page 43Page 67



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



���������	
��

��	 	 	 	 	 	
	

��

��	
	

��	��������	����	

�
	

�������
	����	
���	
����	
������	�������	
����	�������
	
	

���	���	���������	����	���������	
�
���� !"#	�	
	
���������	
��������
����

	������
���
�������
�����������	������
����������	��

	�
�
�������
���	��������������
	�
����	���
���
	�	���������
	�
��	����
	������	
��
���
����	������

��������	�����
�������	
�
�����
�����
��	�����
	������	
���
��
�	�	

������	�����
����	����������
�	��	�	������������
����
�	����
���
��
����������	���
	������	
��

	��	����
	�
���	���������

���������	��	

����	�����
�������	
�����������	
�
�����
���
�����������

�	����������
��	
����	
��������
��
�
��������	���
	���
��������	

����������
	�
��	����
	������	
��

	���
��	����
������������
	�����	��
���	
	����	
����������
���
���
���������	
����
	�	���
�����	��������	��	�� 	��

	
����
	���	������
�	��

�������
	����
���
���

�

��	���
����	���
��
���!
��	���
������
����	����	
��
��
"
����	������
����
	
���
	�����������
����
������

	��	����
�	#�
�	����
��	��
�������
�����

��	��
����������	����
	������	
��
�����
�����

	
������	��������
�����
	
���
��	�	$���	�����
�����
�����
	��	�
��	������
�	#�
�	����	
��
	
���$"#��	
�
%������
	�
���&�������"�����	��'�
	������
���������	��������
��

�	�

	��������	���
�%������
	�'�
	�(�)	���	�&	
���	�*')&+�������	�	��	���	��	
��
�

����
��������%������
	�"�������
���&�������,�
�����"������������
��	�������
	���
	���
��
��	��	����	��	�����	���
���
	����	���&	
���	�����
����	����
���	�
�	���	����%������
	�
���&��������
�
%������
	�')&-��
�
�	
���
�	��
�	����	�����
���������������
�
	���
��������	�
�	
���	��������	��	���	
	���������
	��.�	
	����������	�����������
������������	��
��	��	
�����
����	���
���	��������������	�&	
���	���	

�	���/�	������	�
��
��	��	���
�����%������
	�')&����
�
	�����������0��	
��	����

�����������

����
������������	���������	
���
	�
���
	���	��	
���	������
��

��	������
��	�
�
���		�����������
�	����	�
��	���	��
�
���
���������	���	
��	
���	����
���	�
����
	������
	���	��������������	��������	���	
������	��
�	��
����
��	���	�	���
���
	�����	������	��	���	����%������
	�
���&��������
�
.�����
��

��	��
��������	��
��	�
��	��
	��	����
�	�����	�	
���	�����
��	

����
���	
���	���������	��	���	
	������	
	�������������
���	�������	��
�	�
�
��	��	
�������	������	
�	������
����
����
�	��		���	�	���	��
�����	�	�
�
�	��		����������
�	�����
���')&���
���
��
��	
�	������
�	��������
�������
��
�	�	

��	
�������������.������

�	��
�12��		�����	
�
���������
������
��	����

Page 45

APPENDIX 7

Page 69



.�	�	$�	
�
���������
����������	��
����	����
��	�����������	��	����3���
!

����.���������������	��
	�	��
������
��
�����	
����"����������
	
�,�

��
�		������4��	�� 	��"����������
	
�,�

�������
	�	��	����������
�
��������
52���!

����
�
.�	��	�
��	��
	��	�������	�&	
���	-����	

����
��



��	�	�����
��������	��
�������
�������	�
	�
��	�����������	���.����
��������
	�����	
��4��
������
������
�	����	
�6����������	�7����
��-���
�	�	
�	���	���
������	��
���
��
���
��	��
	��������	���������	�������	�	�	������
�������	����������������������	��
�
����
�	���	��������	��
�����������������	
�����
��
��	������	�������	
��
�	�
��	������	���������
����	���

�����
�������	�
����
��	����
���
�	��
�	��
��
�	���	
���	��	

���.�	�����	���		��������
��	�
���
��	
�	������
����
���
�
�	��		���	�	���	������
�	����
��	�	�����
�
8	�	��������
	����	
�

	��������
����
	��	�	��
���



��	�	�����
�	����

��
	���
������
��
�����'�
������	����������	���
�	���
	����
������	
���
������


	�
�����	����
�������������
�	������	�
��
��
�
�	����� 	��
	�����	��.�	�
�
����	���	������	����
�����
�����
	�����	
������������		�����������
������
��
�
�
�	�	�������������	��
��
�

�����	�	��������������
����	��
	
�	
��	
�
�����
��
���
	�����	
��
�����	�&	
���	������	�����
	��
�
0��	����
����	�&	
���	������������
�����
��	
��������

���������
�������
���
���
��

	����
	������	�	����������	���	���
�������
�����	
����
	�
��	����
	�����	
��
*����������	��	��	����
�

����
����������
������+��
�	����	
�
�	��
�15�
�������	���


������

��������
��
������	���	���
	�����	
���.�����
��	���
	���
������

��
����
����	����	�������
��
	
������
��������������	
�
�������
���	�
�	
���������	�
�����

����.�������
��	
���������	���	��
���
�
	��������	�
������
��
���	��
�
���
���������
�	���
�
%	��
�	�
�
	
������
��	����
��
�
�����
����
�
���������
��
�
������

�	
�
��
�	������	���������
��������	���
�����



��	�	������
���
������	�
���
�	���
��	�	����	

����
���
�
�	
���'�
��	
���
�����������	��
��

��	����
��
��	������	���
	9�
�

•� .�	�
	�	���������
���	$���������
	���
������
�
����%������
	�
���&���������

•� .�	�
	�	���������
�����
	�	����	��
������
��	���	�	������
�
��
����������
����	���
	�	����	���

•� .�	��
��������������	�����	�	�����
	�����	
�������
	�	����	���

•� .�	��
�����������
�������
���
�
���������
�
�	�
����
�
����%������
	�

���&��������
�

��������������������������	����
	�	
����
����	�
��������	���
��	��������

	�����
�	�����������	�������������	�
��	���	��
�
���
���������	���	
��	
���	����
���	�
����
	������
	���	������������������
���
�������
����
��������	��	�	������

	�����	������	����������	���	��	
�	��)	���
�	��������	���
	�����	�������	��
���
�������	��	��	
�����	����
��	������	�
����
��	
������%������
	�
���&������:�

��������	���	�"�������������	�
	
���
	����������������
�

Page 46Page 70



Wiltshire Council 
 
Council 
 
15 May 2012 

 
 

Petitions Update 
 
 
 
 Petitions Received 
 
As of 30 April 2012, eight petitions have been received by Wiltshire Council, since 
the last Council meeting on 28 February 2012. Further details are shown at 
Appendix 1 to this report. 
 
No requests have been received to present petitions at this meeting.  
 
 
 
Proposal 
 
That Council notes the petitions received and the actions being taken, as set 
out in the Appendix to this report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
John Quinton 
Head of Democratic Services 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 7a)

Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A 

Date 
Received 

Subject No of 
signatures 

Action taken 

7.3.2012 No more Hackney Cab 
Licenses in North Wiltshire 

253 Received by Mr Hutton and acknowledged by Democratic Services on the 8th March.   
Referred to the Licensing section who have responded to the petitioners regarding the issue of 
licenses and confirmed that the number of licenses issued has dropped 
 

12.3.2012 Save Skittles at Melksham 
House submitted by 
Melksham Skittle League 

397 Referred to Melksham Area Board Chairman and the Cabinet Member with responsibilities for the 
Campus projects for consideration. 
Jonathon Seed (Area Board Chairman) has informed the petitioners that the  
petition  will be taken into consideration when the SCOB develop the detailed  
design of the Campus later this year along with all responses to consultations  
and any correspondence received regarding points of interest which local people  
feel should be considered.  
  

19.3.2012 Condition of Pavements in 
Burleaze, Chippenham- 
submitted by residents of 
Burleaze 

26 Referred to Chippenham Area Board for referral to the CATG for  
Consideration.  Area Highways Manager has inspected the  
Footways and repair work commenced 12th April. – Petitioner and local member informed. 
 

27.3.2012 Speeding – Horse Road 
Hilperton – submitted by 
Horse Road residents 

30 Referred to Trowbridge Area Board for consideration by the Chairman. 
Mr Ernie Clark, the local member will be contacting the petitioners inviting them to join the  
Speed watch group in Hilperton 
 

27.3.2012 Crossing for the Elderly at 
Clift House, Langley Road – 
submitted by Michelle 
Coombs 

0 No signatures added – petitioner informed – No further action to be taken.  
Mr Chris Caswill, the local member has been informed.   A

g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 7

b
)

P
a
g
e
 7

3



Appendix A 

 

 

 

 
 
Note: This does not include petitions received in respect of regulatory matters ie planning and licensing which are dealt with under different 
procedures 

31.3.2012 Easterton 26 Diversion 
order 2011 and Map 
Modification Order Number. 
8,2011.  Submitted by 
Sarah Thomas 
 
Increased risk and danger 
to  Horse riders by re-
directing the bridleway, 
directly through a Pig Farm, 
along a path that is used 
constantly by farm traffic. 

 

0 No signatures added – petitioner informed – No further action to be taken.  
Rights of Way Team informed 

31.3.2012 Objection to land along 
Coate Road adjacent to 
Windsor Drive, Devizes 
being approved for 
development submitted by 
Jacky Pilgrim 

255 Referred to the Spatial Development Team for consideration as 
part of the Core Strategy Consultation process.  Lead petitioner informed. 

19.4.2012 Reinstatement of one hour 
free parking in Westbury – 
submitted by Westbury 
Town Council and Westbury 
Chamber of Commerce 

3570 The Town Council, Chamber of Commerce will be invited to meet with the  
Leader, the Cabinet member with responsibilities for Highways and Transport  
and the Chairman of the Area Board to discuss this issue. 

P
a

g
e
 7

4



Protocol 4 1
12 July 2011

Protocol 4

The Planning Code of Good Practice
for Members of Wiltshire Council

1. Why a ‘Code of Good Practice’ is required

1.1. As a local councillor you will inevitably be involved in planning matters; as a 
councillor representing your division’s constituents; as a councillor responsible for 
overseeing the planning framework for Wiltshire, or as a councillor responsible for 
deciding planning applications at an area or strategic planning committee. You will 
have a crucial role to play in both making the planning system work and ensuring 
the best possible outcomes for the community, both now and in the future. 

1.2. The key purpose of planning is to manage development in the public interest. 
However, concerns are sometimes expressed about the probity of councillors 
meeting developers, applicants and interest groups and then taking decisions on an 
impartial basis. The aim of this code of good practice is to ensure that in the 
planning process in Wiltshire there are no grounds for suggesting that a decision 
has been biased, partial or not well founded in any way. Your role as a member of 
the council is to make planning decisions openly, impartially, with legally sound 
judgement and for justifiable reasons. This Code of Good Practice has been 
prepared to help you in this task.

2. When the Code of Good Practice applies

2.1. This code applies to councillors at all times when involving themselves in the 
planning process. This includes not just the taking part in the planning committee 
meetings of the council, but on less formal occasions, such as meetings with 
officers, the public, parish/town/city councils and pre-application and consultation 
meetings. It applies equally to planning enforcement matters or site-specific policy 
issues as it does to planning applications. 

2.2. If you have any doubts about the application of this Code to your own 
circumstances you should seek advice early, from the Monitoring Officer or one of 
his/her staff, and preferably well before any meeting takes place.

2.3. This code is based upon the ‘Model Members Planning Code’ adopted by the 
Association of Council Secretaries and Solicitors in 2003 (updated in 2007). The 
Model Code was produced following consultation with the Standards for England, 
the Local Government Ombudsman and the Audit Commission but has been 
updated to take account of the clarification of the predetermination rules contained 
in the Localism Act 2011.

3. Relationship to the ‘Members' Code of Conduct’

3.1. The Members' Code of Conduct must be complied with at all times. This Planning 
Code of Good Practice seeks to explain and supplement the Members' Code of 
Conduct for the purposes of planning. It provides helpful guidance for members. 
However, you are advised that if you do not abide by this Code of Good Practice, 
you may put the council at risk of proceedings on the legality or maladministration of 
the related decision and yourself at risk of either being named in a report made to 
the Standards Committee or council or, if the failure is also likely to be a breach of 

Agenda Item 9a)

Page 75



Protocol 4 2
12 July 2011

the Code of Conduct, a complaint being made to the Standards Committee.

3.2. In the event of a conflict between this Planning Code of Good Practice and the 
Members’ Code of Conduct the latter will prevail.

4. Development proposals and interests under the Members' Code

4.1. It is a fundamental point of principle that those who have a significant interest in the 
outcome of a planning decision should not take part in the decision making process, 
for example, Members may wish to make their own planning proposals, such as 
extending their own property.. Members should disclose the existence and nature of 
their interest at any relevant meeting, including informal meetings or discussions 
with officers and other members. Such interests should be declared at the start of 
the meeting.  

4.2. Where your interest is personal and prejudicial:

! Notify the Monitoring Officer in writing or by e-mail of your interest, if at all 
possible no later than the submission of the proposal;

! Consider employing an agent to act on your behalf in dealing with officers and 
any public speaking at Committee - at any meeting, you must ensure that you 
leave the room whilst the meeting considers it; 

! Ask another elected member to represent division views;1

! Do not participate in the processing of the application or the making of any 
decision on the matter by the Council;

! Do not seek or accept any preferential treatment, or place yourself in a position 
that could lead the public to think you are receiving preferential treatment 
because of your position as a councillor. 

! Your proposal will not be dealt with by officers under delegated powers if a valid 
planning objection to it is received.  Where this happens it will be reported to a 
committee for a decision. 

! At the meeting of the committee you may speak on the application, but only to 
the extent permitted for members of the public (not as a local member) in 
accordance with paragraph 9.6 below. You must then leave the room.

5. Fettering discretion in the planning process

5.1. The integrity and public support for the planning process relies on members of 

planning committees making decisions that are open, transparent and above board.  

To participate in decision-making on planning matters, it is essential that you do not 

have a closed mind and that you make your final decision only when you have seen 

and heard all the evidence and arguments presented, including the Officer’s report 

and representations on both sidesprior to any committee meeting and base your final 

decision when you have seen the officer's report and hear the evidence and 

arguments on both sides.

The Localism Act has helpfully clarified the rules on predetermination.   

Predetermination occurs where someone has a closed mind so that they are unable 

to apply their judgment fully and properly to the issue requiring a decision.  This can 

                                                                
1

It is perfectly acceptable for councillors to nominate a substitute(s) to undertake their planning 
responsibilities, including application ‘call in’, if they have a conflict of interest or during periods of 
absence such as holidays or illness. In the case of death, the Chairman will nominate a stand in.

Page 76



Protocol 4 3
12 July 2011

lead to legal challenges and decisions being set aside.

The Act makes it clear that a member is not deemed to have had a closed mind on 

an issue just because they have indicated what view they have taken or may take 

before the issue is decided. A member is not, for example, prevented from 

participating in discussion of an issue or voting on it if they have campaigned on the 

issue or made public statements about their approach to it.

The general position, however, remains that, whatever their views, members must 
approach their decision-making with an open mind in the sense that they must have 
regard to all material considerations and must be prepared to change their views if 
persuaded that they should.

5.2 Where I am a member of a parish, town or city council, can I still attend the 
parish/town/city council meetings where planning matters are discussed and still be a 
member of a Wiltshire Council planning committee? 

You can still take part in debates on planning proposals at parish/town/city council 
meetings, provided that:

! The proposal does not substantially affect the well being or financial standing of 
the city/town/parish council; 

! You must make it clear to them that any views you express are based on the 
limited information before you only and that you will not in any way commit 
yourself as to how you or others may vote when the proposal comes before the 
Committee;

! You make it clear that you must reserve judgement and the independence to 
make up your own mind on each separate proposal, based on your overriding 
duty to the whole community and not just to the people in that parish, as and 
when it comes before the Committee and you hear all of the relevant information;

! When the development proposal comes up for consideration at a Wiltshire 
Council Planning Committee, if you intend to speak or vote you should disclose 
the personal interest regarding your membership or role at the town/city or parish 
council.

6. Contact with applicants, developers and objectors

6.1. As a community leader and local representative you will want to be involved in 
relevant public meetings, pre-application discussions and policy production. 
Councillors can involve themselves in discussions with developers and others about 
planning matters provided you keep to the following guidelines:

! Where developers organise a public exhibition or display of their proposals, it is 
acceptable to visit to examine the proposals and ask questions of the developers 
to ensure that you are fully informed of the nature of the proposals. You may feed
in your own and your local community's concerns and issues and engage in 
discussion. However, irrespective of any position adopted in advance of a 
planning meeting you must have and be seen to have an open mind at the point 
of decision-making and base your decision on the information available at that 
time.

Page 77



Protocol 4 4
12 July 2011

! Pre-application meetings with developers or prospective applicants may be a 
positive way of engaging the developer to seek to ensure that community needs 
are met. However, if approached, you should refer any requests for such a 
meeting to an officer of the Development Service.  The officer(s) will then 
organise the meeting and ensure that those present are advised from the start 
that the discussions will not bind the authority to any particular course of action 
and that the meeting is properly recorded. 

! Refer those who approach you for planning, procedural or technical advice to 
officers;

! Advise those looking for policy guidance to examine the policies in adopted local 
plans and the Local Development Framework;

! Avoid meeting developers alone or putting yourself in a position where you 
appear to favour a person, company or group. 

7. Lobbying and councillors

7.1. Lobbying is recognised as a normal and proper part of the political process. 
However, it is important for members to protect their impartiality and integrity in 
planning matters. You will not breach this code of Good Practice by listening to or 
receiving viewpoints from residents or other interested parties provided that you 
make it clear that your final position will be determined at the end of the planning 
process when you are aware of all of the material considerations. Councillor’s 
attention is drawn to the following advice: -

! Avoid accepting gifts or hospitality from any person involved or affected by a 
planning proposal. If a degree of hospitality is entirely unavoidable, ensure that 
its acceptance is declared as soon as possible and enter it into the register of 
interests where its value exceeds £25 (twenty five pounds) in writing within 28 
days of accepting such hospitality;  

! Pass a copy of any lobbying correspondence that you receive to the relevant 
Development Control Area Team Manager or the case officer  at the earliest 
opportunity;

! Do not pressurise or lobby officers for a particular recommendation;

! Promptly refer to the Development Control Area Team Manager any offers made 
to you of planning gain or constraint of development, through a Section 106 
Planning Obligation or otherwise;

! Inform the Monitoring Officer where you feel that you have been exposed to 
undue or excessive lobbying or approaches (including inappropriate offers of gifts 
or hospitality) who will in turn advise the appropriate officers to follow the matter 
up.

! Political Group Meetings should never dictate how Members should vote on a 
planning issue and members should not excessively lobby fellow councillors 
regarding concerns or views, nor attempt to persuade them that they should 
decide how to vote in advance of the meeting at which any planning decision is 
to be taken.

7.2. Can I remain a member of an amenity society when it makes representations on 
planning matters?

There are many general interest groups who concentrate on issues beyond 
particular planning proposals. These include bodies such as the National Trust; 
CPRE; Wiltshire Archaeology and Natural History Society; Ramblers Association; 

Page 78



Protocol 4 5
12 July 2011

local civic societies. It is acceptable to be members of these societies, provided that
a personal interest is declared when that organisation has made representations on 
a particular proposal and you make it clear that you have reserved judgement and 
the independence to make up your own mind on each separate proposal. However, 
if you become a member of or lead or represent an organisation whose primary 
purpose is to lobby to promote or oppose planning proposals, you will have ensure 
that you still have an open mind and will again have regard to all material 
considerations at the time any decision is made.

8. The role of officers

8.1. Officers and members work together to deliver the outcomes that seek to deliver the 
right development at the right place at the right time, whilst protecting the built and 
natural environment. It is therefore essential that there is mutual trust and 
understanding between officers and members. Officers will advise and assist 
members in their formulation of planning advice and the determination of 
applications and will provide:

! Impartial and professional advice;

! Committee reports that include a clear and accurate analysis of the issues in the 
context of the relevant development plan and other material considerations; the 
substance of the representations and views of those who have been consulted 
and a clear recommendation of action.

Officers will process and determine applications in accordance with the council's 
code of Conduct for Officers and the Royal Town Planning Institute's Code of 
Professional Conduct.

9. Decision making

9.1. Planning decisions are made within the context of a national, regional and 
local planning framework and Inspectorate decisions. By law, the council 
has to make decisions in accordance with the Development Plan unless 
material planning considerations indicate otherwise. 

9.2. As a member, you can request that the relevant planning committee 
considers a planning application in your division and not be dealt with under 
delegated powers (although there are a few exceptions, such as tree 
applications, set out in the Scheme of Delegation). To call-in an application, 
you need to do this in writing, (an electronic proforma is available for 
electronic submission), and send it to the relevant area team manager or 
case officer handling the application. Requests must be received within 21 
days of the circulation of the weekly list (but there are some exceptions set 
out in detail in the Scheme of Delegation to Officers – Part 3B of the 
Constitution).  The proforma must record planning reasons why the 
committee should deal with the application. (It would be helpful if councillors 
would contact the case officer prior to call-in to discuss the planning issues 
involved and whether a call-in is necessary.)  Following receipt of a request, 
officers will confirm the action to be taken and keep the member informed 
when they are ready to make a recommendation.

9.3. While there is a strong presumption that the Division Member’s views on call 
in should prevail, if another Member (i.e. one from a neighbouring division 
which is affected by the development) thinks an application should go to
committee and this is contrary to the view of the local Division Member, it will 
be open to that member to discuss the application with the Chairman of the 

Page 79



Protocol 4 6
12 July 2011

committee.  Having discussed the application and considered the possible 
impacts the Chairman will then have the ability to ask for the application to 
proceed to committee for determination.   In the rare event that the 
application is in the Chairman’s own division, the adjoining member can 
discuss the application with the Director of the service.  

9.4. Councillors should arrive at meeting with an open mind and make a decision 
only after due consideration of all the information reasonably required to 
make that decision including any matters reported at the meeting. If you feel 
that there is insufficient information before you, you should request that 
further information. If necessary, defer or, if the grounds are adequate, refuse 
the proposal. 

9.5. Site Visits – Councillors will be expected to be familiar with the site and the 
issues surrounding the decision when they arrive at a committee meeting. It 
is acceptable to visit the site and, if necessary, surrounding properties that 
may be affected by the proposal, as an individual councillor before the 
meeting, although councillors should not enter onto a site without the 
consent of the owner. On no account should councillors express a view on 
the merits of the application to anyone, including the applicant, owner or any 
third party.  With regard to the Strategic Committee, for major and 
controversial applications arrangements will exceptionally be made for 
organised site visits where these are considered necessary.

The committee reports and officer presentations should provide ample 
information for councillors to determine applications.   Very exceptionally, 
councillors at a committee may feel that a site visit is appropriate to assess 
the implications of the development. In these cases, reasons for the site visit 
will be provided and consideration of the application should be deferred 
pending the visit. (The site visit will be arranged by officers and although the 
owner’s permission will be required, there should be no dialogue with 
members of the public or applicant/owner during the visit.)   The application 
will then be re-listed on the following agenda.

9.6. Public Speaking at Meetings - The council has an established procedure in 
respect of public participation at planning meetings. This should be complied 
with. In particular, it is not permissible during meetings for members of the 
public to communicate with councillors debating the proposal either orally or 
in writing, as this may give the appearance of bias. 

Consultees and members of the public who wish to speak at a planning 
meeting, either in favour of or against an application will be asked to register 
with Democratic Services.  Notification can be given in advance of the 
meeting, but not before the agenda has been published, by contacting the 
Democratic Services Officer identified on the agenda.  However it should be 
noted that the Democratic Services Officer must receive registrations in 
person at least ten minutes prior to the meeting; registration will take place 
on a first come first served basis and if someone fails to register in person 
the opportunity to speak will be offered to someone else if appropriate.  If a 
large number of speakers wish to speak on an application, Democratic 
Services will advise them to coordinate their speakers.

Page 80



Protocol 4 7
12 July 2011

Town/parish/city councils will have an individual four minute representation 
slot should they wish to speak.  Only one representative per council should 
speak and it is important that the spokesperson expresses the formal views 
of their council, and not their own individual thoughts. If an application is near 
the boundary with an adjacent parish, each affected council will have a four 
minute slot.  Any additional time will be at the committee chairman’s 
discretion.

There will be a maximum of three members of the public permitted to speak 
in objection to an application and three members of the public permitted to 
speak in support of an application.  Where a committee member with a 
prejudicial interest wants to speak as a member of the public (as they are 
entitled to do) they will need to secure one of the ‘public slots’.   

Each speaker will be allotted 3 minutes to address the committee and an 
audible 30 second warning may sometimes be given before the end of the 
three minutes.

In the case of particularly controversial or large scale applications the 
chairman of the committee will have discretion over these timings and will be 
able to allow more speakers.  It is imperative, however, in the interests of 
natural justice that any increase in time allowance is applied equally between 
those speaking for and against.

9.7. Decisions Contrary to Officer Recommendation

There will be occasions when councillors wish to make a decision that 
conflicts with the planning officer's recommendation.  In these circumstances, 
members proposing, seconding or supporting such a decision must clearly 
identify and understand the planning reasons leading to this decision and 
must give the planning officer an opportunity to explain the implications of it. 
The reasons for the decision must be given prior to the vote and be 
recorded. If an application is to be approved, councillors should set out any 
particular conditions they would like imposed which will be in addition to the 
‘standard’ conditions for that type of development which will be added by 
officers.  An opportunity must be given to the planning officer to comment on 
conditions suggested by members and if necessary, the application should 
be deferred to the next available meeting to enable proper consideration to 
be given to the wording needed to achieve members’ objectives or members 
may delegate to the officers the imposition of suitable conditions.    

Reasons for refusal against officer advice must be planning related, clear 
and convincing. Be aware that you may have to justify the resulting decision 
by giving evidence in the event of any challenge or appeal. 

Where councillors think they could have concerns about any given 
recommendation at committee, officers will be happy to discuss the 
application beforehand to explore the options which may be open to the 
Members.

In cases where councillors have overturned a recommendation and the 
applicant lodges an appeal with the Planning Inspectorate which will be dealt 

Page 81



Protocol 4 8
12 July 2011

with by way of hearing or public inquiry, Members should be prepared to 
defend that decision. This defence should be made in person or, at the 
Member’s discretion in writing. Where Members attend and give evidence as 
part of the council’s ‘official team,’ e.g., they are supported by counsel (as 
opposed to turning up to speak on an individual basis,) a Rule 6 statement 
will be required which usually has to be submitted nine weeks before the 
appeal hearing/inquiry. (Members may of course also be called upon to 
support the council’s case on appeal where the decision has been made in 
line with the officer recommendation.)

10.Training

Planning is a complex area, but one that generates a great deal of interest amongst local 
residents and is at the heart of much of the activity of the council.  Great care needs to
be taken over procedural matters and to ensure that consideration of applications takes 
place in a clear and open manner and that decisions are based on sound planning 
principles.  For these reasons, it is mandatory for all elected councillors of Wiltshire
Council to have training in planning matters prior to sitting on a planning committee. All 
elected councillors will be able to attend this training and it will be arranged immediately 
after each election. For those elected at by-elections, similar training will be made 
available. 

11.The order of events at committee meetings

Meetings will normally commence at 6 p.m. and the applications will be determined in 
the order in which they appear in the agenda unless the chairman has valid reasons for 
changing the order.  Officer will try and ensure that applications which are likely to attract 
large numbers of the public appear early in the agendas.  If the order is changed, this 
will be announced at the start of each meeting. The usual procedure will be:

a) The planning officer will introduce each item and set out any representations, 
amended plans or material considerations which have been received or come to 
light in the period between the publication of the agenda and the committee 
meeting.

b) Committee Members will then ask the officer to clarify any points/ask technical 
questions.

c) Members of the public who wish to make representations opposing the application 
will then be invited to do so. (up to 3 minutes each)

d) Members of the public/applicant/agent (in this order) who wish to make 
representations in support of the application will then be invited to do so.   

e) Consultees who wish to make representations will be invited to do so. (up to 3 
minutes each)

f) The town/city or parish council representative, if present, will then be invited to 
make representations. (up to 4 minutes each)

g) The division member will be invited to make representations2.

h) The planning officer will then have an opportunity to respond to comments or 
provide clarification of any points raised.

                                                                
2

Any division member, be they a member of the committee or not is welcome to attend committee 
meetings and make representations on any application within their division.   Councillors who are part 
of the committee will have voting rights but those who are not can speak, but are not eligible to vote.  
Division members who are not on the committee may be invited to participate in any debate at the 
chairman’s discretion.

Page 82



Protocol 4 9
12 July 2011

i) The chairman will then normally ask if anyone is prepared to move the officer 
recommendation or propose an alternative motion.  Once a motion has been 
seconded it will be open to the councillors to debate it and ask further questions of 
officers if required and determine the issue.  The rules of debate as detailed in Part 
4 of the Constitution will apply.  

Page 83



Protocol 4 10
12 July 2011

June 2009 - Appendix

Wiltshire Council Planning Site Visit Protocol

1. Arranging the visit

When members have decided in committee that they would like to visit a site, they will be 
asked to agree a time and date at the end of the meeting.  If this is not possible, a 
schedule for the visit will be agreed between the chairman and officers. This will identify 
the timetable for the meeting, invited attendees and what matters will be viewed on site.

Democratic services will then notify the applicant or their agent of the time and date of 
the site visit and seek authority for councillors and offices to visit the site.  Where the 
application site is on private land, the applicant or agent will be requested to be in 
attendance only to facilitate access.

All members of the relevant development regulatory committee will be invited to attend 
the site visit as will the local division member should he or she not be on the committee.  
Where a proposal would have a significant impact on an adjoining division, the adjoining 
division member will similarly be invited to attend.

On occasion, officers of other services such as highways or archaeology may be invited 
(by the area development manager) to attend a site visit to clarify factual matters.

Councillors are reminded that they have no right of entry to private land except by 
permission of the owner and that they and officers should not enter a private site until all 
are present and an officer has made contact with the landowner/operator/applicant.

In the unlikely event that the landowner will not give permission to enter a private site, 
the site will have to be viewed from public highway.

2. Conduct of the visit

The purpose of the site visit is to enable councillors to familiarise themselves with the site 
and its surroundings and in order to understand the issues more clearly when 
considering the application at committee.

While it may be necessary for an applicant or his agent to be present on the site (e.g. to 
provide access or for safety reasons), discussions with the applicant or their agent or any 
third party should be avoided and they will be advised that lobbying of councillors is
unacceptable. Presentations by applicants will not be permissible.

At the request of the chairman, the planning officer will describe the proposal
to councillors and will display appropriate plans or drawings of the proposal. (It is 
expected that councillors will already be familiar with the planning officer’s report) The 
planning officer will indicate matters of fact in relation to the proposal and surrounding 
land which councillors should take into account.

Questions by councillors should be addressed to the planning officer and be of a factual 
nature, for example, distances to adjoining or objectors’ properties or the landscape 
features to be retained.  If it is necessary to seek information from the applicant or agent 
on site this will be done by an officer.

At no time during the site visit should councillors debate or comment on the planning 
merits or otherwise of a proposal.

Page 84



Protocol 4 11
12 July 2011

The role of the local division member will be limited to drawing attention to features of the 
site that he/she considers relevant to the committee’s understanding of the site, its 
surroundings and the proposal. The local member will not be permitted to make 
representations on the merits or otherwise of the application.

3. General  

! Councillors should avoid being separated; it is essential that they should not allow 
themselves to be lobbied or enter into a debate about the application.

! Councillors should ensure that they have seen all aspects of the site suggested by the 
accompanying officer or the chairman during the visit.

! Councillors will not make any decision at the site visit and individual members should 
keep an open mind about the merits or otherwise of the proposal to which the site visit 
relates.

! The application will usually be the first item on the agenda of the following Planning 
Committee meeting where the decision will be made.

4. Record of the visit

A record of the visit will be retained on the planning application file. The record will 
include the timetable for the meeting, attendees and what matters were viewed on site. 

Notes:

! Officers will identify relevant health and safety issues for all site visits. All health and 
safety instructions, as issued by the site owner/operator must be strictly followed.

! Where appropriate, protective clothing e.g. visibility jackets, hard hats will be provided 
for councillors on arrival at the site. Councillors should, however, be aware of the 
need to wear appropriate footwear.

! In the interests of sustainability and highway safety, it is recommended that car-
sharing opportunities be used where practical to minimise travelling and parking.

Page 85



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



WILTSHIRE COUNCIL  

Standards Committee – 2 May 2012 

Council – 15 May 2012 

 

Review of the Council’s Overview and Scrutiny Arrangements 

 

Purpose of the Report 

1. To provide an update on the review of the Council’s Overview and Scrutiny 

(OS) arrangements in the light of experience since the beginning of the new 

unitary Wiltshire Council and the publication of the Council’s Business Plan 

2011-15. 

 

2. To seek approval to implement new arrangements resulting from the review. 

Background to the Review 

3. The Local Government Act 2000, and more recently the Localism Act 2011, 

requires local authorities to include an overview and scrutiny function as part 

of its governance structure with a primary role to hold the executive to public 

account for its policies, decisions and actions.  The current overview and 

scrutiny arrangements were agreed for “day one” of the unitary Wiltshire 

Council following an analysis of the arrangements in place in the former 

councils, government and national best practice.   

 

4. An interim review was held in January 2010 at the request of councillors with 

the major change being the creation of an over-arching OS Liaison Board 

which took on the management of the function and the co-ordination of 

business on an informal basis. The current structure is shown in Appendix A. 

 

5. The current review commenced at the end of July 2011 following 

consideration of a discussion paper by the OS Liaison Board with the intention 

of undertaking wide-ranging consultation. 

Influencing Factors 

6. Executive/Scrutiny Relationships   

 

It is important to recognise that whatever structure and supporting processes 

are put in place it is only as good as the willingness to make them work.  At 

the heart of this is the relationship between the Council’s Executive and OS 

function, including the nature of the personal contact between leading 

Agenda Item 9c)

Page 87



individuals of the two.  This is particularly important when scrutiny activities 

are chaired by opposition members. 

 

7. Work to date suggests that in reshaping OS arrangements for the future this 

relationship should reflect the following core values: 

 

• Mature and harmonious working relationships to provide for open and 

constructive challenge in the style of a critical friend. 

• OS should be an integral part of decision-making in order to minimise 

delays and frustrations. 

• OS should add value to decision-making and focus on the big, 

important matters to the Council and communities identified in the 

Business Plan. 

• A “two-way street” for communication to enable OS to develop a 

complementary work programme to that of the Executive. 

• Responsible behaviour and sound practices with OS reviews based on 

evidence (not anecdote or political bias) fairness, respect and courtesy.  

• All members and officers should work together to ensure the efficient 

transaction of OS business. 

 

8. At an operational level more work is needed to ensure that officers leading the 

Council’s major projects engage with non-executive councillors through OS, 

and see the benefits of doing so. 

 

9. Budget and Policy Framework  

 

The Constitution requires any report from the Executive on proposals relating 

to the budget and policy framework to contain details of the consultation 

undertaken with stakeholders and the relevant OS committee.  It is consistent 

with this provision for Council to expect scrutiny to have been given a 

reasonable opportunity to undertake this work prior to submission for formal 

adoption. 

 

10. Business Plan and Corporate Programme    

 

The Council’s Business Plan sets a clear direction over its priorities and how 

these will be delivered.  In addition, a new corporate leadership model has 

been implemented with a number of cross-cutting themes forming the focus of 

its work. 

 

 

 

Page 88



11. OS Work Programme 

 

This needs to be relevant, balanced, proportionate, timely and outcome- 

focused.  This will only be achieved by all parts of the organisation investing in 

getting it right – demonstrating collective ownership and operational discipline.  

There is a strong view that the OS work programme needs to include a higher 

proportion of policy development work (overview) so that non-executive 

councillors can genuinely contribute and influence decision-making.  This can 

only happen where there is a joint commitment from the Executive and OS to 

work together and the core values set out in paragraph 7 are demonstrated.  

Get this right and improved commitment and attendance is likely to be seen. 

 

12. Future Legislation    

 

The Government is in the process of legislating extensively on public services, 

including health and social care, crime and disorder, housing and localism, all 

of which refer to the important role of OS in providing a check and balance on 

decision-makers on behalf of the public and service users.  Structures and 

resources will need to be flexible enough to respond effectively to this 

changing environment. 

 

ELT Considerations and Recommendations  

13. A working party was formed consisting of corporate and service directors.  It 

met twice and reached the following conclusions: 

 

• OS is a statutory function and a key component to good governance 

• The function currently lacks a positive identity 

• OS can suffer from poor behaviours 

• OS should be evidence-based without political bias 

• It is important to see OS as separate from political opposition and not 

controlled by the Executive (but also to recognise that these do form 

integral parts to effective decision-making) 

• Policy development needs to feature more significantly in its work 

programme through invitation and support by the Executive much 

earlier in the process 

• Further councillor development to improve knowledge and application 

 

14. In particular, the Working Party felt that OS would be better placed focusing 

its efforts on cross-cutting topics and objectives i.e. the what’s rather than the 

how’s.  This would show closer alignment with the priorities in the Business 

Plan and the focus of the new corporate leadership team.  Its activities would 

Page 89



therefore shift to outcomes and add real value to supporting delivery of the 

Council’s goals. 

 

15. The Working Party favoured a single over-arching committee in order to 

concentrate non-executive councillor talent and manage and coordinate 

subordinate activities linked to cross-cutting themes and priorities.  Overview 

task groups when supported by the Executive were seen as very effective and 

rewarding for non-executive councillors.  However the current experience of 

an increasing reliance on rapid scrutiny exercises for what could be described 

as normal business had tended to support poor scrutiny practice. 

 

16. The Working Party recognised that implementing improvements represented 

a major change programme and therefore agreed to stay in existence to offer 

high-level corporate support. 

 

17. A summary of the outcome of these considerations were endorsed by the OS 

Liaison Board at its meeting on 22 November 2011. 

 

Leading Member Input 

18. At an informal meeting of leading members it was stated that their preferred 

approach was to have a single, over-arching committee with the power to 

exercise full management and control of the OS function, including 

responsibility and co-ordination of all activities and resources.  This would be 

the body that engages directly with the Executive over an effective OS work 

programme linked to the Council’s priorities in the Business Plan. 

 

19. The over-arching committee should be free to apply the most appropriate form 

of engagement to the activity to ensure a focused and efficient approach.  

However, provision has to be made for health scrutiny and places allocated 

for parent and church governor representatives on the committee scrutinising 

education matters.  The preferred approach was to create standing sub-

committees for these two services although it was emphasised that the sub-

committees would not necessarily meet on a regular cycle and their activities 

would remain to be determined by the management committee.  Overview of 

the Council’s policies, annual scrutiny of budget proposals and subsequent 

monitoring along with performance monitoring was felt to also need 

highlighting in some form. 

 

20. Leading members also acknowledged that non-executive elected councillors 

and the Cabinet regularly comment that the best work is done through single 

topic, time-limited task groups – an experience confirmed nationally, and 

therefore this should feature prominently as the preferred approach for review 

Page 90



of other Business Plan priorities.  Wherever possible the Executive should 

engage at an early stage with OS, preferably during policy development. 

CLT/Cabinet Liaison 

21. A progress report on the review was considered at CLT/Cabinet Liaison on 9 

January. 

Group Leaders’ 

22. The same progress report was considered by Group Leaders on 11 January.  

The Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the OS Liaison Board attended and 

explained the background to the review and rationale for the initial proposals 

recommended by the OS Liaison Board.  No strong consensus was formed to 

enable a clear recommendation to be made to Council and therefore further 

work was requested. 

 

23. This outcome was reported to the OS Liaison Board on 24 January.  A wide-

ranging discussion took place in an attempt to find an acceptable way 

forward.  Officers were asked to draw up a structure with outline terms of 

reference for a preferred model bases on a new over-arching management 

committee and retaining 3 of the existing select committees as sub-

committees and a separate body for budget scrutiny. 

 

24. On 30 January Group Leaders were updated on the developing proposals and 

agreed to brief their members on the position reached.  Further meetings 

were then held between leading members to refine the detail of the structure. 

 

25. The OS Liaison Board on 27 March made a final recommendation to Group 

Leaders.  In supporting the recommendation for wider comment Group 

Leaders made the following observations: 

 

• that there will be a need to develop some of the working practices 

under the revised structure including the role of the Management 

Committee in agenda setting and the power to direct the sub 

committees and task groups; 

 

• it was important that OS added value to the work of the Council and 

therefore it should be concentrating on fewer topics with more in-depth 

consideration of matters particularly where these had been agreed as 

priorities with Cabinet. 

 

 

 

Page 91



Constitutional Implications 

26. As a consequence of the outcome of the above discussions a number of 

constitutional issues needed to be considered. The intention of the new 

structure now recommended in Appendix B is that the main committee should 

control and co-ordinate the OS function.  It will do this by approving and 

aligning the work programmes of the sub committees and in turn the use of 

resources. 

 

27. It will have an agenda setting role and will set the priorities of the scrutiny 

function.  It will therefore no longer be necessary for the sub committees to 

meet on a fixed schedule of meetings but will meet as and when required by 

the work programme as set by the main committee. 

 

28. The main committee will set the priorities after consultation with cabinet 

members and directors.  This will ensure that the priorities will be informed by 

the work programme of the cabinet and the business plan of the council.  The 

expectation is that OS will be more focused on policy development and where 

it can add value to the Council’s work.  Therefore it should be concentrating 

on fewer topics with more in-depth consideration of matters, particularly where 

these have been agreed as priorities with cabinet. 

 

29. Based on this concept the core values in paragraph 7 should guide the 

working relationship that exists between OS and the executive and this will 

help inform the work right across the council. 

 

30. These proposals should encourage member engagement in the scrutiny 

function and promote consistency in its operation. 

Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee 

31. The Council will appoint the main committee and its membership at its annual 

meeting and will by convention authorise the committee itself to appoint its 

chairman and vice-chairman.  The proposed terms of reference of the main 

committee are as set out in Appendix B. 

Appointment of Sub-Committees 

32. The proposed structure envisages the appointment of 3 sub committees.  

Whilst formally the appointment of sub committees will be a matter for the 

committee itself, the council in approving the structure will set the framework 

within which these arrangements will operate.  The proposed terms of 

reference for the sub committees are also set out at Appendix B. 

 

Page 92



33. It is assumed that the sub committees will be appointed on a politically 

proportional basis – unless all members of the management committee vote 

for an alternative model. 

 

34. In order to give all members of the council the opportunity to become engaged 

with OS it is recommended that the council agrees that the committee should 

appoint members (and their substitutes) from the wider membership of the 

council rather than restricting the membership to those members of the main 

committee. 

Sub-Committee Chairmen 

35. It is proposed that the chairmen of the sub-committees should be members of 

the main committee.  This will ensure clear accountability and effective 

communications between the committee and its sub-committees. 

Task Groups 

36. The power to appoint ad hoc task groups lies with the management 

committee as shown in Appendix B. Sub-committees may appoint task groups 

with the agreement of the management committee. However, the structure 

does envisage the appointment of one standing task group to review and 

scrutinise revenue and capital budgets.  The committee will appoint a small 

team to comprise the task group from among its membership.  The terms of 

reference for the Task Group are set out in Appendix B. 

Constitution Focus Group Views 

37. The Constitution Focus Group met on 19 April.  All councillors had been 

invited to express views directly.  Correspondence was received from a 

number of councillors but these related mainly to points of clarification.  The 

Focus Group discussed the constitutional issues raised above and agreed 

with the proposed approach. In doing so it made the following points: 

 

• Where a sub-committee appoints a chairman who is not a member of 

the main committee, the relevant group leader would be expected to 

amend their membership of the main committee to rectify this at the 

next available council meeting; 

 

• These arrangements should provide greater consistency of approach 

across the function, delivering a single work programme based on the 

council’s priorities, and encourage increased councillor engagement; 

 

• The need for clear communications within the new structure to ensure 

focus and efficiency in delivery; 

 

Page 93



• Budget OS is to be undertaken by a standing task group to provide 

dedicated expertise from a leading small team although operating 

practices will need to be developed; 

 

• The need to avoid this task group duplicating the work of the Audit 

Committee. 

Next Steps 

38. The Standards Committee will consider these proposals and make their 

recommendations on the revised arrangements to Council on 15 May.  The 

Monitoring Officer will also need to be authorised to make any consequential 

amendments to the Articles and Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules in 

the Constitution. 

Transition to New Arrangements 

39. If Council agrees to adopt the new arrangements the current scrutiny select 

committees will cease to exist.  It will be for the new management committee 

to determine the approach to any ongoing legacy business from the current 

arrangements. 

Financial Implications 

40. It is intended that the revised arrangements will be supported within existing 

resources.  Any proposed changes may necessitate a review of allowances 

for OS members. 

Conclusion 

41. This paper is not an exhaustive list of all the issues or options/variations 

discussed during the review process.  Everyone involved recognises that 

improvements are necessary and the proposals summarised in this report are 

as a consequence of comprehensive discussion.  As mentioned previously, 

effective OS is not simply about structure and process, or indeed rights and 

wrongs, but more about the desire and culture of the organisation to operate 

openly.  It is recognised that much more than a quick-fix structural change is 

needed. 

 

42. As a statutory function and key component of the Council’s goal of open and 

honest decision-making and of its governance framework, OS can, with the 

commitment of all concerned, be a more valuable and integral part of the 

organisation. 

 

 

Page 94



Recommendations 

43. The Standards Committee is asked to recommend Council to approve the 

outcome of this review as set out in the report and in particular, to agree: 

 

(1) The core values set out in paragraph 7 above; 

 

(2) The structure and terms of reference of the revised overview and scrutiny 

arrangements set out Appendix B; 

 

(3) To authorise the Monitoring Officer to make any consequential 

constitutional amendments necessary to give effect to the revised 

arrangements; 

 

(4) To note the new Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee will be 

responsible for determining how ongoing legacy business from the current 

arrangements should be managed; and, 

 

(5) To note the intention to maintain the ELT working group to assist in 

implementing and developing these revised arrangements. 

 

 

PAUL KELLY 
Scrutiny Manager (and Designated Scrutiny Officer) 
Law and Governance 
 
Contact: paul.kelly@wiltshire.gov.uk 
Tel. 01225 713049 
 
 

Page 95



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



WILTSHIRE COUNCIL OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY ARRANGEMENTS – JULY 2011     APPENDIX A  

 

 
 
 
 
 
  

Overview and Scrutiny 
Management and  

Co-ordination Liaison Board (informal) 

 

  
Area Boards 

Organisation and  
Resources   

Select Committee 

Children’s Services 
Select  

Committee 

Health and Adult 
Social Care 

Select Committee 

Environment 
Select  

Committee 

  

Ad Hoc Task Groups 
  

Ad Hoc Task Groups 
  

Ad Hoc Task Groups 
  

Ad Hoc Task Groups 

  
Rapid Scrutiny 

Exercises 

  
Rapid Scrutiny 

Exercises 

Major Contracts  
Review Task 

Group 
(Standing) 

  
Rapid Scrutiny 

Exercises 

  
Rapid Scrutiny 

Exercises 

  

Cabinet 

  

Council 

P
a
g
e
 9

7



P
a

g
e
 9

8

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



Proposed New Arrangements - May 2012      APPENDIX B 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL 

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

• Overall management of the OS function in line with the articles and overview and scrutiny procedure rules set out in the 

Constitution (including call-in of Executive decisions and councillor requests for reviews) 

• Co-ordination of the overall work programme (aligned to Council priorities) 

• Lead the working relationship with the Executive (based on agreed core values) 

• Establish sub-committees/task groups/appoint representatives to project boards and delegate responsibility as 

appropriate  

• Assign dedicated OS resources (officer team and budget) 

• Overview / policy development and scrutiny of policy framework and corporate/organisational matters 

• Overview / policy development and scrutiny of Business Plan - annual review & periodic performance monitoring                   

• Membership should include the chairmen of any standing sub-committees 

 

AREA BOARDS 

CABINET 

HEALTH OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY                           

SUB-COMMITTEE 

• Deliver the health and adult social care elements of the 

overall work programme (as directed by the 

Management Committee) in line with the articles and 

overview and scrutiny procedure rules set out in the 

Constitution including the statutory powers of Health 

Scrutiny    

• Membership to include co-opted non-voting stakeholder 

representatives as appropriate  

• Report and make recommendations to the Management 

Committee through its minutes 

• Establish ad hoc task groups with the agreement of the 

Management Committee 

• Meet as and when necessary (as opposed to a fixed 

schedule) 

CHILDREN’S SERVICES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY        

SUB-COMMITTEE 

• Deliver the children’s services elements of the overall work 

programme (as directed by the Management Committee) in 

line with the overview and scrutiny procedure rules set out in 

the Constitution   

• Membership to include co-opted voting parent governor and 

church representatives in accordance with the Constitution 

• Report and make recommendations to the Management 

Committee through its minutes 

• Establish ad hoc task groups with the agreement of the 

Management Committee 

• Meet as and when necessary (as opposed to a fixed 

schedule) 

 

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY TASK GROUPS 

AUDIT 

COMMITTEE 

EVOLVING BODIES:  

HEALTH & WELL-

BEING BOARD - 

POLICE AND CRIME 

PANELS  

ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY              

SUB-COMMITTEE 

• Deliver the environmental services elements of the 

overall work programme (as directed by the 

Management Committee) in line with the articles and 

overview and scrutiny procedure rules set out in the 

Constitution  

• Report and make recommendations to the 

Management Committee through its minutes 

• Establish ad hoc task groups with the agreement of 

the Management Committee 

• Meet as and when necessary (as opposed to a fixed 

schedule) 

 

BUDGET OVERVIEW AND  

SCRUTINY TASK GROUP 

(Standing) 

• Review and scrutinise 
revenue and capital 
budgets 

•  Manage the arrangements 
for the annual overview of 
budget proposals 

• Report periodically to the 
Management Committee 
as necessary 

• Membership to be drawn 
from the Management 
Committee 

 

P
a
g
e
 9

9



P
a
g

e
 1

0
0

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



 

Item No. 10(a) 
 
Wiltshire Council 
                                                         
Annual Council 
 
15 May 2012 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Appointment of Committees and  
Review of Allocation of Seats on Committees 

to Political Groups 
 
 
Introduction 
 
1. This report guides the Council in constituting and re-appointing committees 

and following legal requirements in allocating seats to the political groups.  

Review of Allocation of Seats to Political Groups  

Legal Position 

2. Under the Local Government & Housing Act 1989 (“the Act”) and subsequent 
Regulations, (“the Regulations”), the Council must review the representation 
of the different political groups on committees at the Annual Council meeting. 

3. It is open to the Council when carrying out a review to adopt some 
arrangement other than that prescribed by the Act and the Regulations.  
Notice of such a proposal would have to be given in the Summons, and a 
decision would need to be made with no one voting against it. The remainder 
of this report assumes that the Council will not want an alternative 
arrangement to that prescribed by law. 

Political Groups  

4. There are currently 5 political groups on the Council and one councillor who is 
not aligned to any particular political group. The respective strengths of those 
Groups are as follows:- 

Name of Group No. of Councillors in 
Group 

 
Conservative 
Liberal Democrat 
Labour 
Independent 
Devizes Guardians 

 
61 
23 
2 
8 
3 

  Ungrouped         1 

Agenda Item 10a)

Page 101



 

 

 

5.   Under the regulations, two or more councillors may form and register a group. 

6.  This report has been prepared on the basis of the strengths of the various 
political groups set out in paragraph 4.   

Principles 

7. The Act sets out four principles which must be followed so far as reasonably 
practicable.  They are:   

(a) Preventing domination by a single group:  All the seats on a committee 
should not be allocated to the same political group. 

(b) Ensuring a majority group enjoys a majority on all committees:  If one 
political group has a majority in the full Council, that political group 
should have a majority on each committee. 

(c) Aggregating all committee places and allocating fair shares:  Subject to 
the above two principles, the total number of seats on all the 
committees of the Authority allocated to each political group should be 
in the same proportion as that political group’s seats on the full Council. 

(d) Ensuring as far as practicable fairness on each committee:  Subject to 
the above three principles, the number of seats on each committee of 
the Authority allocated to each political group should be in the same 
proportion as that political group’s seats on the full Council.  

Application of Principles 
 
8. The Council must review the establishment of its committees in accordance 

with the principles laid down in the Act.  Immediately this is done, each 
political group should state the names of the councillors it wishes to take its 
allocated places on committees, including substitutes, and when those wishes 
are known, the Council is under a duty to make the appointment of those 
councillors as soon as practicable. This is dealt with specifically under the 
next item of business on the agenda.  

 
Councillors not in a Political Group  

9. In the case of councillors who are not members of a political group, a 
proportion of seats on committees equal to the proportion of Council members 
who do not belong to a political group has to be reserved, with appointments 
to these seats being made by the Council at its discretion.  

 

 

 

Page 102



 

Committees of the Council  

10.  The Council’s Constitution has in the past provided for the appointment of the 
following committees:- 

   Strategic Planning  
   Area Planning – East, North, South and West 
   Licensing 
   Standards 
   Organisation and Resources Select 
   Children’s Services Select 
   Health and Adult Social Care Select 
   Environment Select 
   Audit 
   Appeals 
   Staffing Policy 
   Officer Appointments 
   Pension Fund 
   Joint Committee for Appointments to Wiltshire Police Authority 
  
 
11. There are a number of factors this year that impact on the committees that the 

Council will be asked to appoint.  

 Firstly, the Standards Committee which has in the past been outside the 
scope of the political proportionality rules, now, following the Localism Act, 
falls within scope and therefore has to be appointed on a political basis.  

 Secondly, as discussed under the previous item, there has been a review of 
the Scrutiny function within the Council and this has led to a revised structure 
being recommended to the Council.  

 Lastly the Council is under a duty to appoint a joint committee (with Swindon) 
that holds the directly elected Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC) to 
account when he is elected in November this year. This committee is called 
the Police and Crime Panel. The Home Office expects the Panel to operate as 
a shadow body prior to the election of the PCC and for this reason it is 
contained within this report. When it is formally brought into effect in 
November 2012 the Joint Committee for Appointments to the Wiltshire Police 
Authority will no longer be required. At this stage however the Joint 
Committee will need to be re-appointed to provide for any vacancies to be 
filled in the meantime.  

12. Under the Health and Social Care Act 2012 the Council is also required to 
appoint a Health and Wellbeing Board that works with partners, including 
GP’s, to prepare a health wellbeing strategy for the Council and to ensure that 
the commissioning of services is integrated. The Board has to be formally in 
place by April 2013 but in the meantime Wiltshire’s Board has been working 
as a shadow board since October 2011. The formal regulations giving details 
of the way the Board is to work and its composition are not expected until the 
autumn. At that time it is planned to review the way the Board has worked on 

Page 103



 

a shadow basis and to recommend any changes which could include 
membership. For this reason the Board is not included within the political 
proportionality calculations of this report. In the meantime the Board will 
continue to operate as a shadow body.  

13.  Further details of these committees follow in paragraphs 18 to 32. 

14.  Outside the scope of this report are the Cabinet as the political proportionality 
rules continue to not apply to this body.   

Area Boards 
 
15.  Area boards need to be appointed by the Council under Section 102 of the  

Local Government Act 1972. These are constituted as area committees  
within the meaning of Section 18 of the Local Government Act 2000 and 
regulations made under that section for the purpose of discharging functions  
delegated by the executive. They are not subject to the rules on political 
proportionality.  

 
16.  All unitary councillors representing the electoral divisions covered by the area 

board will be appointed to their relevant area board.  
 
17. Pewsey and Tidworth are established as a single area committee with two  

sub-committees, each of which operate as an area board known as Pewsey 
Area Board and Tidworth Area Board respectively. 

 
Standards Committee 

18. As discussed in the previous agenda item the appointment of a standards 
committee is now at the discretion of the Council but if it does appoint such a 
committee, it is treated as an ordinary committee and is subject to politically 
proportionality. 

19. Co-opted members are permitted but they are non-voting and act in an 
advisory capacity only. 

20  It is suggested that in view of the role of the committee that each group should 
be able to be represented on the committee and this report has been drawn 
up on this basis.   

21.  Subject to the rules we are awaiting on the transitional arrangements for the 
consideration of complaints under the current code of conduct, the Council will 
also need to continue with its current Standards Committee. So this report will 
also include the provision to re-appoint the current standards committee 
(which is not politically proportional and therefore not used in the calculation of 
overall places) as well as the new standards committee which will be 
politically proportional.   

22 The current standards committee will remain in being until its responsibilities 
under the existing standards regime have ceased. 

Page 104



 

Review of Scrutiny 

23. As referenced in the previous agenda item significant discussions have taken 
place on this issue with Group Leaders and in turn the political groups and the 
Scrutiny Liaison Board, representing the chairs and vice chairs of the main 
select committees.  

24.  The consensus has always been that there should be an over-arching 
management committee that controls the function and the resources and that 
through this committee a focus on the key areas of the council’s work would 
be maintained. The Committee would also be responsible for developing the 
relationship between scrutiny and the executive ensuring that wherever 
possible scrutiny’s role and function adds value to the priorities of the council. 

25.  The structure recommended to the council incorporates this feature plus a sub 
structure of three subcommittees. It is for the committee to formally determine 
its substructure and to appoint the subcommittee memberships and therefore 
these places do not feature in the calculation of overall seats to political 
groups on committees although it is expected that these places will be 
allocated by the committee on a politically proportional basis.   

26.  The management committee will therefore also appoint the co-opted members 
to the children’s services subcommittee and these must include nominees of 
the Church of England, the Roman Catholic Church and a number of elected 
parent governor representatives. The Health Scrutiny Sub Committee will also 
appoint councillors to joint health scrutiny committees such as the Great 
Western Ambulance Service joint Scrutiny Committee in accordance with the 
procedure agreed by Council in the past.  

Police and Crime Panel 

27. As referred to earlier in this report the Council is required under the Police and 
Social Responsibility Act 2011 to appoint a Police and Crime Panel. This, 
despite its title, is a formal joint committee of Swindon and Wiltshire Councils 
and the two councils are required to meet a “balanced appointment objective” 
whereby its membership reflects both the geographical and political nature of 
the two councils plus the skills and experience required to fulfil the panel’s 
functions. 

28. The main function of the panel is to hold the directly elected Police and Crime 
Commissioner to account for the effective policing of the force area.   The role 
is primarily a scrutiny function but all councillors, both executive and non-
executive, can be members as long as the balanced appointment objective is 
met. 

29. Discussions have taken place with both Swindon Council and the Police 
Authority and progress on work that has been undertaken has been reported 
to the Police Authority’s Partnership Board.  

30. The minimum size of the panel is 10 with the addition of two co-opted 
independent persons. In principle agreement has been reached with Swindon 

Page 105



 

that Wiltshire will be the host authority and that the ratio of members will be 
7:3 in favour of Wiltshire based on relative populations. Notwithstanding that 
Swindon has all out elections on May 3, based on current political 
representation across the two councils the 10 members breaks down as 
follows: 

  Conservative  7 

  Liberal Democrat 2 

  Labour  1 

31. Final discussions need to take place between the two councils to confirm both 
the numerical and political split between the two councils, but for planning 
purposes the schedule of committee places has been drawn up to reflect this 
agreement. It has to be stressed that not only has the Council to meet the 
balanced objective, failure to do so would result in the Secretary of State 
making the appointments or instructing the Council to do so.    

32. An update report on the final arrangements for the Panel will be submitted to 
the Council meeting in July.   

Method to Calculate Places 

33. The principles in paragraph 7 can be applied in the following sequence: 

(i) Calculate the total number of seats with votes on all the ordinary 
committees and any Joint Committees.  

(ii) Calculate the proportion that each political group forms of the total 
membership of the Authority.  Reserve an appropriate number of seats 
for ungrouped members. 

(iii) Apply those proportions to the total number of ordinary committee 
seats to give the aggregate entitlement of each group; the requirement 
to apply the proportions “so far as reasonably practicable” can be met 
by rounding down fractional entitlements of less than half, and rounding 
up entitlements of a half or more; if this results in a greater aggregate 
than the number of seats available, the fractional entitlement(s) closest 
to a half should be rounded in the other direction until entitlements 
balance the available seats. 

(iv) Apply the proportions to the number of councillors on each ordinary 
committee to give provisional entitlement to seats on that committee.   

(v) If the provisional entitlement gives only one group seats on the 
committee, adjust the entitlement so that the next largest group has a 
seat (thus applying principle (a) in paragraph 7).   

(vi) Finally, adjust the seats on each committee so that the total allocated 
to each group is as near as possible to their aggregate entitlement, 

Page 106



 

whilst preserving the results reached at steps (iv) and (v) (thus applying 
principle (c) in paragraph 7).   

34.   The Council is free to adopt any aggregate number of places on ordinary 
committees so long as it follows the principles in paragraph 7 and the 
sequence in paragraph 33.  A draft scheme of committee places will be 
discussed with Group Leaders and will be submitted to Council in due course. 

35. Attached to this report is a numerical guide to proportional representation on 
Committees.   

Matters for Decision 
 
36. The Council is asked: 

(a) To note this report and the legal requirements. 

(b) To appoint/re-appoint the following committees with the terms of 
reference as set out in the Constitution:- 

   Strategic Planning  
   Area Planning – East, North, South and West 
   Licensing 
   Standards (Current and New) 
   Overview and Scrutiny Management 
   Audit 
   Appeals 
   Staffing Policy 
   Officer Appointments 
   Pension Fund 
   Police and Crime Panel 
   Joint Committee for Appointments to the Police Authority 
 

(c)  To determine an aggregate number of committee places available to 
members of the Council. 

(d) To appoint Area Boards, constituted as area committees as set out in 
paragraphs 15 to 17 of this report and within the Constitution, to 
comprise the Unitary Councillors for that area.  

Ian Gibbons 
Solicitor to the Council and Monitoring Officer 
 

Report Author:  John Quinton, Head of Democratic Services 
 
Unpublished documents relied upon in the production of this report:  NONE 
 
Environmental impact of the recommendations contained in this report:  NONE 
 
Appendices 
Appendix 1 – Numerical Guide to political proportionality  

Page 107



Page 108

This page is intentionally left blank



SCHEDULE  

Proportional Representation Table

Conservative
Liberal 

Democrat
Labour Independent

Devizes 

Guardians

Cllr Peter 

Colmer

61 23 2 8 3 1

1 0.622 0.235 0.020 0.082 0.031 0.010 1.00        

2 1.245 0.469 0.041 0.163 0.061 0.020 2.00        

3 1.867 0.704 0.061 0.245 0.092 0.031 3.00        

4 2.490 0.939 0.082 0.327 0.122 0.041 4.00        

5 3.112 1.173 0.102 0.408 0.153 0.051 5.00        

6 3.735 1.408 0.122 0.490 0.184 0.061 6.00        

7 4.357 1.643 0.143 0.571 0.214 0.071 7.00        

8 4.980 1.878 0.163 0.653 0.245 0.082 8.00        

9 5.602 2.112 0.184 0.735 0.276 0.092 9.00        

10 6.224 2.347 0.204 0.816 0.306 0.102 10.00      

11 6.847 2.582 0.224 0.898 0.337 0.112 11.00      

12 7.469 2.816 0.245 0.980 0.367 0.122 12.00      

13 8.092 3.051 0.265 1.061 0.398 0.133 13.00      

14 8.714 3.286 0.286 1.143 0.429 0.143 14.00      

15 9.337 3.520 0.306 1.224 0.459 0.153 15.00      

16 9.959 3.755 0.327 1.306 0.490 0.163 16.00      

17 10.582 3.990 0.347 1.388 0.520 0.173 17.00      

18 11.204 4.224 0.367 1.469 0.551 0.184 18.00      

19 11.827 4.459 0.388 1.551 0.582 0.194 19.00      

20 12.449 4.694 0.408 1.633 0.612 0.204 20.00      

21 13.071 4.929 0.429 1.714 0.643 0.214 21.00      

22 13.694 5.163 0.449 1.796 0.673 0.224 22.00      

23 14.316 5.398 0.469 1.878 0.704 0.235 23.00      

24 14.939 5.633 0.490 1.959 0.735 0.245 24.00      

25 15.561 5.867 0.510 2.041 0.765 0.255 25.00      

26 16.184 6.102 0.531 2.122 0.796 0.265 26.00      

27 16.806 6.337 0.551 2.204 0.827 0.276 27.00      

28 17.429 6.571 0.571 2.286 0.857 0.286 28.00      

29 18.051 6.806 0.592 2.367 0.888 0.296 29.00      

30 18.673 7.041 0.612 2.449 0.918 0.306 30.00      

31 19.296 7.276 0.633 2.531 0.949 0.316 31.00      

32 19.918 7.510 0.653 2.612 0.980 0.327 32.00      

33 20.541 7.745 0.673 2.694 1.010 0.337 33.00      

34 21.163 7.980 0.694 2.776 1.041 0.347 34.00      

35 21.786 8.214 0.714 2.857 1.071 0.357 35.00      

36 22.408 8.449 0.735 2.939 1.102 0.367 36.00      

37 23.031 8.684 0.755 3.020 1.133 0.378 37.00      

38 23.653 8.918 0.776 3.102 1.163 0.388 38.00      

39 24.276 9.153 0.796 3.184 1.194 0.398 39.00      

40 24.898 9.388 0.816 3.265 1.224 0.408 40.00      

41 25.520 9.622 0.837 3.347 1.255 0.418 41.00      

42 26.143 9.857 0.857 3.429 1.286 0.429 42.00      

43 26.765 10.092 0.878 3.510 1.316 0.439 43.00      

44 27.388 10.327 0.898 3.592 1.347 0.449 44.00      

45 28.010 10.561 0.918 3.673 1.378 0.459 45.00      

46 28.633 10.796 0.939 3.755 1.408 0.469 46.00      

47 29.255 11.031 0.959 3.837 1.439 0.480 47.00      

48 29.878 11.265 0.980 3.918 1.469 0.490 48.00      

49 30.500 11.500 1.000 4.000 1.500 0.500 49.00      

50 31.122 11.735 1.020 4.082 1.531 0.510 50.00      

51 31.745 11.969 1.041 4.163 1.561 0.520 51.00      

52 32.367 12.204 1.061 4.245 1.592 0.531 52.00      

53 32.990 12.439 1.082 4.327 1.622 0.541 53.00      

54 33.612 12.673 1.102 4.408 1.653 0.551 54.00      

55 34.235 12.908 1.122 4.490 1.684 0.561 55.00      

56 34.857 13.143 1.143 4.571 1.714 0.571 56.00      

57 35.480 13.378 1.163 4.653 1.745 0.582 57.00      

58 36.102 13.612 1.184 4.735 1.776 0.592 58.00      

59 36.724 13.847 1.204 4.816 1.806 0.602 59.00      

60 37.347 14.082 1.224 4.898 1.837 0.612 60.00      

61 37.969 14.316 1.245 4.980 1.867 0.622 61.00      

62 38.592 14.551 1.265 5.061 1.898 0.633 62.00      

63 39.214 14.786 1.286 5.143 1.929 0.643 63.00      

64 39.837 15.020 1.306 5.224 1.959 0.653 64.00      

65 40.459 15.255 1.327 5.306 1.990 0.663 65.00      

66 41.082 15.490 1.347 5.388 2.020 0.673 66.00      

67 41.704 15.724 1.367 5.469 2.051 0.684 67.00      

68 42.327 15.959 1.388 5.551 2.082 0.694 68.00      

69 42.949 16.194 1.408 5.633 2.112 0.704 69.00      

70 43.571 16.429 1.429 5.714 2.143 0.714 70.00      

71 44.194 16.663 1.449 5.796 2.173 0.724 71.00      

72 44.816 16.898 1.469 5.878 2.204 0.735 72.00      

73 45.439 17.133 1.490 5.959 2.235 0.745 73.00      

74 46.061 17.367 1.510 6.041 2.265 0.755 74.00      

75 46.684 17.602 1.531 6.122 2.296 0.765 75.00      

76 47.306 17.837 1.551 6.204 2.327 0.776 76.00      

77 47.929 18.071 1.571 6.286 2.357 0.786 77.00      

78 48.551 18.306 1.592 6.367 2.388 0.796 78.00      

79 49.173 18.541 1.612 6.449 2.418 0.806 79.00      

80 49.796 18.776 1.633 6.531 2.449 0.816 80.00      

81 50.418 19.010 1.653 6.612 2.480 0.827 81.00      

82 51.041 19.245 1.673 6.694 2.510 0.837 82.00      

83 51.663 19.480 1.694 6.776 2.541 0.847 83.00      

84 52.286 19.714 1.714 6.857 2.571 0.857 84.00      

85 52.908 19.949 1.735 6.939 2.602 0.867 85.00      

86 53.531 20.184 1.755 7.020 2.633 0.878 86.00      

87 54.153 20.418 1.776 7.102 2.663 0.888 87.00      

88 54.776 20.653 1.796 7.184 2.694 0.898 88.00      

89 55.398 20.888 1.816 7.265 2.724 0.908 89.00      

90 56.020 21.122 1.837 7.347 2.755 0.918 90.00      

91 56.643 21.357 1.857 7.429 2.786 0.929 91.00      

92 57.265 21.592 1.878 7.510 2.816 0.939 92.00      

93 57.888 21.827 1.898 7.592 2.847 0.949 93.00      

94 58.510 22.061 1.918 7.673 2.878 0.959 94.00      

95 59.133 22.296 1.939 7.755 2.908 0.969 95.00      

96 59.755 22.531 1.959 7.837 2.939 0.980 96.00      

97 60.378 22.765 1.980 7.918 2.969 0.990 97.00      

98 61.000 23.000 2.000 8.000 3.000 1.000 98.00      

99 61.622 23.235 2.020 8.082 3.031 1.010 99.00      

100 62.245 23.469 2.041 8.163 3.061 1.020 100.00    

101 62.867 23.704 2.061 8.245 3.092 1.031 101.00    

102 63.490 23.939 2.082 8.327 3.122 1.041 102.00    

103 64.112 24.173 2.102 8.408 3.153 1.051 103.00    

104 64.735 24.408 2.122 8.490 3.184 1.061 104.00    

Page 109



Conservative
Liberal 

Democrat
Labour Independent

Devizes 

Guardians

Cllr Peter 

Colmer

61 23 2 8 3 1

105 65.357 24.643 2.143 8.571 3.214 1.071 105.00    

106 65.980 24.878 2.163 8.653 3.245 1.082 106.00    

107 66.602 25.112 2.184 8.735 3.276 1.092 107.00    

108 67.224 25.347 2.204 8.816 3.306 1.102 108.00    

109 67.847 25.582 2.224 8.898 3.337 1.112 109.00    

110 68.469 25.816 2.245 8.980 3.367 1.122 110.00    

111 69.092 26.051 2.265 9.061 3.398 1.133 111.00    

112 69.714 26.286 2.286 9.143 3.429 1.143 112.00    

113 70.337 26.520 2.306 9.224 3.459 1.153 113.00    

114 70.959 26.755 2.327 9.306 3.490 1.163 114.00    

115 71.582 26.990 2.347 9.388 3.520 1.173 115.00    

116 72.204 27.224 2.367 9.469 3.551 1.184 116.00    

117 72.827 27.459 2.388 9.551 3.582 1.194 117.00    

118 73.449 27.694 2.408 9.633 3.612 1.204 118.00    

119 74.071 27.929 2.429 9.714 3.643 1.214 119.00    

120 74.694 28.163 2.449 9.796 3.673 1.224 120.00    

121 75.316 28.398 2.469 9.878 3.704 1.235 121.00    

122 75.939 28.633 2.490 9.959 3.735 1.245 122.00    

123 76.561 28.867 2.510 10.041 3.765 1.255 123.00    

124 77.184 29.102 2.531 10.122 3.796 1.265 124.00    

125 77.806 29.337 2.551 10.204 3.827 1.276 125.00    

126 78.429 29.571 2.571 10.286 3.857 1.286 126.00    

127 79.051 29.806 2.592 10.367 3.888 1.296 127.00    

128 79.673 30.041 2.612 10.449 3.918 1.306 128.00    

129 80.296 30.276 2.633 10.531 3.949 1.316 129.00    

130 80.918 30.510 2.653 10.612 3.980 1.327 130.00    

131 81.541 30.745 2.673 10.694 4.010 1.337 131.00    

132 82.163 30.980 2.694 10.776 4.041 1.347 132.00    

133 82.786 31.214 2.714 10.857 4.071 1.357 133.00    

134 83.408 31.449 2.735 10.939 4.102 1.367 134.00    

135 84.031 31.684 2.755 11.020 4.133 1.378 135.00    

136 84.653 31.918 2.776 11.102 4.163 1.388 136.00    

137 85.276 32.153 2.796 11.184 4.194 1.398 137.00    

138 85.898 32.388 2.816 11.265 4.224 1.408 138.00    

139 86.520 32.622 2.837 11.347 4.255 1.418 139.00    

140 87.143 32.857 2.857 11.429 4.286 1.429 140.00    

141 87.765 33.092 2.878 11.510 4.316 1.439 141.00    

142 88.388 33.327 2.898 11.592 4.347 1.449 142.00    

143 89.010 33.561 2.918 11.673 4.378 1.459 143.00    

144 89.633 33.796 2.939 11.755 4.408 1.469 144.00    

145 90.255 34.031 2.959 11.837 4.439 1.480 145.00    

146 90.878 34.265 2.980 11.918 4.469 1.490 146.00    

147 91.500 34.500 3.000 12.000 4.500 1.500 147.00    

148 92.122 34.735 3.020 12.082 4.531 1.510 148.00    

149 92.745 34.969 3.041 12.163 4.561 1.520 149.00    

150 93.367 35.204 3.061 12.245 4.592 1.531 150.00    

151 93.990 35.439 3.082 12.327 4.622 1.541 151.00    

152 94.612 35.673 3.102 12.408 4.653 1.551 152.00    

153 95.235 35.908 3.122 12.490 4.684 1.561 153.00    

154 95.857 36.143 3.143 12.571 4.714 1.571 154.00    

155 96.480 36.378 3.163 12.653 4.745 1.582 155.00    

156 97.102 36.612 3.184 12.735 4.776 1.592 156.00    

157 97.724 36.847 3.204 12.816 4.806 1.602 157.00    

158 98.347 37.082 3.224 12.898 4.837 1.612 158.00    

159 98.969 37.316 3.245 12.980 4.867 1.622 159.00    

160 99.592 37.551 3.265 13.061 4.898 1.633 160.00    

161 100.214 37.786 3.286 13.143 4.929 1.643 161.00    

162 100.837 38.020 3.306 13.224 4.959 1.653 162.00    

163 101.459 38.255 3.327 13.306 4.990 1.663 163.00    

164 102.082 38.490 3.347 13.388 5.020 1.673 164.00    

165 102.704 38.724 3.367 13.469 5.051 1.684 165.00    

166 103.327 38.959 3.388 13.551 5.082 1.694 166.00    

167 103.949 39.194 3.408 13.633 5.112 1.704 167.00    

168 104.571 39.429 3.429 13.714 5.143 1.714 168.00    

169 105.194 39.663 3.449 13.796 5.173 1.724 169.00    

170 105.816 39.898 3.469 13.878 5.204 1.735 170.00    

171 106.439 40.133 3.490 13.959 5.235 1.745 171.00    

172 107.061 40.367 3.510 14.041 5.265 1.755 172.00    

173 107.684 40.602 3.531 14.122 5.296 1.765 173.00    

174 108.306 40.837 3.551 14.204 5.327 1.776 174.00    

175 108.929 41.071 3.571 14.286 5.357 1.786 175.00    

176 109.551 41.306 3.592 14.367 5.388 1.796 176.00    

177 110.173 41.541 3.612 14.449 5.418 1.806 177.00    

178 110.796 41.776 3.633 14.531 5.449 1.816 178.00    

179 111.418 42.010 3.653 14.612 5.480 1.827 179.00    

180 112.041 42.245 3.673 14.694 5.510 1.837 180.00    

181 112.663 42.480 3.694 14.776 5.541 1.847 181.00    

182 113.286 42.714 3.714 14.857 5.571 1.857 182.00    

183 113.908 42.949 3.735 14.939 5.602 1.867 183.00    

184 114.531 43.184 3.755 15.020 5.633 1.878 184.00    

185 115.153 43.418 3.776 15.102 5.663 1.888 185.00    

186 115.776 43.653 3.796 15.184 5.694 1.898 186.00    

187 116.398 43.888 3.816 15.265 5.724 1.908 187.00    

188 117.020 44.122 3.837 15.347 5.755 1.918 188.00    

189 117.643 44.357 3.857 15.429 5.786 1.929 189.00    

190 118.265 44.592 3.878 15.510 5.816 1.939 190.00    

191 118.888 44.827 3.898 15.592 5.847 1.949 191.00    

192 119.510 45.061 3.918 15.673 5.878 1.959 192.00    

193 120.133 45.296 3.939 15.755 5.908 1.969 193.00    

194 120.755 45.531 3.959 15.837 5.939 1.980 194.00    

195 121.378 45.765 3.980 15.918 5.969 1.990 195.00    

196 122.000 46.000 4.000 16.000 6.000 2.000 196.00    

197 122.622 46.235 4.020 16.082 6.031 2.010 197.00    

198 123.245 46.469 4.041 16.163 6.061 2.020 198.00    

199 123.867 46.704 4.061 16.245 6.092 2.031 199.00    

200 124.490 46.939 4.082 16.327 6.122 2.041 200.00    

Page 110



Item No. 10(b) 
 
Wiltshire Council                                              
 
Annual Council 
 
15 May 2012 

 
 

Appointment of councillors to Committees 
 

Introduction 
 
1.  Following on from the decision to formally appoint/re-appoint 

committees and allocate seats to political groups, the Council must 
now formally agree the appointment of councillors and substitutes to 
those Committees. 

  
Appointment of Councillors and Substitutes 

 
2. Each political group should state the names of the councillors it wishes 

to take its allocated places on committees and when those wishes are 
known, the Council is under a duty to make the appointment of those 
councillors as soon as practicable. It is a legal requirement however 
that the Council formally approves the appointment of councillors to 
committees and therefore it is essential that each political group 
notifies the Head of Democratic Services of their nominated councillors 
to serve on committees, preferably before the day of the Council 
meeting. Group Leaders may also wish to bear in mind the advantages 
of achieving a geographical spread of appointees particularly for area 
planning committees. 

 
3. The Constitution currently provides that the Council will appoint 

substitute councillors to serve on each committee.  Each political group 
is currently entitled to appoint up to three substitutes where it has a 
councillor on that committee. As with nominations of committee 
members (see paragraph 2 above) it is a legal requirement that the 
Council formally approves the appointment of substitute members to 
committees and therefore it is essential that each political group 
notifies the Head of Democratic Services of their nominated substitute 
members to serve on committees, preferably before the day of the 
Council meeting. 

4. The use of the substitute system by councillors is fairly patchy and a 
number of meetings have been held with the number of councillors 
attending well below the maximum size of the committee. Councillors 
are encouraged to make use of the substitute system. If a councillor 
finds that they are unable to attend a meeting then they should contact 
Democratic Services who will record and present your apologies at the 
meeting. They can also advise on the named substitutes for your 

Agenda Item 10b)

Page 111



political group. The onus is on the councillor to contact the substitute 
councillor although it would be helpful for you to notify Democratic 
services as they will report the temporary change to the membership of 
the committee.  

5. A list of appointments to committees that reflects the new scrutiny 
structure and the revised appointment of committees as set out in 
Agenda item 10(a), will be discussed with Group Leaders and 
submitted to Council in due course.   

Committees of the Council  

6. There are specific issues that need to be considered under the 
appointment of councillors. 

7. The statutory roles regarding senior officers appointments embodied in 
the Council’s Constitution require the Officer Appointments Committee 
to include at least one member of the Executive.  

8. Also the Staffing Policy Committee requires two members of the 
Cabinet as Cabinet representation is required on its sub-committees by 
the Council’s constitution and the Local Authorities (Standing Orders) 
(England) Regulations 2001. 

9. The new Standards Committee has provision for the appointment of up 
to 8 co-opted members. These have no voting rights and are advisory 
only. It is proposed that these will be selected by a process to be 
agreed by the Monitoring Officer in consultation with the Chairman of 
the new Standards Committee with appointments to be confirmed by 
the Council at a future meeting. 

 
10. Until the final regulations are published on the new Police and Crime 

Panel it cannot be guaranteed that substitute members will be 
acceptable. However in advance of this it is suggested that substitute 
members are appointed as normal.  

 
12. Wherever possible the members of Area Planning Committees should 

be made up of local councillors. These committees however, unless 
the Council determines otherwise, will still need to be appointed on a 
politically proportional basis.   

 
13. All unitary councillors representing the electoral divisions covered by 

an Area Board will be appointed to their relevant area board as set out 
in Appendix 1 to this report. 

 
Matters for Decision 
 
(A)  To appoint councillors to serve on those committees in accordance with 

the agreed scheme of committee places, until the next occasion 
membership is reviewed under the provisions of the Local Government 
& Housing Act 1989.  

Page 112



(B) To appoint substitute members (to a maximum of three per group) to 
the committees referred to in (A) above. 

 
 (C) To appoint those councillors representing electoral divisions to their 

respective area boards as set out in the Appendix 1 attached to this 
report. 

 
 
 
Ian Gibbons 
Solicitor to the Council and Monitoring Officer 
 

 

 
Report Author:  John Quinton, Head of Democratic Services 
 
Appendices 
 
Appendix 1 – List of appointments to Area Boards 

Page 113



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



   

 

Appendix 1 
Area Boards: Electoral Divisions 
 

Amesbury Area Board 

  
Electoral Divisions 6 Members 
Amesbury East  John Noeken 
Amesbury West  Fred Westmoreland 
Till & Wylye Valley  Ian West 
Durrington & Larkhill  Graham Wright 
Bulford, Allington & Figheldean    John Smale 
Bourne & Woodford Valley  Mike Hewitt 
  
  

Bradford on Avon Area Board 

  
Electoral Divisions 4 Members 
Holt & Staverton  Trevor Carbin 
Winsley & Westwood  Linda Conley 
Bradford on Avon North  Rosemary Brown 
Bradford on Avon South Malcolm Hewson 
  
  

Calne Area Board 

  
Electoral Divisions 5 Members 
Calne Rural  Christine Crisp 
Calne North  Chuck Berry 
Calne Chilvester & Abberd  Tony Trotman 
Calne Central  Howard Marshall 
Calne South & Cherhill  Alan Hill 
  
  

Chippenham Area Board 

  
Electoral Divisions 10 Members 
By Brook  Jane Scott 
Chippenham Cepen Park & Derriads  Peter Hutton 
Chippenham Cepen Park & Redlands  Nina Phillips 
Chippenham Hardenhuish  Paul Darby 
Chippenham  Monkton  Chris Caswill 
Chippenham Queens and Sheldon  Desna Allen 
Chippenham Hardens and England  William Douglas 
Chippenham Lowdon and Rowden  Judy Rooke 
Chippenham Pewsham  Mark Packard 
Kington  Howard Greenman 
 
 
 

 

Page 115



   

 

Corsham Area Board 

  
Electoral Divisions 4 Members 
Box and Colerne  Sheila Parker 
Corsham Pickwick  Alan Macrae 
Corsham Without & Box Hill Dick Tonge 
Corsham Town  Peter Davis 
  
  

Devizes Area Board 

  
Electoral Divisions 7 Members 
Bromham, Rowde and Potterne  Liz Bryant 
Devizes & Roundway South Jeff Ody 
Devizes East  Jane Burton 
Devizes North Nigel Carter 
Roundway  Laura Mayes 
The Lavingtons & Erlestoke  Richard Gamble 
Urchfont & The Cannings  Lionel Grundy 
  
  

Malmesbury Area Board 

  
Electoral Divisions 4 Members 
Brinkworth  Toby Sturgis 
Malmesbury  Simon Killane 
Minety  Carole Soden 
Sherston  John Thomson 
  
  

Marlborough Area Board 

  
Electoral Divisions 4 Members 
Aldbourne & Ramsbury  Chris Humphries 
Marlborough East  Peggy Dow 
Marlborough West  John Fogg 
West Selkley  Jemima Milton 
  
  

Melksham Area Board 

  
Electoral Divisions 6 Members 
Melksham Central   Stephen Petty 
Melksham North   Rod Eaton 
Melksham South   Jon Hubbard 
Melksham Without North   Mark Griffiths 
Melksham Without South  Roy While 
Summerham and Seend  Jonathon Seed 
  

Page 116



   

 

Pewsey and Tidworth Area Committee 

  
Electoral Divisions 6 Members 
Pewsey Vale  Robert Hall 
Pewsey  Jerry Kunkler 
Burbage & The Bedwyns  Stuart Wheeler 
The Collingbournes & Netheravon  Charles Howard 
Ludgershall & Perham Down  Chris Williams 
Tidworth  Mark Connolly 
  
  

Royal Wootton Bassett and Cricklade Area Board 

  
Electoral Divisions 6 Members 
Cricklade and Latton  Peter Colmer 
Lyneham  Allison Bucknell 
Purton  Jacqui Lay 
Wootton Bassett East  Mollie Groom 
Wootton Bassett North  Bill Roberts 
Wootton Bassett South  Peter Doyle 
  
  

Salisbury Area Board 

  
Electoral Divisions 8 Members 
Salisbury Fisherton & Bemerton 
Village  

Christopher Cochrane 

Salisbury Bemerton  Ricky Rogers 
Salisbury Harnham  Brian Dalton 
Salisbury St Edmund & Milford  Paul Sample 
Salisbury St Francis & Stratford  Mary Douglas 
Salisbury St Mark’s & Bishopdown  Bill Moss 
Salisbury St Martin’s & Cathedral  John Brady 
Salisbury St Paul’s  Richard Clewer 
  
  

South West Wiltshire Area Board 

  
Electoral Divisions 5 Members 
Fovant & Chalke Valley  Jose Green 
Mere  George Jeans 
Nadder & East Knoyle  Bridget Wayman 
Tisbury  Tony Deane 
Wilton & Lower Wylye Valley  Richard Beattie 
  
 
 
 
 

 

Page 117



   

 

Southern Wiltshire Area Board 

  
Electoral Divisions 5 Members 
Alderbury & Whiteparish  Richard Britton 
Downton & Ebble Valley  Julian Johnson 
Laverstock, Ford and Old Sarum  Ian McLennan 
Redlynch & Landford  Leo Randall 
Winterslow  Christopher Devine 
  
  

Trowbridge Area Board 

  
Electoral Divisions 9 Members 
Hilperton  Ernie Clark 
Southwick  Francis Morland 
Trowbridge Adcroft  Tom James 
Trowbridge Central  John Knight 
Trowbridge Drynham  Graham Payne 
Trowbridge Grove  Jeff Osborn 
Trowbridge Lambrok  Helen Osborn 
Trowbridge Park  Peter Fuller 
Trowbridge Paxcroft  Steve Oldrieve 
  
  

Warminster Area Board 

  
Electoral Divisions 5 Members 
Waminster Without  Fleur de Rhe- Philipe 
Warminster Broadway  Keith Humphries 
Warminster Copheap and Wylye  Christopher Newbury 
Warminster East  Andrew Davis 
Warminster West  Pip Ridout 
  
  

Westbury Area Board 

  
Electoral Divisions 4 Members 
Ethandune  Julie Swabey 
Westbury East  Michael Cuthbert-Murray 
Westbury North  David Jenkins 
Westbury West  Russell Hawker 
  
 

Page 118



Item No. 10(c) 
Wiltshire Council                                              
 
Annual Council 
 
15 May 2012 

 
Appointment of Chairmen and Vice-Chairmen – Committees 

 
Council is asked: 

 
a) To appoint Chairmen and Vice-Chairmen of the following meetings: 

 
• Area Planning Committee – Eastern 
• Area Planning Committee – Northern 
• Area Planning Committee – Southern 
• Area Planning Committee – Western 
• Strategic Planning Committee 
• Audit Committee 
• Licensing Committee 
• Officer Appointments Committee 
• Pension Fund Committee 
• Staffing Policy Committee 
• Standards (New) Committee  

 
 

b) To note that the existing Standards Committee and the Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Committee will be asked to elect their respective Chairmen and 
Vice-Chairmen at their first meeting following the annual meeting of council. 

 
 
 
 
Ian Gibbons 
Solicitor to the Council and Monitoring Officer 
 

 

 
Report Author:  John Quinton, Head of Democratic Services 
 
   
 
 

Agenda Item 10c)

Page 119



Page 120

This page is intentionally left blank



Item No.11 
Wiltshire Council                                              
 
Annual Council 
 
15 May 2012 
 

 
Appointment of Wiltshire Council members to serve  

on the Combined Fire Authority 
 

 
Purpose of report 
 
To consider the appointment of nine Wiltshire Council members to serve on the 
Combined Fire Authority for the 2012/13 year. 
 
 
The current appointees are: 
 
Conservative (6)  Liberal Democrat (2) Independent (1) 
 
Cllr Peter Davis  Cllr Howard Marshall Cllr Christopher Newbury 
Cllr Graham Payne  Cllr Jeff Osborn                         
Cllr Mollie Groom 
Cllr Christopher Devine 
Cllr Brigadier Robert Hall 
Cllr Bridget Wayman 
 
 
The Local Government and Housing Act 1989 in respect of political proportionality 
applies to appointments to the Fire Authority. 
 
 
 
 
Ian Gibbons 
Solicitor to the Council and Monitoring Officer 
 

 
 
Report Author:  John Quinton, Head of Democratic Services 
 
   
 
 

Agenda Item 11

Page 121



Page 122

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Wiltshire Council       Agenda Item 16 
 
Annual Council 
 
15 May 2012 

 

  Annual Report of the Corporate Parenting Panel 
 

1. Purpose of Report 
 
1.1  This report forms the annual update to Council from the Corporate 
 Parenting Panel (CPP) in accordance with the Council’s Constitution. 
 
2. Background 
 
2.1 The Panel comprises 12 Members as nominated by Group Leaders:  

 
Councillors Jane Burton, Andrew Davis(Vice Chairman), Lionel Grundy, 
Russell Hawker, Malcolm Hewson, Jon Hubbard, Alan Macrae, Laura 
Mayes, Helen Osborn, Sheila Parker, Pip Ridout and Bridget Wayman.   
 
During the period May 2011 to May 2012, Councillor Sheila Parker was 
Chair. 
 

2.2 The Lead Officer is Karen Reid (Virtual School Headteacher)  
 
2.3 The meetings are regularly attended by the following Officers:  
 
 Jackie Chipping (Children in Care Policy Officer), Sharon Davies (Service 

Director, Children and Families Social Care and Integrated Youth Service),  
Damian Haasjes (Voluntary Sector Youth Development Co-Ordinator), Lin 
Hitchman (Head of Children in Care), Karen Reid (Virtual School 
Headteacher) and Liza Ware (Children’s Rights Officer). Other Officers 
attend to present particular reports, e.g. Reducing Offending Behaviour. 

 
2.4 All Councillors are CRB checked and the majority of members on the CPP 

have now completed the 2 day specialist Total Respect training which is 
co-facilitated by both adult and young trainers. The young trainers are all 
care experienced and have all completed the Open College Network 
(OCN) accredited ‘Train the Trainers’ course. The course aims to raise 
awareness of the issues faced by children and young people in care and 
to promote their involvement in all aspects of social care. 

 
2.5 For all other Councillors in their role as Corporate Parents, a condensed 

one day version of the Total Respect training has been offered.  
 
2.6 Panel members have attended briefing sessions given by Officers on the 

legislation in relation to children in care.  
 

2.7 Each member of the Panel has their own copy of a ‘Putting Corporate 
Parenting into Practice’ which is a handbook for Councillors published by 
the National Children’s Bureau. 

Agenda Item 16

Page 123



  
2.8 All Panel members are invited to attend events involving Looked After 

Children and Young People, which take place throughout the year.  These 
have included the STAR Awards and the AfroReggae project. 

 
2.9 There is a consistently high level of attendance and engagement by 

Councillors at the CPP meetings with a strong commitment to improving 
the services Wiltshire Council provides for its Looked After Children and 
Young People. 

 
3. Key Improvements and Achievements in the Past 12 months 
 

STAR Awards 
 
3.1 A number of Panel members attended the STAR (Successful, Talented, 

Achievement Recognition) Awards for Looked After Young People from 
11-18 years, at the Salisbury City Hall on 23rd March. 

 
3.2 There were nominations for just over 90 young people from a range of 

professionals and approximately 50 young people were able to attend the 
prestigious event to receive their certificates, vouchers and STAR 
trophies.  

 
3.3 The awards were presented by Councillors Lionel Grundy and Laura 

Mayes and the two Announcers were one of our Care Leavers and the 
Assistant Manager of the Children in Care Through Team in the South.  

 
3.4 There were 36 categories of Awards, reflecting a wide range of 

achievement, such as: Excellent Attendance at School; Participation in 
Virtual School Activities; Overcoming Challenges; Focus and 
Perseverance; Transition to new School, amongst others. 

 
3.5 The evening began with an informal reception in the foyer of City Hall and 
 guests were treated to live music provided by the Salisbury Young 
 Musicians Jazz Band 2, as well as singers performing their own 
 compositions. These young people were Care Leavers who have been 
 successfully following education programmes in an alternative provision.  
 
3.6 An exhibition of work produced through a second alternative provider was 
 presented by one of our looked after young people.  
 
3.7 The formal part of the evening was opened by John Glen MP and the 
 evening ended with a party for the young people. 
 
3.8 The STAR Children’s party was also a huge success and took place at 
 The Spencer Sports and Social Club in Melksham on the 5th April.  
 
3.9 Approximately 40 children attended out of 55 nominees, together with 
 Foster Carers, Social Workers, Independent Reviewing Officers and 
 several Councillors from the Corporate Parenting Panel. The theme was 
 Easter and the children had fun with party games and an unexpected visit 
 from the Easter Bunny!  

Page 124



3.10 The Leader of the Council, Jane Scott, presented the awards which were 
based on the Every Child Matters Outcomes, as detailed below: 

 
• Being Healthy - i.e. physical, mental and emotional health and making  
healthy lifestyle choices.  

 
• Stay Safe - i.e. coping/resolving bullying problems, avoiding harmful 
situations etc. 

 
• Enjoy and Achieve - i.e. starting a new school positively, coping with 
transitions, having good attendance, increased participation, progress 
in academic achievement, good results in exams, etc. 

 
• Make a Positive Contribution - i.e. engaging in decision making, 
helping others, positive behaviour in and out of school, developing 
good relationships, successfully dealing with change, etc. 

 
• Achieve Economic Wellbeing - i.e. engaging in further education, 
employment or training, showing readiness for employment, coping 
with independent/supported living, etc. 

 
Canon’s House 
 
3.11 Panel members have continued to be involved in regular visits to Wiltshire 

Council’s Children’s Home, Canon’s House. These visits are part of the 
monthly monitoring undertaken by The Children in Care Policy Officer, 
Jackie Chipping.  A Panel member accompanies Jackie and reports back 
to the Panel. 
 

Children in Care Council 
 

3.12  The Chairman of CPP attends the Children in Care Council on a regular 
basis to seek the views of young people. 
 

CPP Meeting Format 
 

3.13  Panel meetings are planned through pre-meetings between the Chairman 
of CPP, Service Director and Lead Officer to ensure that Officers’ reports 
are checked and signed off, the agenda is confirmed with all relevant 
parties and pre-brief sessions highlight any particular items for celebration 
and or challenge at the Panel meetings. 
 

3.14 The new format for Corporate Parenting Panel meetings is now 
embedded. The formal part for the Panel meetings is designed so that 
Councillors receive formal reports from Officers covering the whole range 
of issues and aspects of the Care system. Performance data, service 
provision, plans for improvement and feedback from young people are the 
means by which Panel members are able to advise on further 
developments and improvements. Topics include: education and those not 
in education, employment or training; health; placements; adoption; 
fostering; the Ofsted process and the transition to adult services. 

 
3.15 The Shared Guardian Sessions which follow the formal part of the  

Page 125



           meeting, have been attended and led by a number of looked after young  
           people and Care Leavers. The young people lead each session and  
 involve Councillors and Officers in tasks and discussion which presents  
 the opportunity for young people to express their views in an open and  
 ‘safe’ environment where their views are listened to and respected.  
 As a result of these sessions, Councillors have gained a deeper  
           understanding of the issues the young people face and improvements in  
 service delivery have been made. 
 
3.16 Shared Guardian Sessions have covered the following topics: 
 

• Leaving Care – grant and independent living 

• Adoption  and sibling contact 

• Review of the Promise (2 sessions) 

• Consultation on the Aspire Centre 
 

Ofsted Inspection 
 

3.17 In the recent Ofsted inspection of Safeguarding and Looked After Children  
Services (March 2012), the inspection report highlights the following 
positive aspects of the Corporate Parenting Panel: 
 

      Overall Effectiveness: 

3.17.1 ‘The Children in Care Council is well established and effective. Their 
involvement in the corporate parenting board is valued and the young 
people concerned feel listened to and feel they make a difference.’ 

 

Capacity for Improvement: 

3.17.2 ‘Commitment from elected members, partners and senior managers 
within the council has ensured that all outcomes for looked after 
children and young people have significantly improved.’ 

 

Making a positive contribution, including user engagement: 

3.17.3 ‘The well established corporate parenting board, which includes a 
commissioning representative from health, demonstrates a mature 
understanding of its responsibilities and a determination to make a 
difference for children and young people who are in care. 

 
3.17.4 Elected members have been quick to respond positively to learning 

from Total Respect training delivered by young people who have left 
care and who describe themselves as ‘experts by experience’. They 
exert informed and constructive challenge to information presented by 
professionals including key managers from children’s services and 
from health.  

 
3.17.5 Recognising the importance of hearing directly from young people, the 

corporate parenting board has successfully developed with young 
people a model of ‘Shared Guardian’ sessions, which enables 
members of the Children in Care Council to speak out and to play a 
meaningful part in the review and development of services at the 
highest level. The session observed by an inspector included 

Page 126



discussion of how the impact of the ‘promise’, developed some time 
ago and recently revised by the Children in Care Council could be 
maximised; how best to launch a high quality DVD on coming into care 
made by and for children and young people; and a lively debate on 
how developing plans for the new Aspire Centre could involve young 
people further.  

 
3.17.6 These opportunities keep corporate parenting members well in tune 

with the reality of life in care and give looked after children and young 
people excellent opportunities to take responsibility and to make a 
difference individually and collectively. Examples of this can be seen 
in changes made to pathway planning, the format of personal 
education plans, the provision of supported accommodation and 
contact arrangements for siblings following adoption.’ 

 

Ambition and prioritisation: 

3.17.7 ‘Ambition and prioritisation of services for looked after children, young 
people and care leavers are good. There is a strong determination 
across the council and partnership that children and young people in 
care should be well supported and encouraged to have high 
aspirations and achieve. 

 
3.17.8 Elected members, the corporate parenting board and the portfolio 

holder for children’s services, champion the needs of children in care 
and young people. They have been successful in ensuring services for 
looked after children and young people are designed to be child 
focused with a high level of participation from the children and young 
people concerned.  

 
3.17.9 This principle is strongly evidenced in the Shared Guardianship aspect 

of the corporate parenting board that includes looked after children 
and young people in care in all its meetings. The outstanding 
participation of children and young people exemplifies the commitment 
of the partnership to children and young people who are looked after.’ 

 
Leadership and management: 

3.17.10 ‘The corporate parenting board provides strong challenge and 
champions the needs of children in care and care leavers. A standing 
looked after children task group chaired by a senior member of the 
Children’s Select Committee provides challenge to the corporate 
parenting board and senior officers to ensure the needs of looked after 
children and young people and care leavers are met effectively.’ 

 
3.17.11 ‘Strategic planning through the work of the corporate parenting board 

is effective, child centred and focused on keeping children and young 
people in care safe, enhancing their levels of educational achievement 
and attainment and on encouraging them to have high aspirations for 
themselves.’ 

 
 
 

 

Page 127



Performance management and quality assurance: 

3.17.12 ‘The corporate parenting board receives and scrutinise management 
information on the service and holds officers to account.’ 

 
 
4. Further Developments 
 
4.1 It is the aim of the CPP to ensure that all Councillors are aware of their 

responsibility as corporate parents to Wiltshire’s Looked After Children 
and Young People. In order to fulfil their role, Councillors should 
participate in the Total Respect training programme, which has been 
condensed for this purpose, to one day.  (See Appendix B - Extract from 
the Council’s Constitution - Roles and Responsibilities of Councillors in 
relation to Corporate Parenting).  
 

4.2 It is expected that Councillors attend the Shared Guardian Sessions 
relevant to their area of responsibility, in order that they are directly 
involved in the discussions about issues affecting Looked After Children 
and Young People and can be part of the solutions and improvements. 

 
In conclusion: 
 

4.3 The Corporate Parenting Panel in Wiltshire has changed and the new way 
of working is proving to be successful in engaging young people and 
improving services for them.  
 

5. Main Considerations for the Council 
 
5.1 The Council is asked to note the work of the CPP to date and to become 

involved in the new style of meetings in their role as Corporate Parents. 
 

6. Environmental and Climate Change Considerations 
 
6.1 Not applicable. 
 
7. Equalities Impact of the Proposal 
 
7.1 The proposals seek to bring Councillors and Officers to work together to 

ensure that our Looked After Children receive the best services possible 
and have a voice within the Council. 

8. Risk Assessment 
 
8.1 Panel Members are required to have a CRB check undertaken every 3 
 years and Risk Assessments will be drawn up for when visits are made to 
 vulnerable children and when Councillors attend Officer Team Meetings, 
 etc. 
 
9. Financial Implications 
 
9.1 Expenses for young people participating in the CPP will be paid for from 

the Children in Care budget. 
 

Page 128



 
10. Legal Implications 
 
10.1 Ian Gibbons (Solicitor to the Council) has confirmed that the Panel is an  

Advisory panel and not a Committee of the Council; it can therefore make 
recommendations but not decisions.  Carolyn Godfrey, the Corporate 
Director for Children’s Services is the lead decision maker. 

 
12. Proposal 
 
12.1 To receive and note the Annual Report and ratify the improvements 

required to strengthen Corporate Parenting in Wiltshire.   
 
  
 
 
 
Carolyn Godfrey (Corporate Director) 
 

 
 
Report Author: Karen Reid (Virtual School Headteacher) 
 
Date of report:  01 May 2012 
 
 
Background Papers 
 
None 
 
Appendices 
 
Appendix A:  The Promise 
Appendix B:  Extract from Part 12 of the Council’s Constitution – Roles  
   and Responsibilities of Councillors in relation to Corporate  
   Parenting 
 

 

Page 129



Appendix A 
 

The Promise 
 

We Promise: 
 
Being in Care 
 

• A choice of when to move on from care. 

• To try not to separate brother and sisters (however, if this is not possible, 
try to ensure brother’s and sister’s placements are close together and 
allow contact). 

• To allow looked after children and young people to be involved in the 
choice of their placement from the start. 

• To find a place where you feel comfortable and ‘at home’ and can stay 
until the end of your time in care. 

 
 
Listening to Looked After Children and Young People 
 

• To listen to your views and act on them. 

• To provide a social worker you can rely on who keeps to meetings, gives 
clear information, is honest and responds when needed. 

• Make looked after children and young people aware of their rights and to 
train others in the rights of looked after children and young people. 

• To ensure that young people are involved in the creation and regular 
review of all care plans. 

 
 
Support 
 

• Better help getting into school whatever has happened. 

• To provide support so looked after children and young people can see 
their family (i.e. transport) 

• To use reliable transport for young people. 

• To organise group activities for young people in care and those leaving 
care. 

• That if bullying arises for any looked after child or young person it will be 
dealt with quickly and efficiently. 

• To support young people in care to find training, education or a job that 
suits them when they leave school. 

Page 130



Appendix  B 
 

Extract from Part 12 of the Constitution – Roles and Responsibilities 
of Councillors 

6. Principal roles  

6.5 To fulfil your responsibilities as a “corporate parent” for children and young 
people in the care of the local authority 

• by having an understanding of the profile and needs of the children in 
the care of the local authority 

• by being aware of the impact on looked-after children of all council 
decisions 

• by considering whether this would be good enough for your own child 

• by ensuring that action is taken to address shortcomings in the service 
and to improve outcomes for looked-after children. 

• by being aware of the work and aims of the corporate parenting panel 
and, if nominated by your group leader, attend meetings of the corporate 
parenting panel as a committee member 

6.6 The council has established a Corporate Parenting Panel, whose role is to 
secure councillor involvement and commitment throughout the council to 
deliver better outcomes for children and young people who are looked after. 
The terms of reference now follow: 

Part 12.1 – Role and Function of the Corporate Parenting Panel 

Composition 

The Corporate Parenting Panel will comprise up to 12 elected councillors 
nominated by group leaders 

Role and Function 

To secure councillor involvement and commitment throughout the council to 
deliver better outcomes for children and young people who are looked after. 

To ensure that corporate parenting is a key mechanism by which councillors and 
officers can ensure that for children and young people in its care, Wiltshire 
Council is providing: 

• warm, welcoming and safe accommodation 

• high quality care, nurturing supportive and meaningful relationships 
that encourage the growth of self-esteem, confidence and resilience, 
enabling young people to cope with change and difficult times 

• the highest standard of education for all and consistent with the needs 
and abilities of the child 

• opportunities and encouragement for self-development and keeping fit 
and healthy 

Page 131



• encouragement to take up hobbies, acquiring life skills and being a 
good citizen 

• assistance with transition from care to looking after themselves, 
including the provision of suitable accommodation 

• placement stability that will avoid disruption and maintain continuity of 
care, education placements and relationships. 

The Corporate Parenting Panel will: 

• undertake regular monitoring of the outcomes associated with these 
priorities 

• make a commitment to prioritising the needs of looked-after children 
and young people and their carers 

• receive reports from the Children in Care Council and act on their 
views 

• provide clear strategic and political direction in relation to corporate 
parenting 

• show ambition and aspirations for all looked-after children and care 
leavers 

• ensure that all councillors and Wiltshire Council departments are 
fulfilling their roles and responsibilities as corporate parents 
proactively.  This may involve, for example, the Corporate Parenting 
Panel organising specific education and training events for all 
members to ensure they are equipped with the knowledge and skills to 
be corporate parents 

• receive regular/annual reports on the level and quality of services to 
looked-after children and care leavers 

• promote achievement and acknowledge the aspirations of children and 
young people looked after by supporting celebration events 

• investigate on behalf of all councillors ways in which the role of 
corporate parenting can be improved, using examples from other local 
authorities 

• listen to the views of children, young people and their carers to involve 
them in the assessment and development of services 

• engage with children and young people who are looked after, or have 
left care, by inviting them to act as advisers to the Panel 

• meet with government inspectors, where appropriate, for their input 
into inspections 

• anticipate as members of the adoption and fostering panel 

• champion the provision of council-based work experience placements 
and apprenticeships for looked after young people 

• agree a work plan, review progress, membership of the panel and 
attainment of its role and terms of reference and report to the Cabinet 
and Children’s Services Select Committee as appropriate, and in any 
case to the Full Council annually. 

 

Page 132



 1 

WILTSHIRE POLICE AUTHORITY 
 
MINUTES of a MEETING held at POLICE HEADQUARTERS, LONDON ROAD, DEVIZES 
on THURSDAY 9TH FEBRUARY 2012 
 
PRESENT: Mr C Hoare (Chairman), Mr R Bluh, Mr R Britton, Mr C Caswill, 

Mr B Fishlock, Mr B Ford, Ms J Hillyer, Mr R Holland, 
Mr C Humphries, Mr A Johns, Mr A Macpherson, Mrs G Mortimer, 
Mr R Rogers, Mr P Sample, Mrs C Soden, and Mrs G Stafford. 

 
IN ATTENDANCE: Chief Constable B Moore, DCC P Geenty, ACC M Veale, 

Mr C Barker, Mr K Kilgallen, Mr M Prince, and Miss S Kyte 
 

 
1. Membership  The Chief Executive reported the Membership as follows: 

 Local Authority Members 
Conservative 
Mr R Bluh  
Mr R Britton 
Mr B Ford 
Mr R Holland 
Mr C Humphries 
Mrs C Soden 

Labour 
Ricky Rogers 

Liberal Democrat 
Mr C Caswill 
Mr P Sample 

 Independent Members 
Mr B Fishlock 
Mr C Hoare 
Ms J Hillyer 
Mr A Johns 
Mr A Macpherson 
Mrs G Mortimer 
Mrs G Stafford 
Ms G Tawiah 

2. Apologies  Apologies for absence were received from Ms Tawiah.   

3. Public Questions  There were none.    

4. Declarations of Interest  There were none. 

5. Chairman’s Announcements  There were none.         

6. Minutes of the Meeting held on 8th December 2011 
Page 5, 4th bullet point: Ms Hillyer stated that the victim of crime she had referred 
to was from another force area and requested that the minute be amended to 
state this.   

 Resolved:  1) To insert ‘...in another force area...’ on Page 5 at bullet point 4 
after ‘victim of crime’ in the first line. 

  2) With the above amendment to agree and sign the minutes of 
the meeting held on 8th December 2011.   

7. Outstanding Actions   
3rd November 2011, Minute 7.2: The WPA and Force risk registers would be 
considered at the next meeting of the Joint Strategic Board.  

3rd November 2011, Minute 8.5: The Chief Executive stated that assurance had 
been received that planning permission was not required in order for policing 
facilities to be based at Monkton Park, Chippenham, although signage may be an 
issue.  Mr Caswill stated that he felt there were still some issues and concerns to 

Agenda Item 18a)

Page 133



 2 

be resolved and although an estate meeting had been arranged for 
10th February 2012, no agenda or papers had yet been made available.   

3rd November 2011, Minute 11.3: Until recently there had been no items recorded 
on the Gifts and Hospitality Register since 1st November 2010.  The relevant 
information would now be uploaded onto the website as a declaration had 
recently been received.   

8th December 2011, Minute 9.3: The confidence in partners’ measure had been 
reinstated.    

8th December 2011, Minute 19.i: A further press release had been published 
stating the Authority’s intention to Judicially Review the decision made by the 
Police Appeal Tribunal.  The Chief Constable confirmed that staff were aware of 
this decision.     

8th December 2011, Minute 21: The confidential Olympics report submitted to the 
December meeting had now been declassified and would be uploaded to the 
WPA website.   

8th December 2011, Minute 22.ii.2: This had been done and the action may be 
closed.    

 Resolved:  To note the verbal updates provided on the outstanding actions and 
to update as detailed above.   

8. WPA and Force Risk Register   
Risk 9.10 (Not receiving the views of hard to reach and vulnerable members of 
the community): Following an update provided to the recent meeting of the 
Community Engagement Working Group, the impact of this risk had been 
reduced from 5 to 4, providing an overall score of 24 and orange. 

The Deputy Chief Constable stated that the one risk graded as red on the Force 
risk register related to the Equality Act.  The Force had complied with the first part 
of the Act and all equality data had now been published on the Force website.  
The first meeting of the Strategic Diversity Board had also taken place and as a 
result of these two actions, the Deputy Chief Constable expected the risk score to 
reduce.   

 Resolved:  To note the updates provided.   

9. Chief Constable’s Performance Report 2011-12  A report by the Chief 
Constable covering the period 1st April to 31st December 2011 had been 
circulated.  The Chief Constable stated that the overall performance status of the 
Force was ‘good’ and proceeded to provide a verbal update highlighting areas of 
good and poor performance. 

Strategic Priority 1: Tackling Violent Crime 

• Satisfaction for Victims of Violent Crime – the Assistant Chief Constable had 
been working on this and a clear picture of methodology had now emerged 
which would be used to improve this further.  Since the last report the grading 
had moved from red to amber.   

• Violent Crime recorded within 72 hours – 97.1% of violent crime was 
recorded within 72 hours in December which may enable the Force to meet 
this target by the end of the financial year.    

Page 134



 3 

 

 Strategic Priority 2: Managing those who cause the most harm in our 
communities 

• Distraction Burglary Detection Rate – current performance was 10.8% 
compared to a target of 30.1%.  Sixteen further detections are to be included 
in the figures for next month, which would provide the Force with a detection 
rate of 45%.     

• Repeat Cases through MARAC (mulit-agency risk assessment conference) – 
currently performing at 31.6% against a target of 25.3%.  A discrepancy in the 
number of referrals between Wiltshire and Swindon had been identified due 
to Wiltshire submitting high risk victims only.  Wiltshire have amended the 
way they manage this process as from 1st January 2012 which should reduce 
the discrepancy in figures between the two areas.     

Strategic Priority 3: Reduce Anti-Social Behaviour and Associated Local Crime 

• Vehicle Crime – although currently performing well there had been some 
significant rises in this area which were being reviewed. 

• Speedwatch Checks – this area was performing well and Swindon Borough 
Council had now also agreed to be involved with this.   

• All Crime Resolved Rate – the figures had remained stable or falling for four 
weeks running, but the Chief Constable was not confident that the target of 
29.1% would be met by the end of the financial year.     

• Assurance Review of Anti-Social Behaviour – the Force conducted a review 
of anti-social behaviour in October 2011 using the HMIC criteria and identified 
six areas as poor.  Work was now underway to try and improve these areas 
in time for the HMIC Inspection in March 2012.   

• Criminal Damage – although unlikely to achieve target by the end of the 
financial year, it was anticipated that the Force would be performing better 
than its most similar group of forces.     

Service Delivery 

• Call Back Compliance – good progress had been made in this area and 
performance had moved from red to amber.  The Chief Constable stated he 
was confident that the target would be met at the end of the financial year. 

The satisfaction gap between white and black and minority ethnic victims as at 
September 2011 showed a difference of 15.8% against the ± 4% tolerance.  The 
reason for the significant growth was not known but had been referred to the 
Force Customer Relations and Public Engagement Group for review.    

 The Chief Constable also reported on the following: 

• Operation Pinnacle is a direct result of work conducted by the Assistant Chief 
Constable in raising performance for victim satisfaction which sees police 
attendance at low-level minor criminal damage incidents.  Intelligence and 
better forensics had already been obtained and although it was to early to 
report on impact on performance, feedback from the public had been positive.  
The Chief Constable stated he would report on this again at a future meeting.    

• Complaints had been received from the public with regard to youths on quad 
bikes, scramblers, and mini-moto’s driving dangerously in an area in 
Swindon.  PCSO Kuy Harrison had tackled this seizing nine of the items.  
This had been reported to and covered by the media.     

Page 135



 4 

• The Domestic Violence Prevention Order pilot had now been running for six 
months and the 100th Domestic Violence Prevention Notice issued.     

• A £4.8million confiscation order had been made against an individual from 
Swindon recently convicted for fraud.   

• A man had been sentenced to 9 years in prison for distraction burglary.  This 
was as a result of proactive policing by Wiltshire and Thames Valley Police.  
The offender asked for a further 90 cases to be taken into account, 16 of 
which had occurred within Wiltshire.   

• A day of action for the targeting of metal thefts was held on 30th January 2012 
(Operation Herald).  A number of partner agencies were involved.  Ten 
arrests had been made and property recovered including a cash seizure.      

 The Chairman then invited Members to comment: 

• Mrs Soden stated she had heard on the local radio that 15,000 motorists 
were caught speeding in the county last year, but only 6,000 cases reached 
court.  The Chief Constable responded that there were a number of 
contributing factors for why the number of those reaching court was low.  One 
of those factors was that Speedwatch was still a relatively new initiative and it 
would take a period of time for repeat offenders to show on the system.  The 
criteria used by the Crown Prosecution Service would also need to be 
successfully applied before a prosecution could be brought.     

• Mrs Stafford sought reassurance that the Force was not over achieving on 
urban response times at the expense of rural response times.  The Assistant 
Chief Constable stated he would provide some additional information to 
Mrs Stafford on response times.   

• Mrs Mortimer informed Members that Strategic Priority 4 (creating a 
sustainable policing model for Wiltshire) was currently reported through the 
Force Change Management Board but felt that performance against this 
should be reported in the public domain.  The Chief Constable was asked to 
provide a report for the next Police Authority meeting and to ensure that if the 
report were confidential then a public report should also be published.   

• Mr Caswill asked what work was being done on improving those 14 areas 
identified as fair within the Force’s self-assessment of anti-social behaviour.  
The Chief Constable stated that the majority of these referred to partnership 
working (such as tasking processes, information sharing protocols) where 
there was some evidence that links existed.  The current focus was on 
increasing performance in those areas graded poor.   

• With regard to the whole performance of the Force, Mr Macpherson stated 
that it was pleasing to note the green and excellent areas within the report.  
The methodology used to create the balance scorecard was a good system 
which was now maturing but it was still important to ensure that the weighting 
and balance was correct at the top level.  Operation Pinnacle was as a result 
of poor performance highlighted through this methodology but was only 
identifiable several layers below the top scoring headlines.  Credit should be 
given to the Performance Analysts for the work that they are doing.  
Mr Macpherson encouraged Members to drill down into performance 
information provided and to challenge the Force on its performance if they 
identify any red areas.         

Page 136



 5 

 Resolved:  1) To note the content of the report and the verbal update 
provided by the Chief Constable.   

  2) That the Chief Constable would report on Operation Pinnacle 
at the next Authority meeting.   

  3) That the Assistant Chief Constable would provide additional 
information to Mrs Stafford on Force response times for urban 
and rural areas. 

  4) To request the Force to produce a report on performance 
against Strategic Priority 4 (creating a sustainable policing 
model for Wiltshire) for the next Police Authority meeting.  If the 
report is deemed confidential a version suitable for publication 
in the public domain should also be produced.   

  5) To recognise the good performance of the Force and the work 
being done by the Performance Analysts.  

10. Revenue and Capital Budget Monitoring Statements  A report by the Chief 
Constable had been circulated attaching the revenue and capital monitoring 
statements to end of December 2011.  Members raised concern about the 
retirement of Police Officers and the loss of experience, skills and knowledge.  
Whilst some Police Officers had been appointed from other Forces in an effort to 
resolve this matter, there were still some gaps.  This was being addressed 
through sensible succession planning and the training and skilling of Officers as 
necessary against vacancies and being monitored monthly by the Force.  
Members asked for the Value and Productivity Group to continue to monitor this.     

 Resolved:  1) To note the revenue and capital budget monitoring statements 
and the projected favourable variance of £3.620million in the 
revenue budget. 

  2) That the Value and Productivity Group would continue to 
monitor the issue of retirement of Police Officers and loss of 
experience, skills and knowledge and how the Force would 
continue to manage those gaps.   

11. Revenue Budget 2012-13  A report by the Chief Constable had been circulated.  
The Head of Finance and Logistics informed Members that there were no 
immediate threats to the Authority’s financial plans, but implications of the Winsor 
Review and reduced central funding due to pay being capped would effect the 
2013-14 budget.  Confirmation from the Government on capital funding was still 
awaited.   

Mr Macpherson stated he was content to approve the proposed budget figure for 
2012-13 but would like to see a more detailed budget linking expenditure to 
Policing Plan objectives.   

 Resolved:  To note the content of the savings plan and support the approval of 
a budget requirement of £103.064million and to request further 
information aligning the budget to the Policing Plan to be submitted 
to the Police Authority meeting to be held on 27th March 2012.   

12. Precept and Council Tax  A report by the Treasurer had been circulated.  The 
Treasurer informed Members that the grant figures had now been confirmed and 
were as set out in the report.      

Page 137



 6 

 

 Resolved:  1) Approve the Treasurer’s assessment of the robustness of the 
budget and the adequacy of reserves as described in 
Paragraphs 8-15 of the report. 

  2) To approve a net revenue budget of £103.064million for 
2012-13 which, after Government funding, would mean a 
precept of £40.098million and a Council Tax for policing 
services for all property bands based on £157.77 for Band D 
properties, representing a percentage increase of 0% on 
2011-12.   

13. Treasury Management Strategy  A report by the Treasurer had been circulated.   

 Resolved:  1) To adopt the Prudential and Treasury Indicators as set out in 
Appendix A of the report. 

  2) To adopt the Investment Strategy as set out in appendix B of 
the report.   

  3) To agree that operating leases of up to £0.5million could be 
used to assist in financing the Police Authority’s 2012-13 
capital plans when necessary.   

  4) To agree that short term cash deficits and surpluses continue 
to be managed through temporary loans and deposits as 
detailed in Paragraphs 14-16 of the report. 

  5) To agree that, for longer term cash balances, the Treasurer 
continued to be delegated to negotiate the terms and 
conditions of any external arrangements and to note and 
endorse the delegated decision taken as described in 
Paragraph 20 of the report.   

14. Committee Reports   

 Meeting Date 

 Audit and Risk 13th December 2012 

 Strategy, Direction and Progress 24th January 2012 

 Professional Standards 26th January 2012 

 Strategy, Direction and Progress: The Chief Executive updated Members on the 
latest situation with regard to the National Police Air Service project.  The current 
target date for Wiltshire joining the project was April 2013.  Members asked for 
regular briefings on this in order that they may provide appropriate updates to 
their Area Board / Locality Area. 

 Resolved:  1) To note the updates provided by the Committee Chairmen.   

  2) To note receipt of the Annual Audit Letter as attached to the 
minutes of the Audit and Risk Committee meeting.   

  3) For Members to receive regular updates on the progress of the 
National Police Air Service project.   

15. Group Reports    
Value and Productivity Group: Ms Hillyer provided a brief update to Members on 
the current work of the Group.  There are big challenges ahead for the Force 
through the Change Management Programme and Vision Wiltshire and a 
requirement for more substantial project management expertise to be brought into 

Page 138



 7 

Force to help move things forward.  Governance and collaboration issues were 
still being discussed and progressed by the Group.   

The Deputy Chief Constable informed Members that project management support 
for the operational services and people services elements of Vision Wiltshire had 
been sought and were being sourced from Wiltshire Council and should be in 
place shortly.     

Budget Action Group: There was nothing further to report as the main issues for 
the Group had been discussed elsewhere on the agenda.   

Joint Strategic Board: Mr Macpherson informed Members that a Partnership 
Board was in he process of being set up and would be chaired by the 
WPA Chairman.      

Community Engagement Working Group: Mr Humphries informed Members that a 
presentation on the Neighbourhood Policing Team Review had been delivered by 
the Force.   

 Resolved: To note the updates provided.   

16. Conferences and Meetings Attended by Members since the Previous 
Meeting, and Future Conferences / Seminars 
Policing Plan Consultation with MPs 
Mr Macpherson informed Members that he had recently met with all five MPs from 
Wiltshire and Swindon (on an individual basis) to seek their views on the Policing 
Plan content for 2012-15.  In general all MPs felt that the Force were doing a 
good job and wanted to highlight this.  Rural crime had been raised as an issue 
and the localities and campuses project were broadly supported.  There was a 
desire to work closely with local partners but the MPs were clear that policing 
must remain in Wiltshire and under the control of the Chief Constable.  
Mr Macpherson stated he would be feeding the responses into the consultation 
phase of the Policing Plan.       

The Chief Constable informed Members that if Members wished he would arrange 
for the Rural Crime Team to deliver a presentation on the work that they do at a 
future Members Briefing Session.   

 Resolved:  1) To note the feedback from Mr Macpherson in relation to his 
meeting with the MPs. 

  2) To ask the Force to arrange for the Rural Crime Team to 
deliver a presentation to Members at the next Briefing Session 
on the work that they do.   

17. Dates of Police Authority Meetings in 2012 

  2012 
19th April 

  Resolved: To note that the Strategy, Direction and Progress meeting 
planned for 27th March 2012 would become a full Authority 
meeting.   

18. Urgent Items     

 i. WPA Community Award 
The Chairman reminded Members that nominations for the WPA Service to 
the Community Award were currently being sought.  The closing date for 
receipt of nominations is 2nd March 2012.    

Page 139



 8 

  Resolved: To note the reminder from the Chairman about the WPA 
Awards and the closing date as 2nd March 2012.   

19. Exclusion of the Public 

 Resolved: In accordance with Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 
1972 to exclude the public from the meeting for the business specified 
in Items 20-22 below because it is likely that if a member of the public 
were present there would be disclosure to them of exempt information 
as defined in Paragraphs 1 and 7 of Schedule 12A to the Act. 

20. Confidential Minutes of the Meeting held on 8th December 2011 

 Resolved: To agree and sign the confidential minutes of the meeting held on 
8th December 2011.   

20a. Committee Reports   

 Meeting Date 

 Audit and Risk 13th December 2012 

 Professional Standards 26th January 2012 

 Resolved:  To note the updates provided.   

21. Individual Gift  A copy of the report submitted to the December meeting of the 
Audit and Risk Committee had been circulated.   

 Resolved: That the Authority would accept the gift.   

22. Tri-Force Specialist Operation Unit  The Assistant Chief Constable provided an 
update to Members on a meeting with Avon and Somerset which was also 
attended by the Chief Executive and Mr Cooper.  A summary of the meeting had 
been produced and would be submitted to the Authority in due course.      

 Resolved: To await receipt of the summary of the meeting with Avon and 
Somerset Constabulary.   

 
 
 

(Duration of Meeting: 10.30am to 12.55pm) 
 
 

Page 140



 1 

WILTSHIRE POLICE AUTHORITY 
 
MINUTES of a MEETING held at POLICE HEADQUARTERS, LONDON ROAD, DEVIZES 
on TUESDAY 27TH MARCH 2012 
 
PRESENT: Mr C Hoare (Chairman), Mr R Bluh, Mr R Britton, Mr C Caswill, 

Mr B Fishlock, Mr B Ford, Ms J Hillyer, Mr R Holland, 
Mr C Humphries, Mr A Johns, Mr A Macpherson, Mrs G Mortimer, 
Mrs C Soden, Mrs G Stafford, and Ms Tawiah. 

 
IN ATTENDANCE: T/DCC M Veale, Mr C Barker, Mr K Kilgallen, Mr M Prince, and 

Miss S Kyte 
 

 
1. Apologies  Apologies for absence were received from Mr Rogers.     

2. Public Questions  There were none.    

3. Declarations of Interest  There were none. 

4. Chairman’s Announcements  There were none.         

5. Annual Policing Plan 2012-15  A copy of the final draft Policing Plan 2012-15 
was circulated to Members who commented as follows: 

• Although document feels ‘wordy’ it was recognised that this is what the 
Authority will use to hold the T/Chief Constable to account for delivery of 
policing in Wiltshire and Swindon.  As in previous years, a summary would be 
produced. 

• Details of the budget for 2012-13 were given on Page 12 of the document 
and referred to a figure of £125.5million when a budget of £103million had 
been set by Members.  The Treasurer stated that the higher figure included 
specific grants received by the Authority although it had been identified that 
these had potentially been included twice.  Members were content that the 
budget section include the figures for specific grants but it should clearly refer 
to the budget set by Members at the February meeting of £103million and the 
additional funds received through specific grants.       

• It was pleasing to see the inclusion of pie charts as the pictorial information 
they provided was quicker and easier to digest than text.     

• The figures detailed in the pie charts should be rounded up or down. 

• Consideration should be given to providing further explanation to the meaning 
of the terms local policing and protective services as detailed in the graph on 
Page 13 as these terms would not mean much to the public as they currently 
stood.     

• The Authority needs to ensure that the document is written in plain English so 
that the public can understand it.        

• The Equality and Diversity section should be expanded further so that the 
section provides substance to the overall Plan and the membership of the 
Strategic Diversity Board should also be included.   

• Final paragraph on Page 16 should be included under the ‘Improving 
Technology’ heading. 

Page 141



 2 

• To explore whether there was another way of expressing the current position 
with the Chief Officer Team as the use of ‘temporary’ does not imply a 
permanent solution. 

• Local Authorities should be included in the list of those talked to when 
preparing the Plan. 

• Mr Bluh questioned the ordering of some of the items as anti-social behaviour 
was a key priority for the public yet does not feature until further down the list 
underneath the heading ‘Our First Aim’.   

• Metal theft was also an issue for the public and did not appear to be 
addressed in the Plan.   

• Page 1 refers to Wiltshire having the ‘lowest level of violence against the 
person in England and Wales’.  What happens if during the next financial 
year Wiltshire’s position changes? 

• Need to ensure that it is clear from the Policing Plan that although there are 
areas of the business that will receive particular attention, there was still an 
overall commitment to tackling crime.   

The Head of Finance stated that in recent years the police service had been 
working with the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy to 
produce a standard set of data which was known as the Police Objective Analysis 
(POA) which helped to assist in providing information on what was considered a 
national standard.  The Head of Finance was looking at aligning the budget in due 
course to the POA which would assist in aligning the budget to the Policing Plan.  
The most recent POA was circulated in October 2011 and a copy would be 
circulated to all Members for information.          

 Resolved:  1) To give delegated authority to the Authority Chairman, Joint 
Strategic Board Chairman, and the Chief Executive to issue a 
final version of the WPA Annual Policing Plan 2012-15.   

  2) That the Head of Finance would arrange for a copy of the 
Police Objective Analysis produced in October 2011 to be 
circulated to all Members.   

6. Neighbourhood Justice Panels  A report by the Chief Constable had been 
circulated.  Members were informed that the T/ACC was leading on this for the 
Force with C/Supt Armstrong.  Ms Hillyer reported that she and Mr Macpherson 
had met with Inspector Paul Saunders (who is the locally embedded Inspector 
with Swindon Borough Council) and Simon Evans (Swindon Borough Council) 
and felt this was a positive initiative to be pursued although it should be noted that 
there were some issues to be resolved.  These issues included agreeing with the 
Courts on how records for this process would be kept, the Crown Prosecution 
Service had not yet signed up to this, and that an answer should be sought from 
the T/Chief Constable on who the Force Champion was for Local Resolution.  It 
was important that the Force Champion provided the link between local resolution 
and Neighbourhood Justice Panels and that there was no separate storage of 
data or operating in silos.  Cllr Bluh stated that he was aware the Swindon 
Community Safety Partnership were working on this initiative but it had not yet 
been to Cabinet for approval.   

Page 142



 3 

 

 The T/DCC stated he was familiar with the role of Neighbourhood Justice Panels 
and had seen them in operation in another area.  The Panels assist in providing a 
proportionate and local response to local low level crime and were well received 
by the community in which they had operated.   

 Resolved:  To note the content of the report.   

7. Brief Updates on Following Items: 
Tri-Service Specialist Ops Unit 
The T/DCC reported that the collaboration team had nearly completed the 
scoping exercise and that the business case was due to be delivered at the end 
of March.  It would then be submitted to those Forces involved for full 
consideration.  The T/DCC would be meeting with the Chief Executive in the near 
future to discuss the matter and identify those savings to be made.  A further 
update would be provided at the Authority meeting in April.     

Establishment of Estates Delivery Board 
The Chief Executive reported that a Joint Estates Board had been established 
which met in early March with a primary focus on Monkton Park, Chippenham.  
The WPA Lead Member for Estates was Mr Macpherson and local WPA 
Members would be invited to attend meetings of the Board when estate matters 
arise pertinent to their geographical area.   

In order for Monkton Park to be treated as a Police Station rather than office 
accommodation, Members of the Joint Estates Board had decided to apply for 
planning permission although technically this was not required.  Some Members 
felt that this was unnecessary but Mr Caswill stated that the Members of the Joint 
Estates Board felt it would be prudent to do so.   

 Resolved:  1) That a further update on the tri-service specialist ops unit 
would be given at the April meeting of the Authority.   

  2) To note the verbal updates provided.   

8. Dates of Police Authority Meetings in 2012 

  2012 
19th April 
14th June 
20th September  
1st November 

 Resolved:  To note that the venue for the April and September meetings of the 
full Authority would be Melksham.   

9. Urgent Items  There were none.       

10. Exclusion of the Public 

 Resolved: In accordance with Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 
1972 to exclude the public from the meeting for the business specified 
in Items 11-12 below because it is likely that if a member of the public 
were present there would be disclosure to them of exempt information 
as defined in Paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule 12A to the Act. 

Page 143



 4 

 

11. Swindon Community Safety Partnership  A confidential report by the Chief 
Constable was circulated and the following concerns raised by Members: 

• Community Safety Partnership funding would be received by the Police and 
Crime Commissioner from 2013-14 onwards. 

• Licensing had been withdrawn from this proposal but it was not clear why, 
particularly when it was felt that inclusion of this would provide further 
savings. 

• Are warranted officers included within the new service? 

• There would appear to be the loss of a Prevent Officer from the old structure 
to the new and it was not clear where this workload had been transferred to.   

• The paper did not provide enough detail on how the Partnership’s workload 
would change under the new structure and what, if anything, would not be 
done in the future that had been done previously.    

 Resolved: To ask the Force to bring a further report to the April Police Authority 
meeting addressing Members’ concerns and providing a detailed 
explanation of the outcomes achieved by the Community Safety 
Partnerships and the work that they do to bring about the outcomes.   

12. Special Priority Payments  A confidential report by the Chief Constable which 
had been considered at the March meeting of the Value and Productivity Group 
had been circulated.    

 Resolved: To approve the amendment of the current scheme to allow the 
continuation of an ‘equivalent special priority payment’ scheme for 
on-call arrangements for a period of three months effective from 
1st April 2012 at a cost of £44k with a view to receiving a further 
report in May showing how the introduction of a replacement on-call 
scheme under Winsor Part II is likely to affect Wiltshire and how the 
introduction of unsocial hours enhancement payments under Winsor 
Part I impacts the current variable rate special priority payments 
arrangements.   

13. Urgent Items  The Chairman agreed to accept the following as an urgent item.      

 i. Proceeds Under Police Property Act 1897 
A report by Mr Macpherson was circulated.  .   

  Resolved:  1) To note the distribution of funds in the current year. 

   2) To request payment of £5k to Victim Support as soon as 
possible. 

   3) To lift the restriction of grants made by the Community 
Foundation only to registered charities.   

   4) To ask the Community Foundation to consider the 
totality of support to applicants given by the Police 
Authority in any year.   

   5) To make a transfer to the Community Foundation of 
£45k. 

Page 144



 5 

 

   6) To request the completion of contracts with both the 
Wiltshire Bobby Van Trust and SPLASH within three 
months of the date of this meeting.   

 ii. Operation Yellowstone 
The Chairman stated that notification was received Friday afternoon 
(23rd March 2012) that the Sunday Times would be running an article in 
relation to Operation Yellowstone.     

  Resolved:  To note the verbal report by the Chairman. 

 
 
 

(Duration of Meeting: 2.00pm to 3.55pm) 
 
 

Page 145



Page 146

This page is intentionally left blank



WILTSHIRE COUNCIL – May 2012 
REPORT BY CAROLE SODEN 
 
 

WILTSHIRE POLICE PERFORMANCE 
The performance in this report relates to the period April 2011 to March 2012 and gives 
comparisons with the same period in the previous year.  Figures relate to Force level 
performance and give a comparison against our Most Similar Forces (MSF). 
 
Overall Crime 

• The total number of All Crimes has decreased by 4% equating to 1,450 fewer crimes with 
Wiltshire Police currently performing in line with peers and better than the MSF average.  

• The rate at which crimes have been detected and resolved has fallen slightly to 24.4% 
compared to 25.5% last year equating to 765 fewer sanction detections.  As previously 
reported Local Resolutions (low level crime and anti-social behaviour settled locally 
between victim and perpetrator) are not currently reflected in detections.  However, our own 
internal measures show that Local Resolutions have increased from 1.5% of total crime in 
2010/11 to 3.3% for 2011/12.   

 
Violent Crime 

• Violent Crime has also fallen by 6% (463 fewer crimes).  The Force is currently performing 
in line with peers and better than average with a total of 11.243 per 1,000 residents 
compared to a MSF average of 12.133. 

• The rate at which Violent Crime has been detected and resolved has fallen to 42.0% 
compared to 47.1% last year with the MSF average currently at 41%.  This equates to 
599 fewer detections compared to last year.  However, this is expected as the volume of 
crime reduces. 

 
Vehicle Crime has risen by 4% (145 more crimes) with performance in line with peers and better 
than average (5.410 offences per 1,000 population compared to an MSF average of 5.474). 

Dwelling Burglary is performing better than peers with Wiltshire currently first in their MSF 
grouping.  Performance reflects an 18% decrease (294 fewer crimes) compared to last year which 
equates to 4.929 crimes per 1,000 residents against an MSF average of 7.493. 

Criminal Damage is down 4% (274 fewer crimes) and is performing just above the MSF average 
at 10.416 per 1,000 residents compared to 10.160. 
 

 

 

Agenda Item 18b)

Page 147



Wiltshire Police Performance 
Wiltshire are performing well on a national level in relation to rates of Violent Crime for the 
12 months from March 2011 to February 2012, currently recording the sixth lowest rate 
nationally at 11.212 offences per 1,000 population.  This is 21.2% lower than the national 
average of 14.229. 
 
Details of Wiltshire Police performance for the 2011/12 financial year will be sent with the 
next report. 
 
Appointment of Chief Officer Team 
Following the secondment of Brian Moore to the UK Border Agency, the Chief Officer team 
has changed and is now:  

Temporary Chief Constable Pat Geenty 
Temporary Chief Constable Mike Veale 
 
The appointments have been made until March 2013 in order to provide some stability for 
the Force but to also allow the Police and Crime Commissioner to appoint their own 
Chief Constable when they are elected in November later this year.   
 
A temporary appointment to the Assistant Chief Constable post is due to be made shortly. 
 
Transition to Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC) 
A PCC Partnership Board has now been established and met for the first time on 
28th March 2012.  The Partnership Board includes representation from local authorities, 
partners, and the voluntary sector.  The main responsibilities for the Board include the 
development of a framework between the PCC, the Police and key partners, and the 
development of support to partners in community safety, criminal justice and voluntary 
sectors.   
 
WPA Service to the Community Award 
Earlier in the year, WPA sought nominations from the public to recognise individuals within 
a Neighbourhood Policing Team that had provided exceptional service.  Over 
40 nominations were received which the Judging Panel reduced to a shortlist of 5.  The 
shortlisted nominees were invited to attend a presentation at Police Headquarters on 
27th March and were presented with a certificate recognising their achievements with the 
overall winner, PCSO Kuy Harrison, also being presented with a trophy.   
 
Two of the shortlisted listed candidates were from Wiltshire – PCSO Jo Atkinson from 
Amesbury and John Todd (a member of the public) from Durrington.  Full details of the 
press release can be found on the News section of the WPA website 
(www.wiltshire-pa.gov.uk).   
 
 
Police Authority Meeting Dates in 2012 
14th June  
20th September  
1st November 
 
 
Carole Soden, WPA Vice-Chairman 
 
 

Page 148



 

1 

MINUTES of a MEETING of the WILTSHIRE & SWINDON FIRE AUTHORITY  
held at the WILTSHIRE FRS TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT CENTRE, DEVIZES 

on TUESDAY 14 FEBRUARY 2012 
 
Present :  Cllr Brigadier R Hall (Chairman), Cllr P Davis, Cllr Mrs M Groom, Cllr H 

Marshall, Cllr N Martin,  Cllr G Payne, Cllr G Perkins,   Cllr J Osborn (until 
the conclusion of the business under minute no. 10), Cllr Mrs B Wayman, 
Cllr D Wren, Cllr B Wright   

 
1 Minutes of last Meeting  

The minutes of the meeting held on 15 December 2011 were confirmed and signed. 
 
2 Apologies 

Apologies were received from Cllr. C Devine 
            
3 Members’ Interests 

The Chairman reminded members of the need to declare any personal or prejudicial 
interests or dispensations granted by the Standards Committee. 
The Clerk to the Authority declared an interest in the business under minute no. 12 
because part of the subject matter concerned the contractual arrangements for the 
services of a Clerk.   
 

4 Chairman’s Announcements 
The Chairman referred to: 

 the successful training day at the FRS Training & Development Centre 
organised for 40 operational soldiers from the 1st Royal Horse Artillery and 
the possibility of further reciprocal training opportunities;  

 the LGA’s Annual Fire Conference on 20 and 21 March at which the Authority 
would be represented by the Vice-Chairman and the Chief Fire Officer and at 
which Cllr Newbury would be chairing a panel discussion on industrial 
relations and resilience as part of his role on the LGA;  

 the forthcoming briefing for all Members on-site at the Hot Fire Training facility 
at Kemble Airfield on the 28 March; and   

 the elections to Swindon Borough Council to be held on 3 May 2012.  
 
  In connection with the last of the above matters, the Chairman thanked the retiring 

Swindon Members for their contribution to the work of the Authority.    
  

5 Questions from the Public 
There were no questions from the public.   
 

6 Programme & Scrutiny Board 
A report of the meeting of the Programme & Scrutiny Board held on 24 January 2012 
was received.          

            
7 National Framework Consultation Document 

On receiving a verbal report by the Chief Fire Officer and on noting that a copy of the 
national framework consultation document would be sent to all Members,  
 
Resolved: 
 

To authorise the Chief Fire Officer to respond to the consultation document on 
behalf of the Authority subject to (i) a copy of the draft response being sent to all 
Members for comment and (ii) subsequent consultation with the Chairman. 

Agenda Item 19

Page 149



 

2 

8 Finance Review & Audit Committee 
      The minutes of a meeting of the Committee held on  13 December 2011 were   
       received. 

 
9 Capital Programme 2012/13 and Prudential Indicators 

On considering a paper by the Finance Director,  
 

Resolved:  
 

a) To approve the Capital Programme for 2012/13 as shown in Appendix A to the 
paper presented;  
 

b) In accordance with the Local Authorities (Capital Finance and Accounting) 
(England) (Amendment) Regulations 2008, to approve the asset life (equal 
instalment) method for prudential borrowing as the Authority’s policy for the 
calculation of minimum revenue provision in 2012/13.   

 
c) To approve the key prudential indicators in respect of the Capital Programme 

for 2012/13 as shown in Appendix B to the paper presented.   
 
10 Revenue Budget  2012/13 and Council Tax Resolution 
 Before the discussion on this item the Chairman referred to a letter which the Fire 

Minister had sent to the Chairmen of all Fire and Rescue Authorities and which he 
had arranged to be copied to all Members.  

 
On considering a paper by the Finance Director and Chief Fire Officer which included 
the recommendation of the Finance Director (in his capacity as Treasurer of the 
Authority) and supported by the Chief Fire Officer  that, in order to protect the 
Authority’s long term financial position, the Council Tax Freeze Grant for 2012/13 
offered by Government be not accepted,         
 

 Resolved: 
 
a) Not to increase the council tax requirement for 2012/13 and to accept the 

Governments’ offer of Council Tax Freeze Grant equivalent to a 3% increase in 
council tax. 
 

b) To acknowledge the long term financial risks  (identified in the paper presented)  
inherent in the acceptance of the Council Tax Freeze Grant for 2012/13. 
 

c) To approve a  Net Revenue Budget for 2012/13 of £25,277,900 to include a 
contribution to balances of £361,500.  

 
d) To approve the Authority’s basic amount of council tax for 2012/13 of £62.38 (i.e. 

no change from 2011/12) with the following consequential council tax levels at 
each band:   

Band A £41.59 
Band B £48.52 
Band C £55.45 
Band D £62.38 
Band E £76.24 
Band F  £90.10 
Band G £103.97 
Band H £124.76 

Page 150



 

3 

 
e) To authorise the Finance Director to give notice of the approved council tax 

requirement  to the appropriate billing authorities. 
 

f) To authorise the Finance Director to pay out of the combined fire service fund 
      sums required in respect of: 

 
i. All accounts and debts due by the Authority forming the Authority’s 

gross  revenue expenditure for 2012/13 in the approved budget and 
such changes as may be agreed subsequently by the Authority; 

 
ii. The cost of capital items including the purchase and leasing of  

equipment specified in the capital budget, and 
 

iii. Such loans made by the Authority as may be approved. 
 
e)  To authorise the Finance Director to borrow such sums as may be required in   

             respect of schemes in the capital budget. 
 
11 Protection, Prevention and Intervention 

A short visual presentation was made. 
 

12  Staffing Committee 
 The minutes of the Staffing Committee held on 25 January 2012 were received. 
 
13 Pay Policy Statement 

On considering a paper by the Brigade Manager, People, and  recommendations of 
the Staffing Committee,   

 
Resolved: 

 
(a) To approve the Authority’s pay policy statement for 2012/13, as required by the 

Localism Act 2011,  
 

(b) To ask officers to review the statement once the final DCLG guidance on pay 
policy statements has been received, and if amendments are required, to present 
the revised statement to the Authority meeting following the receipt of the revised 
guidance; and 

 
(c) To ask officers to monitor developments in other relevant authorities with regard 

to senior pay with a view to reporting to the Staffing Committee prior to the review 
of the pay policy  statement by the Authority in February 2013 

 
14 Standards Committee 
 The Minutes of the Standards Committee held on 24 January 2012 were received. 
 
15 The Provisions of the Localism Act 2011 Regarding Members’ Conduct 

On considering a paper by the Clerk to the Authority and recommendations of the 
Standards Committee,  

 

Resolved: 

 

a) To note the report. 
 

Page 151



 

4 

b) To note that detailed recommendations and proposals will be presented for the 
Authority’s consideration at its annual meeting on 30 May 2012 to enable the 
Authority to comply with the coming into force on 1 July 2012 of the provisions of 
the Localism Act 2011 regarding members’ conduct.  

 
c) Meanwhile, to ask the Clerk to the Authority to advertise for the appointment of 

one Independent Person and one reserve. 
 

d) To appoint a Panel comprising three members of the current Standards 
Committee to interview candidates and to make a recommendation to the 
Authority on 30 May 2012 for appointment.  

 
e) To delegate to the Clerk to the Authority the selection of members to the panel 

referred to in (d) above after consultation with the Chairmen of the Authority and 
of the Standards Committee.   

 
f) To approve the payment of a retainer fee to the Independent Person and reserve,  

and the reimbursement of reasonable expenses, and to authorise the Clerk to the 
Authority to determine the amount of the fee and the basis of reimbursement in 
consultation with the Chairman of the Authority.   

 
16 External Support Services 

 On considering a paper by the Clerk to the Authority, Chief Fire Officer and Finance   
 Director,   

 
Resolved: 

 
To extend the current arrangements for securing legal services and specialist 
personnel advice for two years w.e.f. 1 April 2012, on terms to be agreed by the Clerk 
to the Authority.    

   

  

 (Duration of meeting 10.30  a.m. to 11.55a.m.) 

Page 152


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	7a) Petitions Received
	7b) Petitions Update
	9a) Planning Code of Good Practice
	9c) Overview and Scrutiny Arrangements
	Current Arrangements Structure Chart - Appendix A
	New Arrangements Structure Chart - Appendix B

	10a) Appointment of Committees and Review of Allocation of Seats on Committees to Political Groups
	Item 10a - Appointment of committees - Appendix 1

	10b) Appointment of Councillors to Committees
	Item No. 10b Appointments of councillors to Committees Appendix 1

	10c) Appointment of Chairmen and Vice-Chairmen of Committees
	11 Appointment of Wiltshire Council members to serve on the Combined Fire Authority
	16 Annual Report from the Corporate Parenting Panel
	18a) the minutes of the Wiltshire Police Authority meetings held on 9 February and 27 March 2012
	Minutes Police Authority EGM 270312

	18b) the report of the Wiltshire Police Authority
	19 Wiltshire and Swindon Fire Authority

